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TO : Director, FBI DATE: March 15, 1949

FROM : SAC, New York

B
3 -~

SUBJECT: JAHAM:
PERJURY; ESPTONAGE -~ R

During the course of a recent interview with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
he provided the infomation set forth herein.

CHAMBERS stated that Mre. APPEL of the House Un-fmerican Activities
Committee had recently told him that the United States Ammy had captured
in Gemany a list of American Communists, who, according to what CHAMBERS
was told, were "people who could be used up to the hHilt" and who "could be
trustedt, CHA) was also told that at the head of this list were the
names of OWHORE and JOSEPHXBARNES. As indicated this.information
came to CHAMBERS from APPEL ‘and CHAMBERS has never seen this alleged list.

In this connection your attention is called to the report of Special
Agent Joseph M. Kelly dated December 23, 1948 at New York, New York, and to
the information supplied therein (page 88) as received from ALEXANDE&%ARLENE.
It is believed thdt this information received by CHAMBERS from AFPEL has some

connection with that previously obtained by the Bureau and also received by
the New York Office from BARMINE,

e G L APR 6 1848,
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FROM %ﬁ% HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

i \
Oﬂice Memorandums - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

SUBJECT:

'STANDARD FORM NO, 64 \
. % ©

A

[ .
i "]

DIRECTOR, FBI ' DATE:  March 15, 19h9

@JAHAM, was; etal
Perjury; Espionage -~ R -
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

s -

This office has been instructed to locate pergans who
were associated, departmental-wise, with ABRAHAM GEORGE“-SILVERMAN
and interview these persons concerning SILVERHMAN!s activities,
associates, etcs -

Investigation reveals that DONALD V?‘;‘IEAVER, last known
address 901 150th Street, Whitestone, New York, was formerly employed
by the Federal Coordinator of Transportation and the Railroad Retire-
ment Board., It has been alleged WEAVER was Assistant Chief of the
Research and Information Division, Railroad Retirement Board and that
he was SILVERMAN's first assistant. Ib is claimed that SILVERMAN
brought charges against WEAVER and that as a direct result of these
charges WEAVER was dismissed from his position at the Railroad Re-
tirement Board. It is believed that SILVERMAN charged WEAVER with

numerous specific instances wherein WEAVER was not on leave and also
was not present for duty. ® pj

For. your information, SILVERMAN was empmf’ o}ye%’é gy"bhe Fedig

;l
Coordinator of Information, Washington, D.-C., from February 25, 1936,
to March 15, 1936, and by the Railroad Retirement Board, Washington,
D. C., from March 16, 1936, through March 26, 192,

The New York Office should locate. and interview DONALD V,
WEAVER, 901 150th Street, Whitestone, New York, regarding the’ ac-
tivities of SILVERMAN during the periods mentioned above. Determine
if WEAVER also knew SILVERMAN during his employment at the Federal
Coordinator of Transportation., Ascertain names of associates of !
SILVERMAN, especially social and luncheon companions,, Obtain any ,/
information that would indicate SILVERMAN knew AI'.GER@ISS or WHITTAKER /
CHAMBERS or that he was engaged in subversive activities.

WHA:MFL
Th-94

2 cc: New York |
RECORDED - 103 ¢ 75; /333 < A7
p ! i W’B B

INDEXED - 108 g7 848 duyms “
BLAPRG 98, , | 4,7”(9
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OFFICE UBMORANDUM - (NITED STATRS GOVERIMENT ‘
To 3 ’Diz_:ecf.ore FBI o e ) N " Date: 3/15/49
{g\\ From 4 T SAC, Norfolk ] ' ’ ) o ) 2
Subject: —JAHAL S ‘ )
PERIURY; ESPIONAGE - Rj : o
TTERNAL SECURITY - R - - |
Bureau File 74-1333 - S

- Relet, from Wash.mgtOn Fa.eld to Bureau dated.- 3/10/49

. . request:mg that this office conbtact the District Office,. Texas
- ' 0il Gompany,-Norfolk, Virginia, and ascertain if ISS -

or PRISCILL@HISS purchased gasol:me by charge accoun "
Connecticut or New Hampshire during August 1937. e ” .

Mr. R. A. MORRISON, Credit Manager, Norfolk Division,
Texas 0il Gompany, Olhey Road and Granby Street, Norfolk, )
Virginia, advised that the company rule author:.zed the
destruction of credit slips after four years. As a precau‘ba.onary
measure and as. a matiter of cooperat:.on, Mr, MORRISON caused
a check to be-made of all available records in an effort to;
. . ) Locate sone trace of the HISS account. He stated that nei ther
, ‘ seredit gl:.ps nor any other evidence could be found perta:.m.ng
L s to the HISS account.

el psRATON CONTARED

- 1 . Echei 1S UNCLASSIEED -

L " IfKismb ‘ M‘{WB S22 e /év@'

{‘ S sk " 266, 6§65

e e ATR ¥AIL - SEECIAL DELIVERY - ] . =
ZE “* . -CC: Ne\‘;' York (65-14920) M.(‘Alf?s.D)‘“’

) ) . ’ “ 7 }”*Lu(‘,‘i: g 2@73 ’
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O]ﬁce Memommd%m « UNITED éTATEs ’GOVERNME}N‘I‘

To ¢ Director, FBI ’ : DATE: | March 15, 1949
"/. FROM : SAG, New York -
.SUBJECT:  JARAM;. ; : ’
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R ‘ S ' o

Re Washington Field letter dated February és , 1949,

During an interview had with WHITTAKER, OHAMBERS on March 8, 1949,
he was qQuestioned conceming the information supplied by HENRY J ADLEIGH
to. the effect that CHAMBERS paid him $50.00 on two occasions.,. CHAMBERS cate-
gorically denied that, he had paid WADLEIGH this .sum at any time. He stated
. not only did he have no recollection of making this payment but that the
payment of sums to persons who 'were full-time employees was '"not in the . )
pattern", - . /

It is suggested that WADLEIGH be mterrogated further. concerm.ng
the detalls of these paymentsa

'

ce Was;xing‘il;on Field RECORDED 109

%Piméo * \ | z@ N L/ 4&%/ |
“GIAPR6 194, 7% A7 - 7 ;
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s s'rml;ARI;F:RMNO 64 ﬂ ) 8
0]7%66 Memomnd%m ks UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO : Director, FBI ; DATE:March 16, 1949
vBroM :  SAC, Albany
@ o

SUBJECT: ~ JAHAM
F;\ PERJURY - ESPIONAGE - R

Re New York teletype, 3/15/L49.
Enclosed herewith are the following for the New York Office:

1. Copy of search warrant issued to SA JOHN J. O!'TOOLE.
2. Copy of affidavit of SA FRANCIS D. O'BRIEN for search warrant.
ﬁ. Copy of return made on search warrant.

. Copy of receipt for property taken from FELIX INSLERMAN.

The property selzed, namely, one Ernamann-Bob camera and one
Leica camera, was forwardéd to the FBI Laboratory on January 9, 1949,
end is still in their possession. According to the Laboratory report
by letter of February 23, 1949, the Ernamann-Bob c¢amera has been given
the symbol K-250 and the Leica camera has béen given the symbol X-251.

cec - New York (Enclosures)

REGISTERED - SPECIAL DELIVERY -
Return Receipt Requested. : .
65-157l
JJorT:mfs

AN

[/

- 2é 7
cecorod - 18 VB2 =
37éﬁﬁ&i$4342

$1 APR 6 1948, ‘ Kisseloff-5681 ¢
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Oﬁice M(f’/’//()_i"i&ﬂ"’/"i" %772 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

Director, FBI DT 3181k
FROM : SAG, Balbimore
SUBJECT: GJAHAM

PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Re New York teletype 3/15/L9 concerning apartment in Baltimorse
where CRANE did photographic work, also requesting that photographs of the
vicinities of 112 E. Madison St. (SPIEGEL apartment ) and 1k W. Franklin
St. (CRANE, apartment) both Baltimore, Md., be forwarded to the Los Angeles
and New York Offices for exhibition respectively to~CRANE and CHAMBERS for

identification purposes. &M‘\ EDWARDS

In compliance, there are forwarded with copn.es of this letter
to. both Los Angeles and New York seven photographs of each of the above
vicinities (fourteen photographs in all to each office). A similar set of
fourteen photographs, with the .negatives, is being retained in the files
of the Baltimore Office for possible future use. ’

FGJ :mhp
65-16h2

cc: New York (65-14920)(Enclosures 1l)
Los Angeles (100-30L409) Enclosures 1) ATIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY

A48 .9 “w g 3’ ~ 26,76
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Oﬂice M;: PG AUINY + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
To  : DIRECTOR, FBI . DATE: 3/16/49
FROM : SAC, BALTIMORE )

9]
SUBJECT: . JAHAY
ufile 74-1333

Reference New York teletype dated March 12, 1949, concerning records at Maryland
Department of Motor Vehicles of cars registered to ESTHE {BERS .

By teletype dated March 14, 1949, the Baltimore office advised the New York
office that all information reduested in referenced New York teletype has already
been furnished New York in Baltimore teletype dated February 23, 1949. Referenced
Baltimore teletype stated with regard to the 1934 Ford sedan that "there is no
record of registration of this car in Maryland prior to August 2, 1937 under any
name. The registration application filed by Mrs. CHAMBERS from which previous
ownership or registration in another state might have been obtained has since
been destrgyed." In other words, no transfer of title for the 1934 Ford sedan
from DAVI EN to Mrs. CHAMBERS in 1937 is available in the files of the-
Maryland Department of Motor Vehicles. If Mrs. CHAMBERS turned in an out-of-
state title for the 1934 Ford sedan when it 'was first registered in Maryland on
August 2, 1937, such title showing previous ownership of this car has also been
destroyed. Accordingly, in referenced Baltimore teletype dated February 23, 1949,
the Albany office was requested to check the New York State Bureau of Motor /
Vehicles for registration of the 1934 Ford sedan prior to Augusgt 2, 1937, ~—
DL TZZITN
- However, JAMES B. JONES, Principal Clerk, Title File Division, Department of /
Hotor Vehicles, Guilford Avenue and 21st Street, Baltimore, Maryland, advige
on March 14, 1949, that although the out-of-state title or registration card
furnished by Mrs. CHAMBERS, which would have become a part of her application
for a Maryland title for the 1934 Ford sedan, has been destroyed, there is
available at the office of the Maryland Department of Motor Vehicles the original
title to this vehicle, issued to ESTHEF CHAMBERS by the Maryland Commissioner
of Motor Vehicles on August 2, 1937. A photographic copy of this title is /
enclosed herewith for the use of the New York office. {/«

In addition, there is enclosed for the New York office a photographic copy of
the application for title for the 1937 black Ford. d-door sedan, Motor #18-4095821,
Maryland title B-457146, presently owned by iirs. CHAMEERS. Original of this

document is also on file at the office of the Maryland Department of Motor Vehicles,

/ 13 * N
MICHAEL AZ«IOPPEN(EH{, Registrar of Titles, Departiént of Motor Vehicles, Guilford

Avenue and 2lst Street, Baltimore -18, Maryland, is a competent witness to
introduce any of thé records reférred.to above. .
bt
2 . /7
ORDED - 109 p/7¢/ 2677
g FEOR 1778333757
. i B2
{ . ¢ -
| Hop: 41 ILCEXED - 109 g7 bR g 00 ‘
c.c. New York (Enc.) VIA AIRMAIL SPECIAL IELIVERY M
c.c. Vashington Field Office off5683 é/ ,
s ; Kisseloff-
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O]j‘ice Memorandum - vsitep sTZTEs GOVERNMENT

-

O ‘:,

Director, FBI DATE:  March 16, 1949

»

* SAC, Washixeton E.eld Office
sUBJECT: PHILI? 0 /.22 /i Zo#He F/?’LL.{ IDHHD

.Internal Security - R
‘Espionage - R. (WFO :$100-20378)
Bufile 74-1333
CmJAHAM; Perjury; Espionage-R; Internal Security -R; (WFO 74-94)

Report of SA JAMES FREW, dated February 24, 1949 at Wash:.ngton, D. C. y
WFO lettér to the P::.'btsburgh Office dated February 14, 1949. b7D —

Files of the Washington Field Office reflect that in 1941, I__l_lwhose
identiby is knowm to the Bureau, furnished the following ‘information concerning *
S. / ZIBIT.

#ZIBIT works at the Social Security Agency ad is active in Local #10 of
V. F. W. A. He is a trusted/lieutenant of Craig Vincent and George Campbell and
has been a’friend of the legders of the V.F.W.A. for some years. I have no personal

knowledge of his activities / but I would consider him a person to investigate
because of his friends.

ZIBIT was a par‘b:.’cﬁ friend of PHILIP RENO, former pres::.den'b of V.F.\.A.
Local #10, but who was transferred to ver. This man, RENO, was vice president of
the'D., C. Council, V.F.W.A. S when Arthur tein and other leaders of the C.I.0, in
-~ D¢ Cw, that his w:.fe, RUTH,/was for somé time the private secrétary to SID\IM)(‘KM‘Z,
Secretary of the Haryl and D.~C. Industr:.al Union Council, C. T. 0. Th:.s ans

| whose identity is knovm to the Bureau, furnished information which
indicated ZIBIT was active in the Communist Party at Washington, D. C. in

"1948, and was elected to the City Committee, at the District of Columbia Communist

Party Convention, held August 27 and 28, 1948; aka that ZIBIT was in charge of the
Trade Union Commission, one of a number of Commissions organized to work under the
City Committee. ] o Lw /

The WFO files indicate that ZIBIT was formerly employed by the Social
Sécurity Board, as an Assistant Statistician in 1943, and that his residence was
3921 Elbert Avenue, Alexandria, Virginia.

JdM:zlc D - 109 o o 5
100-20378 REGORD {7 Vo) 333 f;élé 7
JNDEXED - 109 = B

cc-htts‘gurzh m 0,( Y 37 ME“WQ . =
WFO. L O— 9454 ‘ag 3

5 . : .
gle:mggdaao (ﬁ(ﬁgg)% 2 Kisseloff-5684 \;/




SN Y N e e,

A ‘S

o )

IBH‘
Invest:.gat:.o conducted at 3921 Elbert I'w"enue, Alexandria, Virginia,
disclosed that SAMUEL IT; and his wife, L‘:lered' moved from that address on
March 1, 1949, to 408 North Kanawha Streef; Beck 1ey, Test Virginia, and that

SAMUEL ZIBIT was _to be emglgxgg as a sta‘b:.st:.c:.an by the United Mine ?’orkers,
in connect:.on m.'bh heir T ic health. ogram. I Rt AL S

The Pittsburgh Ofi‘J.ce is requested to interview SAMUEL ZIBIT regarding
his knowledge of the activities,of Philip Reno in partlcu&gr 3 also for information
concerning the activities. of his brother, Franklin VictorYReno, who has stated
that he used the Commumnist Party name of Lance Clark; whether he knew of the existence
of the Whittaker Chamber's apparatus; -any :.nformatlon he may have regarding the
furnishing of Government information to unauthor:. zed persons.

) '

It is requested that Waslrn.ngton F.:.eld Office be- adv:.sed of the results

of the interview requested. » )

Kisseloff-5685
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TO : Direcbox;, FBI . DATE: March 16, 1949

W ROM : SAC, Indianapolis

. SUBJECT: .JAY DAVID vmmmm%mmsﬁs, was. ET AL
PERJURY; ESPTONAGE - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Enclosed herewith is the report of SA HOWARD A. KING dated March 16, 1949
at Indianapolis.in the abové-entitled case containing details of an :.nterview
with JESSIC NE, 825 Eugehe Street, Indianapolis, Indiana. /

As the Bureau is aware, considerable investigation has been”conducted
in the past in connection with the activities of Mrs. RHINE. She was considered
a key figure in the Philadelphia Division prior to the time she came to Indianapolis
as Regional Director of the Food and Tobacco Workers - CIO. In the spring of 1948
Mrs. RHINE became a State Director of the Progressive Party of Indiana, formerly
known as the Indlana Citizens for Wallace, and was.exbtremely active in behalf of
the WALLACE campaign prior to the gepe l electn.ons in November 1948. Recently -
Agents of this office observed GEOR ANDY, Ghaa.rman of District No., 10, CP-USA|

proceed to the FHINE residence at 85 Eugene street and. it is believed that
Comxmxm.st Party meetings are held on occasion .at Mrs. RHINEt!s residence.

Mrs. RHINE advised that as far as she knows her husband, HDNRYY‘/INE
is presently residing in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. He ‘was known to have .
visited her during the ‘Christmas holidays of 1948

HAK:a
E 7L
i, (e diforfte) s
65-202

5

’ \\\\DB@ 0 37 A8, Auene

| G1APR 6 1343, ; 3l/g
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Oﬁice Memwzmd%m . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI CoT DATE: March 17, 1949

Y\ FROM W(SAG, Buffalo

@)
SUBJECT: JAHAM
PERJURY,
ESPIONAGE - R.
INTERNAL SECURITY - R.

Re Washington Field letter to Bureau dated February 28th last.

There is enclosed herewith for the New York Office, one copy of
e 'Orient" dated 1928. This is the Anmual Senior Class Publication by the
East Hign School in Rochester, N.Y¥. On Page 31 of the "Orient" appears a
picture of THELN TER. According to the best available 1rg£mation, i
photograph. was taken in late 1927. SRESEIEr s N 2

There is no photograph of THELMA OSTER available at the Board(o

Education in Rochester, New York. (
7/ The "Orient!" was obtained from ANNE/BASSETT, the Girls Adviser at

East High School, Rochester and it will be necessary that this copy of the "Orient!
be returned to her. '

In accordance with the Tequest contained in referenced letter tie New
York Ozfz.ce is requested to exhibit this picture of THELMA OSTER to VHITTAKER
-*--—--—sf‘HAMBEIRS In the event, it is deemed necessary to have a photograph made of this

pa.cture 5 it is requested that one copy of the photograph ‘be sent to this office
for possible fubture use. .

The issue of the M"Orient" which is enclosed to the New York Office,
should be returned to the Buffalo Office as soon as possible so that it may be
returned to ANNE BASSETT at East High School Rochester.

65-1928

RGA:MJK ‘

Enclosure to New York /
ccs New York (/‘
cc: Washington Field "

RECORDED - 109 174</333 =659

| INDEXED - 108 57%@ e

Kisseloff-5687
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: March 18, 1949
W : SAC, New Yark '
SUBJECT: J

¥‘

B

" 65-14920

X cce: New Orleans

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE-R
. INTERNAL SECURITY - R.

Reference is made to the report of SA. Paul G. .Taylor, at
New Orleans dated ¥arch 8, 1949, in instant matter. Attached to this
report were photographs of the premises 819, 821 and 823 Blenv:.lle Street,

New Orleans, Ia. (\, [

These photographs were exhibited to WHI‘ITAKEI%%HAHBERS on
March 16, 1949. He was unable to identify the buildings in these photo-
graphs as being any of the ones he occupied in the fall of 1919 vwith ANTHONY

IER. CHAMBERS related that it was his recollection that the place that
mT&UELLER resided in during the year 1919, was located in the rear of
two other houses that faced on Bienville Street. . He also recalled that-
this was a two-story, wooden building. In further describing these premises
he related that there was a high board fence extending along the sidewalk
in front of 821 and 823 Bienville Street, and that there was aamall alley
between the two buildings facing on Bienville Street and that the entrance
to this alley was gained by opening a gate in this wooden fence; that one
proceeded through the alley to the rear of the houses facing on the street
and that there were two, almost identical, wooden buildings behind the two
buildings facing the street; that these buildings were connected by a wooden
runway at about the second floor. level, Immediately adjacent to these
buildings, on the west side, was a small court which contained several
banana trees., Immediately adjacent to the court containing the banana trees
was a pover plant. He also recalled that in back of the tiwvo rear houses
there was a large court.

It is suggested that further investigation be conducted in
an effort to locate the house described above by CHAMBERS. For the assis—
tance of the New Orleans Office there is attached a chart which was pre-
pared as a result of CHAMBERS! recollections as to the location of the
house in which he stayed during the period in question.

Enc. 1. for New Orleans
TGS:HD

RECORDED - 109 57 m -%1949
INDEXED - 109

by APR U ws’é‘?ﬁg’“ Klsseloff—5688
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STANDARD PORM 0. 64 O '; (q:) o | N
Oﬂice Memw.omd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DIRECTOR, FBI *  DATE: March 18, 1949

Fno%lﬁ SAC, MILWAUKEE

SUBJECT JAY DAVID WHITTAKER' CHAMBERS, WAS., ET AL
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

2
WILLIAM WARD PIGUAN

By letter dated March 15, 1949 WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN, '702 East
North Street, Appleton, advised this office that he planned on attending
a meeting of the American Chemical Society in San Francisco, California
between March 26.and April 4, 1949. During this period he expects to stay
at the Hotel St. Francis, at least the first part of his stay. He stated
his Schedule is not complete but part of his time will be spent in visiting
various industrial laboratories. He: expects to return to Appleton, Wisconsin
about April 4, PIGHMAN advised his wife, who will remain in Appleton, will <Y
be kept informed of his whereabouts at all times and that he can be
reached through 'her, RUC,

CEL:EH
65-786

2. cc: New York

! ~/ ~

”

RECORDED - 109 TZJ""/..:?; ~ 2657

&?‘“‘m* gw\
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mc_r,g")fSURE TO BUREAU:

‘ 1 photo of AERAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

~ taken in 1933, at which time SILVERMAN
was. 33 yrs. old,

RE: ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

WFO FILE NO: ‘74-9L.
Kisseloff-5691
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" Oﬁice Memw,.indum « vniTeD S¥AT4S GOVERNMENT

TO

F_\'FROM

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMEERS, was., etal., -

\

N

\gb:&

: DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March 21, 1949

G APR 6 13632
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GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WAS@EING’DON FIELD

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

RE: ABRAHAM GEORGEG%ILVERHAN

e —n

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated February 3, 1949. The
New York City Division is office of origin.

Background: AERAHAM GECRGE SILVERMAN was named by Miss ELIZABETH

EENTLEY in recent HCUA hearings as one of persons who wer
supplying confidential information to unauthorized sources when he
was employed by the War Department, 1943 to 1945. SILVERMAN was
also mentioned by CHAMBERS concerning this .same matter when he
recently went before an HCUA hearing,

Attention is called to the fact that according to CHAMEERS, during

the latter part of December, 1936, or the first part of January,

1937, three Persian rugs were shipped to SILVERMAN in,Washington, /
D. €+ from New York City. Thereaf er, SILVERMAN dela.v‘ered one rug

in D. C. to the WRY DEXT IE, and subsequently delivered

a second rug to “HISS at a pre—arranged meeting. At the time,.
CHALBERS accompanied HISS,

Request St. Paul Office interview MERTON B.>/<‘1‘ICE, 517 N. Duff St.,
Mitchell, South Dakota re receipt of rugs by SILVERMAN, also associates

and activities by SILVERMAN during his residence, 1936 to 1938, at
2138-California St., N. W., Washington, D. C., during which time he

and MERTON B. TICE were neighbors, SILVERMAN lived in apartment 409

and TICE in apartment 410. TICE was employed by the Federal Alcohol L“j

Administration, Department of Treasury.until he resigned March 8, 1946, a
Enclosed is a photograph of ABRAHAM GEORG??ILVERMAN taken in 1933, at
which time SILVERMAN was 33 years olde ey 4
~ [P 2

CCC:aef
h-94 :
Enclosure: i '79[,/333.» 26 X._
cc: New York City REGORDED - 103 =
cc: St. Paul r%*'" Rl s

| (DEXED - 108 S » P

7
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AIRMATL - SPECIAL DELIVERY e 1
E . |
‘ 1
|
hDirector, FBI / 1
«;—“—“”;ﬂ
Re: C%AHAM ‘:3
PERJURY - ESPIONAGE
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 7
Dear Sir:

Federal Burearr of Inuestigation
Hnited States Department of Justice

Post Office Box 812
Chicago 90, Illinois
March 22, 1949

Re Chicago letter to Bureau dated February 23, 1949 furnishing the

identities of fellow employees of ABRAHAM GEORG ILVERMAN and the WFO

letter to Bureau dated March 3, 1949, which, among other leeads, requests

that information be developed concerning SILVERMAN's duty with the ’
Division of Monetary Research, U.S. Treasury Department, from July 1941

to March 1942 on g non-reimbursable loan from the Railroad Retirement

Boerd. The San Francisco and Baltimore Offices did not receive copies of
the above letters. ‘

EUGENE MARTIN, Personnel Department, Railroad Retirement™Board, Chicego,
advised that no record of SILVERMAN's loan to the Treasury Depértment

could be located, and that attendance records revealed that SILVERMAN

was at the RRB during the period from July 1941 to Merch 1942. MARTIN
explained thet itwould be necessary to show SILVERMAN as being on duty

at the RRB during the period that he may have been on non~reimbursable S
loan inasmuch &s the RRB would be peying him during this period.

-JDEEEE&EEﬁnﬁiﬁﬁﬂy
V. PAUL CARNEY, Former Chief Personnel Officer, RRB, who is currently ‘

in the Legel Departmont of this agency, advised that he was in the
Persomnel Department from July 1941 to March 1942 but hed no recollection /

thet SILVERMAN had been loaned to the Treasury Department.

HARY F. LINKINS, Secretary to the Board, RRB, Chicago, after checking the
records in her office and making inquiries in scveral departments of the
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RRB, advised that she was. uneble to locate any informetion indicating:
that SILVERMAN was on non-reimburseble loean to the Treasury Department.

WALTER MATSCHECK, Reseerch Director, RRB, Chicago, who assumed this
position immediately after SILVERMAN left the RRB on Merch 28, 1942, ad-
vised that after checking the records of his office, he could locate no

information to the effect that SILVERMAN had been loaned to the Treasury
Department.

JACK M{ ELKIN, ALssistant Research Director, RRB, who has been employed
by thi's egenéy since October 20, 1936, advised that he knew SILVERMAN but
had no rccollection that the latter had been loaned to eny other agency.
ELKIN advised that DONALD UZANYEAVER, formerly Chief- Economist et the RRB
until about 1939, may have done some work for other government agencies.

ELKIN also stated that although he did not know how SILVERMAN happened to
be employed by the RRB, he recalled tha hed heard rumors that
SILVERMAN was & close friend of LAUCHLIN/GURRIE, former aide to President
FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT, and thet SILVERMAN also was known to and relied
upon to some extent for advice by President ROOSEVELT. ELKIN related
that he heard these rumors shortly after coming to the RRB in 1936 but
could not vouch for their authenticity. It should be noted that an IGE
investigation was conducted concerning ELKIN in which considerable in-
formotion indicating disloyelty was developed.

Inesmuch es WELVER's name wes not on the previous list of fellow employees
of SILVERMAN -furnished by Mr. MARTIN of the RRB Personnel Department,

and included in the Chicego letter of Fobruary 23, 1949, o review of old
payroll records at the RRB was made with the result that the following

additional persons, including WEAVER; employed in the Research Department,
were identified:

CAROLINE?K‘BRAIS, 2920 Onterio Avenue, Weshington, D.C.,

Temporary Associate Economist; employed fpril 1, 1936 to
November 3, 1936. 4s of March 7, 1944 she was employed

as CAROLI {CAUX nee ABRAMS by the Women's Bureau,

Department ‘of Le.bor, Washmgton, D.C. (0%}\

P>
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Miss THURLEY If ANDREWS, 1527 Rhode Islend hvenue,
Weshington, D. C., &Lssistant Cler¥K<Steno; appointed:
September 6, 1938; transferred to -OEM April 23, 1942.
Ls of September- 20, 1943, Miss ANDREVS was employed by
the Public Roads idministration, Federal Works s4gency,
Washington, D.C., It is believed that while,with the
RRB she was assigned to the Office of A. G SILVERMLN.

CHARIES/%RAGLM, 1401 Edgewood Street; Arlington, Virginia,
Temporary Economic Statistician; appointed June 16, 1936;
trensferred to OP4L June 30, 1942.

WALTER COUPER, 1 St. Andrews Lane, Silver Spring,
Meryland; Assistant Chief Economist; appointea January 15,
1938; rosigned Octobér 31, 1940 to accept another position.

EDITH Wi. WHITEIS nce EASTERWOOD, 317 Otway Avenue,

Capitol Heights, Maryland Stenogrepher; appointed
September 9, 1936; transferred to. War Department August 17,
1942,

GAIL N. FERRIS, 4015 Sheets Avenue, Brentwood, Maryland;
hssistent Statistical Clerk; appointed August 23, 1937;
transferred to Department of Commerce Merch 23, 1941.

WILLIAM VHEELER/HINCKLEY, 5000 Moorlend Lane, Bethesda,.
Meryland; Econdmic Stat:.st:.clan, appointed November 6,
1941; rosigned February 1, 1942 to go to the Treasury

Departmen‘b.

RAYMOND Kf{(IEY’ELL, Junior Economist; appointed A4pril 15,

1936; transferred to the Civil Service Commission July 17,
1940. JEYUELL's address- was listed as 242? Bunice Street,
Berkdey, Californics In Moy 1948 an inquiry wes receivéd
by the RRB from-HARRY"Fi KRANZ, Regional Director, Civil

Service Commss:.on, San Franclsco, inasmuch as JEWELL was
an appl:cant for a posrb:.on as en -administrative officer.

MLRVEL/KELLER, 2909 .Olive hvenue, N.Vi., Weshington, D.C.;

Lssistant. Economist; appointed December 2, 1938; transferred
to Department of Commerce January 22, 1940.

- B Kisseloff-5697
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CELIL J. LISENSKY, 512 Randolph Street, N.l., Washington,
D.C.; appointed April 15, 1936; transferred to OEM

Februery 1, 1942. Miss LISENSKY was in the office of the
Chief Economist from November 16, 1937 to Lugust 1, 1939.

CHARIES E. MALOY, 5231 5th Street, N.u., lashington, D.C.;
Temporary Assistant Supervisor; appointed June 17, 1936;
resigned November 1, 1936, MALOY later applied for a
position with the Interstate Commerce Commission.

GLADYS R. NICHOLS, Box 345, Vienna, Virginia; Secretary;
appointed August 5, 1936; transferred to OEM March 23,
1942, From fmgust 1, 1939 to the time of resignation
Miss NICHOLS wes employed in the Information Service of
the RRB, which was under the general supervision of )
SILVERMAN.

JAMES Vi, O'BRIEN, 4631 Chesapeake Street, Washington, D.C.;
Temporary Junion Economist; appointed June 17, 1936;
resigned October 22, 1936.

TEDFORD SCHOONOVER, 4012 47th Street, N.Ui., Washington, D.C.;
Temporary Senior Economist; appointed June 17, 1936; employed
in Research Départment until October 16, 1936; continued with
the RRB in‘enother depertment until January 1, 1940, at which
time he trensferred to the National Mediation Board.

HIIDRED STEIN nee FISHMAN (husbend - HERBERT STEIN of‘FDIC),
244 Viillow Avenue, Tacome Perk, Marylend;. Junior Economist;
eppointed November 17, 1938; resigned March 11, 1942 to remain
at home,

AIVIN M. 7iARDEN, 2114 N Street, N.Vi., Apartment 43, Washington,

D.C.; Senior Statistical Draftsmon; eppointed September 6, 1938;

transferred to Public Roads Admlnlstratlon,‘Fedoral Tiorks
Agency, Lugust 8, 1940.

DON&ID V. ¥ELVER, 1332 Vermont Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.;

Assistant Chief Economist; appointed.ipril 1, 1936; transferred
to Commodity Exchenge Corporation,. Department of Agriculture,

Kisseloff-5698
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The review of the peyroll records also révealed that JAMES A. DATILEY was

a Boord member of the Railroad Retirement Board at the time SILVERMAN

was hired and continued until August 28, 1938, DAILEY reﬁreson@ed the
railrondsand wes known to be employed by the New quk Central Railroad.
‘His last address was listed as 3016 Tilden Street, N.%., Tiashington, D3C.
Bt his legal residence was Ossining, New York, where he is believed to be
how residing.

The payroll records review also indicated that the following persons were
employed by the RRB and may bave pertinent informa?ion concerning
SILVERMAN's employments

CHALRIES L. HODGE; 5261 0ld Dominion Drive, \rlington,
Virginia; appointed March 1, 1937; trensferred to the
State Department October 21, 1945. From ALpril 25, 1938
to March 1, 1939 HODGE wes secretary to the RRBe

R. B. BRONSON, 2701 23rd Road North, Arlington, Virginia;
Secretary to the RRB; appointed Fehruary }6 19363 r031gned
June 30, 1938. A4 letter concérning BRONSON was received by
‘the RRB in 1941 from the Civilian Personnel Division, Yiar
Départment.

LLICE ¥4RGARET/DEMERJIAN, 2 Normendy Drive, Silver Spring,
Maryland; appointed April 1, 1936; transferred to the

Board of Economic Verfare Jonuery 6, 1943. She was Private
Secretary and later Chief Administrative Assigtant to the
‘Chairmen of the Board, MURRAY . LATIN

HELEN &/, _LNDERSON,. 3726 Connecticut Avenue, Niii., Viashington,
P.C.; Secretary to. MURRAY IATIMER, RRB Cheirmen; appointed
‘October 5, 1936; res1gned October 9, 1940 for personeal
reasons.,

Personnel Training Officer, RRB, Chicago, who has been employed

by the RRB since 1938 and who should be considered as a confidential b7D
informent, advised that in, hisjopinion ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN was brought
into the RRB by MURRAY w,%ﬁ

0 T I s Chairman of the RRB, from its inception aL
in about 1935 until 1946( deseribed LATIMER as e person with

°
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left . wing tendenc:.es and gave es' his reason the fact that LATIMER favored
suspected Communists in the RRB knd ‘was cited on ‘several occasions by the
‘House Commrbtee ‘on Un-American hétivities..

l:lcontmued thot LATIMER, as Chief Executive Officer of the RRB,
exercised particuler control over the Iegal Department and the ‘Research
-Départment. descr:.bed both of these departments as hav:.ng been.
dominated for many yeérs by suspected Comnun:.sts and ‘persons with left
wing tendencies:

years the Law Department was under the. d:.rectlon of LEST HOENE,. )
& person. regarded by as having: left “iﬁr ({ancles who ter- forméd

a law firm in Viashington, D.C. with (MITTO nd CHARLES? ANELLI,
both former RRB' lawyers, .whom also deéscribed :as a part of the left

wing group in the Legal Department.

In this respect he cited SILVERMAN and slso stated thet éo; a number of

Then questioned as to whe:b he meant. by left w:mg,l Istated that he
used this term to deséribe persons of suspected Communist tendencies.
He emphasized that in most instances, except as :md:.ca’ced hereafter, he had
no definite information concernitig persons llsted ‘hérein except rumors'
vhich were common at the Railroad Ret:.rement Board and mformat:.on which
. had been made public by -the ‘HCUA. Also, ‘meny of- the .persons whom
considered to be left wing were active in ‘the Unﬁ:ed Federal Yiorkers of
Americe - CIO. . b7D

el

With respect to the 1ist ofy persons.in the Research ‘Department :mcluded
above,&lcomentcd thet BRAGMAN;. COUPER HINCKLEY, JEELL and, 'KELLER
were known to him &nd beheved "o be part of “the left wing group.
» e
He also included in this group one JESSImINE neé/BUCK (husbend - HENRY

INE), -whom. he stated wes cited on Hm‘{e_r'&us ‘dccasions'iby. the HCUA and -
‘who worked for the RRB as a stenographor and clerk from March 25, 1936 until.
January 15, 1942, when she resighed to enter private employment. During
the o.bove per:.od she resided at 4629 .43rd Place N.%.,. aiash:.ngton, D.C.

{ . ~

also described ALIC EMERJIAN and HELEN csd ‘ANDERSON &s persons he
regarded .as being, in the 1éft wing gioup - m both ‘had ‘been-
cited by the HCUA. He' know. that. DEMERJIAN was very active in the UF’.IA—CfO. q )_l

et
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I:lreco‘mmended CHARLES L. HODGE, who presently is employed in the
State Department at Washington, D.C., as a person whom BURKE believed to
be reliable and one who would be in a position to know about SILVERMAN 'S
position with the RRB:

With respect to the Chicago letter to the Bureau dated February 23, 1949
listing werious persons employed et the Reséerch Departient of "the RRB,
BURKE cited the following as persons in the left wing group of the
department: '
N\~
SOLOMON sm'z:rxg/x\uzmrs ;
JOSEFH J4° SENTURIA;

I BERTE&IR- Tj

S. HERBERY UNTERBERGER; \

RUTH E.f #:ARNKE;

JOSEFH }E.ﬁtLI:MIa.N; .
HEROLY %00L;

A

J. EDVWARD 'ELY;
JAQ_M;_.EIKINL.,
GEORGE}IG‘USSLHQ\I';

HELEN E%zoaxson nee” FEINSOD;
MARGARET/GREENFIELD.

b7D

: ;lalso believed: that CIEMEN}‘W%STQN, EDWIN MEDBURY ‘FITCH, CHARLES G,
7 OCR,_ and HELEN HeXEARTIMER, alo listed in tho February 23rd letter,
moy have exhibited left wing tendencies but was not sure: of their °
positions. / )] ,

| [ g
}\ | 9 b
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Letter to Director - 3/22/49 Re: JALHAM

Wiith respoct to WALTER J. COUPER, [:::::]stated that he was formerly

an Associate Professor of Economics at Yale, vwhere reportedly he was
discharged for Communist activities. also said that COUPER was
brought into the RRB by IATIMER, after which they closely associated at
the Board.

also described SILVERMAN end, MARGAREIJ&REENEIEID as close associates
of LATIMER et the RRB.

Shortly efter [ |came to the RRB in 1938 he was invited by MARVEL
KELLER to attend a mass meeting in dovmtown Washington, D.C. Upon

arriving at this meeting learned to his surprise that it was

sponsored by the Communist Party and that Mother BLOOR, while g well-
known Communist Party leaderg Mas the principal speaker. recalled
that CHARLES BRAGHMAN, MARVEL :ﬁngER JESSICA RHINE and another RRB
employee, BE ELSWEIG, we¥e in attendance. He thought possibly that
HAROLD VOOl and HERBERTAJNTERBERGER, who were listed in the February 23,
1949 Chicago letter, may have been present but could not recall definitely
that they attended.

Ho also stated that on cnother occasion during the STALIN-HITLER pact, he
heard WOOL, PERELSWEIG and another RRB employoe, MORTIMFRYEZGIDSTEIN,
defend Russia's posxtlon in conformence with what mew to be the
Communist Party line at thet time.

Lttention of the Bureau is directed to the fact that during the period
from 1939 to 1942 thore were & large number of clerks, stenographers and
machine operators employed in the Reseorch Department of the RRB under
the general supervision of SILVERMAN. As these persons wore not likely
to have hod any contact with SILVERMAN, end as mony were employed only
on a temporary basis, & review of old payroll records was not conducted
to establish their identities. The Bureau is requested to advise whether
it desires to have a list of ‘these persons furnished to the appropriate
offices in order that they may be interviewed.

The attention of San Francisco end Baltimore is directed to the fact that
Washington Field Office letter of March 3, 1949 requested that information
be developed to verify the fact that SILVERMAN was on a non-reimbursable
loan to the Division of Monetary Research, U,S. Treasury Department, froml

Kisseloff-5702 éz
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July 1941 to March 1942 from the RRB.

This letter also stated that according to WHITAKER CHAMBERS, three.
Persian rugs were shipped to SILVERMAN in Washington, D.C. from New York
City during the latter part of December 1936 or the first part of Januery
937. Thereafter SILVERMAN delivered one rug to the late YD

A\WHITE-and subsequently delivered a second rug to ALG! ISS at a pre-

arranged meeting on the outskirts of Washington, D.C. in the vicinity of
Maryland University. CHAMBERS advised that SILVERMAN put the, rug in
his car and drove to the pre-arranged meeting place and that he,
CHAMBERS, ac¢companied by ALGER HISS in the latter's automobile, met
SILVERMAN, where the transfer of the rug from SILVERMLN's car to HISS!
car was made.

In conducting interviews the Was_hir;gton Field Office letter suggested
that efforts should be made to substantiate the allegation regarding the
rugs as described above.

The Washington Field Office letter of March 3, 1949 also revealed that
it has been requested that a departmentalwide investigation be conducted
with regerd to LBRABAM GEORGE SILVERMAN end that individuals associated
with SILVERMHAN durisyg his government employment :be interviewed along
lines heretofore followed in this investigation.

The San Francisco Office is requested to interview RAYMOND W. JEWELL con-
cerning SILVERMAN's employment at the RRB.

The New York Office is requested to interview JAMES N%%AILEY, former
Board member, presently believed to be with the New York Central Railroad
concerning SILVERMAN's employment with the RRB.

Copies of this letter -are being forwarded to the Baltimore Office  inasmuch
as a number of persons residing within the territory of that office are
listed herein. The Washington Field Office should notify Baltimore in

the event interview of these persons is desired.

The Washington Field Office will interview persons listed in this letter
as residing within its territory.

Very truly yours,

| %9 R. uC smm, SAC %/l(
- O
Kisseloff-5703 9\
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/
For the information of the Los Angeles Office, on March 3, 19L9, ;‘
the New York Office teletyped the Washingbon Figld Office to prepare a chronology

on the microfilm given to the HCUA by WHITTAKE: BERS on December 2, 1948,
This is the microfilm that was secreted by CHAMBERS in the punpkin on h:.s Laxm
and consisted of three rolls of undeveloped film in aluminum containers and
two rolls of developed f::.lm wirapped in wax paper.

On Harch h, 191;9, ‘the Washington Field Office requested Houston $o-
interview kr. ROBERT TRIPLIIxG, former Chief Investigator of the HCUA, with
respect to any action 2{ had taken concerning these films., Houston has replied .
that STRIPLING could not be reached at his home in San Augustine, Texas, and (
that he was enroute to Washington, D, C. STRIPLING was in Viashington for two
or three days and, left unexpectedly on Harch 21, 1949. He plans to drive to
Los Angeles where he will speak on March 29, f;9 under the auspices of a
motion picture organization headed by ADOLPHAIENJOU and JAIES%TGINNIS former
Vice-President of MNGM. Friends of éTRIPLIN a‘o the HCUA believe he w:.ll probably
contact and may, stay with one JAMESYXSTEIMAN while in Los Angeles., STRIPLING
does not exoect\'bo stay in Los Angeles more than two or three days.

The Los' Angeles Divis:'ron should interview STRIPLING with regard to

the microfilm mentioned above, HCUA investigators have advised that it is their

- recollection that STRIPLING was pictured with this film on one or two occasions,
probably in late January or early February, 1949. Tt is noted that a picture of
the film and STRIPLING was baken shortly after the film was located. This )
picture has already been viewed and it is wmecessary to question STRIPLING in

this regard except to determine from him whether or not the film left the NSz
Offlce. p P TRERRE t,--—-lmﬂ”l‘

{

The Washington Field Office is in possession of facts concerning the
: development of the film and of the trip taken with the film by Investigator
N WHEELER to Rochester, New York and to the Dupont Plant in New Jersey. Details /
p in connection with the examination of the film by the Burecau are .of course: :

’

knowm to this office. For further information of the Los Angeles Office, the
third part of the referenced teletype is quoted:
2

"Third re all so calle /pwnp_k:.n microfilm designated GJ

exhibits fortyséven thru fiftyone; WFO.is requested to

determine identity of all individuals having possession

of same from time of del:.very .of same by CHAMBERS to

3 26 55

o N R VA /332

ce - Los Angeles (ALS D *
equfﬂ&B @ }»g;j gECE! ﬁlﬁ%EXED 109 .- ?é’ﬁht Sy ﬂQ
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> Kisseloff-5704 6




e ¥
{
]

.“

T A

&M"

s e

DDC:cl
Th-9)

Director, FBI
Re: JAHAM :
¥arch 22; 1949 i

HCUA investigators ‘on December second last to date

. and action ‘taken by these persons with relation to
i‘:.lm vwhile in ‘their possession. Assistant Director .
E. J. CONNELLY requests expeditious mvest:.gat::.on 4
and repov't for mecessary assistance in proper preparat:.on
of summary report.!

Los Angeles should interview STRIPLING while he is in that city
and it is pointed out that after STRIPLING leaves Los Angeles, he is
believed to intend motoring to San Augustine, Texas and from there to Midland,
Texas, As a probably conseaquence, STRIPLING will be to all practical pur-
poses not available for. interview for some time and New York deems it
imperative to the successful preparat:.on of a summary report that STRIPLING
be interviewed immediately,

Kisseloff-5705 g & ? \5
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TO :  Director, FBI " DATE: Mexch 22, 1949 j
D%FROQA : SAC, New York \

F SUBJECT: @ng
07

By report of Special Agep}t Elvin L. Barton dated 2-12-49 at Pori-
land, an 1nteme1/m:bh Raymond D: Jameson and his wife, Dorothy, Route 4,
Box 104, Corvalh‘./s, Oregon,@was sét out. The Jamesons were formerly neigh-
bors of Alger afid Priscilla” Hiss; having resided at 3334 Volta Place, N. .,
Washington, D. C., from about .January, 1941, to May, 1943. Mrs. Dorothy

eson stated that she became acquainted with Priscilla Hiss in January,
1942, or thereabouts, when the Civilian Defense groups were organized, at
which time Priscilla Hiss became.Chairman of Housing for their section of
Civilian Defense. It is to be recalled that the Hisses resided at 3415 Volta
Place from about January, 1938, to 1943. MNrs. Jameson, in endeavoring to re-
call other persons in the nei’ghborhood who might have been acquainted with
Priscilla Hiss, mentioned the following individuals:

N
Mrs. Mortimex@ves s

3331 or 3333 Dent Place, N. W,,
whose husband was Executive Secretary, American Council
of Learned /Societies; 1
AY

Mrs. JohnfFairbanks,
34th Street, N. W.,
whose husband was then with the Office of War Information
and is now said to be a professor of Oriental history,
Harvard University, Boston, Massachusetts;

£,
Mrs<f Meyer or' Meyers,
3300 block of P Street, N. W,,
vihose husband was affiliated mth the Intersta.te Com-
merce Commission. .

been interviewed, and it is therefore requested that the Was!n.ngton Field and
Boston Offices endeavor to locate and interview the above-mentioned individ-

uals concerm.ng their knowledge of or association with the Hisses during the
period in question.

RFXO'K:RAL ST
65-14920 :

2 cc - Washington Field

2 cc - Boston %ORDED 109 ngssg—-gé fé
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O]ﬁce Memo%md%m e UNITED STXTES GOVERNMENT

TO * Director, FBI DATE: *  March 22, 1949

FROM /é GUY HOTTBL, SAC, Washington Field
sujecT: (J gaman '

' Renytels laich 12 and 18, 1949, requesting interview
_with Dr. MARGARET m;%@mgozsom; and WFOlet March 1, 1949.

« - f
| 2~

[ | ¥rs., CHAMBERS
§ N had]| on the occasion mentioned in referenced ViFOlet, B7D
FavIS Mrs. CHAMBERS and her daughter had been seated in the doctoris ante-
=5 1\ J room and that following the doctor'!'s examinabtion of TIMOTHT/SIOBSON s
S :«k the doctor accompanied PRISCILIA-HISS and the ch'dto the anteroom.
5 :

R RS,

At this time, Mrs, CHAM ! i and took a fefi
steps,| | that someth ‘g
was the matter with her Imwuummmmo_
have ‘the child xraved.

ALL INFORKATION
HERELN IS UNCLASS
DATE 74&4?2

| . |
| [the child to Dr.
¥, I. BIERMAN, an Xray specialist vith officé i

1835 — T Street, . Ji. | .
[that virtually this entire block is

devoted to a medical center. Dr. BIERMAN is dead but his technical assistant,
b7 ‘

CHARLES STOHR, vho yras with BIERMAN from 1926 until BIERMAN's recent
death, advised that his records had been maintained by his vidow who
resides at 1801 Floral Avenue, N, W, STOHR stated that approximately
7o months ago he was advised by Dr. BIERMAN's widow that she had
throvn awvay these entire records inasmuch as his estate: had been
settled and her attorney told her that the records would be of no
future use. rs., BIERAN will be interviewed immediately,

| | the attorney for HISS
| [is one JOMRXAVIS of the firm OENE,

FI (RAME S, 1625 - X 'Street, N, W., and that this
individual, | on January 19, 1949,

gecoroed - 1 | 14=/333— 26/
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- Director, FBI;_ ]
Re: JAHAM
March 22, 1949 ',
&1 .

B ¥

this individual| Im._mmasl
. % . requesting that lrs. R7RS|
** { _to DAVIS.  This did. DAVIS has very rece,nt\];r advised 7D
: | __|6hat_HISST case is now being handled by oneYAEZZANA,
. . mentioned in YCtel -of March 12, 1949, According tol |
*+ DAVIS |That VEZZANA wants to bring the HISS case Into Court
with the idea of having his client discharged on a technicality of
the law, DAVIS |according to the latter, that
HISS vwishes to be cleared by the trigl rather than have his discharge
hinge upon a legal technicality.,

With respect to the accident befalling TTHOTHY HOBSON,[ |
:HOBSON was hospitalized
1

from February 19, 1937 to February 27, 19373
the compound fracturé was' treated by |
915 ~ 19th Street, N, W,, Washington, D. C. 7

|advised that he recalled this incident but

that his records concerning it had been lost as a result of twice moving
these records. He advised that while he did not know the exact sum he
charged for this treatment, he would place it at about $200., He based

this sum on the normal charges for such tréatment. J said that
there. was a vague possibility that the records in this case were in the
keeping of Doctors EDJARD IARKIN and JOHN A. TALBOT, who now maintain BID

offices in room 602, at 1835 - I Street, N, V., but inguiry in that
"nh office of Mrs. AUDREY IANE reflects that there are no records in this
i { matter maintained. Dr. TARKIN died on August 18, 1948, Dr. TALBOT is still
N practicing medicine. | |stated that at the time he treated

TTHMOTHY HOBSON he was affiliated in practice with TALBOT ,ahd IARKIN.

The Vashington Field Office will, as indicated above, interviéw
"\ the widow of 1f, I, BIERMAN and vill also interview Dr, ISADORE IATTMAN, an
¥ xray technician, | Mrs. CHAMBERS' child
s was sent to BIERMUAN but admits the remote possibility exists that the W
B ¥
{

child was sent to Dr. LATTMAN. & Lﬂ [ﬂ

s N
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/Q TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March 24, 1949
H@Q :  SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD ‘iﬂ;”/
@ '
SUBJECT:  JAHAM - D
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE -~ R

STANDARD FORM NO. 64

—_—

- Q - a
Oﬂice Memorandums - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Re New York letter March 15, 1949, requesting that HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH
be questioned, further concerning the two $50 payments he alleges were made to him
by WHITTAKEH*CHAMBERS. °

Please be advised that on March 14, 1949, at which time VADLEIGH was
being interrogated concerning other matters, he was questioned in connection with
the two $50 payments and advised that he could adinothing further to the informa-
tion he had already furnished, This information has already been set out in .
TWFO létter dated February 25, 1949.

cc: New York

DDC :dnh
1694

_ T B .
RECORDED - 109 oo oo g o
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) STANDARD FORM NO. 64 g " ’ fw = j
- . @ B

Oﬂice Memomnd%m * UNITED.  VERNMENT

}\-To : Mr. H. B. metche%%lg DATE: March 28, 1949

FROM : V. P. Ke%

Mre Tolson
M. Gay
¥r. Ladd
SUBJECT: @JA ! § e —
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R e ,
¥rs Nonr
Reference 'is made to a letter to the Director from the SAC e B
at New York, in the above-captioned matter, dated March 15, 1949,,which & ‘esse——

e Neass _______
indicated that Vhittaker Chambers stated that a MeXZAppel, of the,%nu‘se 53 Ganay ==

Miss Oandy,
Un-American Activities Connn:i;,lg;b‘,ge, recently told h:'mf. that the Army had

captured in Germany % EE of=fmerican.C ommunists, who, according to what

Chambers was told, weke "people who could be used up to the hilt" and yh T
"could be trusted." & ﬁ{

Mr. Jones, of the Espionage Section, requested Mr. Reynolds to.contact
the Army in grder to procure the list in question. This matter has been discussed
with Majo rlan, of the Intelligence Division, who would have observed such a

- list if one had been received at the Intelligence Division. Major Carlan stated

he had never seen such a list. He stated that, if such a list is in existencs, P
it is apparently still in Europe. He stated he would address a communication b’/
to Europe and inquire regarding this matter.

This ‘matter will be followed with Kajor Carlan, and you will be advised
of all developments. = — .

/-'-

REGOMMENDATION: It is' récommefided that this''be forwarded to the Espion

Sectiofi fyr their\infp‘n}a. ""on., : e Y. | s :‘
(g Al 235277

A - 109 :
Mt_,&, ‘RwORDED 1 g7 Akt




ﬁf{ e 4 s 2 e !{ EEp——

ISTANDARD FORM NO. 64

f &
O]j'ice Memomnd%m UNITED" S}'I{‘ATES GCVERNMENT

: TO : Director, FBI DATE: March 29, 1949
i oaroM : SAC, New York ‘
©
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET AL
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

ALL TNPORUATION CONTATNED
IFIED

HSREIN X US LASS
o (Ul eer

Re New York Teletype March 28, 1949 and Los Angeles letter March 25, 1949.

For the assistance of the New Orleaps Office in conducting requested
interview of Mrs. JAM ATT, nee MargarefAGutelius, there is being forwarded
as an enclosure for thy New Orleans .Office with a copy of this letter two
photostatic copies of \{ashington Field Office letter, in captioned case, dated
March 21, 1949, setting out the results 6f an interview with Mrs. PEYT .

) o -

In addition there are forwarded as enclosures with this letter for

the information of the New Orleans Office photographs of the follom.ng

(1) Two photographs of JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS Was.
(2) One picture containing two hotographs of ALG HISS
(3) One photograph of PRISCILL@
(4) Two phdtographs of DAVID, VERNON ZIMMERMAN, was.
B (5) One photograph of FELIX A. " INSLERMAN
() v~ n  "n PETER MS,mAGRINI )
(7) One picture showing two photographs of WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE

(8) One photograph of HENRY JULIANVADLEIGH
9) ®  VLAD HNIKOFF
(10) n f WILLIAM/RARDPIGMAN
(11) © 0 W ELEANO SON,

2 (12) t n MO ISFHSIMOY

4 ©(13) " " MAX)
() v w % CHARL MER

i (15) n ® ¢ MAXTM-LIEBER.

b

" . .

CC: New Orleans (encs. 19) (AIR MAIL SPECTAL DELIVERY)

»
! - N -
'

| &mso -. RECORDED- 109 [ /s ™
| Lz
 INDEXED - 109 37408, 1949

- %!‘ . /
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Mr. Pennington...... |
Mr. QuinnTanm.... 4

FBI RICHMOND 3=-29-49 2-46 P M MEC
DIRECTOR AND SAC WASHINGTON FIELD
@JAHAM PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R, INTERNAL SECURITY DASH R. RELET

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD MARCH FIFTEEN RE ABRAHAM GEORGEZSILVERMAN.
COLONEL SAMUEL P./SPRATT, CARE HARGRAVE MILTITARY ACADEMY, CHATHAM,
VIRGINIA, RELATED THAT HE DOES NOT RECALL SILVERMAN AS TENANT OF

TWO ONE THREE EIGHT CALIFORNIA STREET, NW, SPRATT SAID THAT HE RESIDED
IN APARTMENT NUMBER ONE NAUGHT THREE INSTEAD OF FOUR NAUGHT THREE
MENTIONED IN REFERENCED LETTER. SPRATT STATED THAT HIS WIFE

ARLENE, DECEASED, HAD SOME FINANCIAL INTEREST IN INSTANT APARTMENT/J/
_BUILDING AND IS UNABLE TO RECALL NAME OF REAL ESTATE FIRM WHICH

HAD OFFICE ON FIFTEENTH STREET, NW, NEAR KAY STREET, WASHINGTON,

DC, THAT HANDLED RENTALS. HE SUGGESTS THAT FORMER JANITOR,E;§§;GR0
APPROXIMATELY SIXTY YEARS OLD, FIRST NAME UNKNOWN, LAST NAME? STOCKLEY,
WHO WAS EMPLOYED AT INSTANT BUILDING AND RESIDED ON PREMISES MANY b
YEARS BE INTERVIEWED. WASHINGTON Ugﬂ§“§§%AHBQSTOQZ?K?/THROUGH PAST -

DIRECTORIES AND REAL ESTATE RECORDS \pOR APPROPRIA%ME&!{&%

AUERBACH
ACK AND HOLD PLS . CC OF TELETYPE TO NEW YORK VIA MAI
2~52 PM OK FBI WAOOV
v J Abv b K “ntd ' e v % Wg
ot 90 0oprzg ¥FO ¢
Kisseloff-5713 ~
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‘j O O - Ly, TOMON . ccnammas
FEDERAL DUREAU OF INVESFIGATION 5 ir. ?
' 1) S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTCE ﬁ’ 1;: “‘_';i-,
| OOUMUNEATIONS SECTIBN ) e
b3 S
) WAR 29 1949 Oa/ﬂ’/
TELETYEE N LT
e, Do, - tea
Mr. €& TaE o
ENr, Ne-os  aee —aswn
) (YR 2
WASHINGTON 12 AND NEW YORK 4 FROM NEWARK 29 Zen PM ’//
IRECTOR AND SAC @ URGENT
o, = ‘

JAHAM, PERJURY, IS=RJ REREP SA DAVID EDWIN TODD; SAN FRANCISCO
”
MARCH TWENTYTHREE LAST. ALBERT E;fﬁGTAN CAN BE CONTACTED CARE ARABIAN

. AMERICAN OIL COMPANY, SEVEN ONE ONE FIFTH AVENUE, NYC. SUGGEST NY OFFICé

1/161%"!;#,@34‘\ ORCE 7
INTERVIEW SINCE COMPLETE SILVERMAN AND ALLEGATIONS OF

ELIZABETH%BKEI\ITLEY AVAILABLE THERE. il-
MC KEE < :
END :
ACK IN ORDER PLS REGORDED - - i 7Z//§23,,2;€ﬁ
NK R 12 WA ’ A5 s
NK R 4 NY INDEXED - 109 - :
& oy
QYL APR 6 194 s,
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 : * éﬁ -

Oﬂice Meémorandum - vxitED sTATES GOVERNMENT

} " TO : Director, FBI DATE: M¥arch 29, 1949
. FRO <%mr HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field ’

SUBJECT:  JABAM ' .
“FERJURY, ‘ESPIONAGE-R J : ;
INTERNAL SECURITY-R- R '

Rebulet to Washington Field dated February 3, 1949 initiating a J
” departmentalwise investigation of ABRAHAM GECR ILVERMAN. New York should

_-“" interview CHARIES.W. (BILLY CARPENTER, former associate of SILVERMAN at the .
’ ° U. S, Tariff Commission, Wash:mg“Eon, D.C, For the information of New York,
CHARLES W. CARPENTER was- a close friend of SILVERMAN for several years. It
is desired to determine SILVERMAN!s activities and close personal friends
during SILVERMAN's period of employment at the U, S. Tariff Comm:.ss:.on from
1934 to 1936, - . R

s

P N

For the. information of New York, CHARLES W. CARFENTER was born ly 12, , ’
1913 at Washington, D.C. and was employed as Junior Economist, U. S. Tdriff )
Commission, from September 20, 1934 to April 9, 1943, It was during this
period that CARPENTER became friendly with SILVERMAN. CARFENTER!'s- last knovm
address is reflected to be 162 Westside Avenue, Freeport, Long Island, New York.

N Ty

-

FRU:NJB | -24 7
S eEzi0eD - 100 /_&/__/335 2 7

. ‘ ‘ Mg !2
cc - Néw Yo?k: INDEXED - 108 ¥ ) F
Kisseloff-5716 g’
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 y ) ) 1
i

Office Memorandum - vsirep statss coversueNT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: March 30, 1949
2y

WOM : SAC, New York .

0
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET AL
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE — R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to New York te etype March 28, 1949 in captioned
case requesting an interview of VLADIM VESHNIKOFF .

For the assistance of the Washington Field Office there is being
forwarded as enclosures with a copy of this letter photographs: of the following: .

—~
f
~

Two photographs of JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was.
One photograph of ALGERHIS

" ®  PRISCILLAHISS o
Two photographs of DAVID VERNO% ZIMMERMAN, was.

N
~

Y

One photograph of WILLIAM IGMAN
0ne photograph of HENRY JAN“VTADLEIGH

" t  MORR oy ) D]
One picture containing two photographs of WILLIAY EDYARD CRANE
One photograph of CHARL MER

L ~~INSLERMAN

'! ‘! " EDACHT
u " ® EL nl& NELSON SO‘IRING, was.
u n " MAX TIEBER & "~
u u %  PETERVMAGRINI.

[ A P P W
= OW R3O0
e e e e " " e S e e N

NN NN N
KER

In regard -to MAGRINI, it is suggested that it may be advisable not
to display this photograph to VILADIMIR de SVESHNIKOFF at this time since in- / X
vestigation is presently being conducted on MAGRINI to determ:me if he is ac— o
tively engaged in espionage at the present time. i

CC: Washington Field (encs. 16) SPECIAL DELIVERY w*’"’" , 1
grusREK /
5-14920 INED ,
oRuATION OOy )
AL INE° meTasSIER,) ~

MUKDLU Ly ZZ"ﬂ/BBB Ré 75}
INDEAED - 108

EX-137 7”9 -
Al )

- 1440 |
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MARGH 30, 194g)-* =

i ) ’ -
yﬁm« AND NEW YORK FROM VASH FIELD 30 4:30 pjo- N;a»h
ﬂ;-&‘ 13y -
TRECTOR AND SAC URGENT %ﬁ%é@

/ -
© JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-R, RENYIEL MARCH TWENIYEIGHT LAST AND WFOTEL -

MARCH THIRTY RE MARY AND HUGHVIARTING MOLWW. mmr)ﬁm NOW MARTA
MARY - - 4:-—-—4 34 .
%owsm M:A;\OLKE, RESIDES ONE FOUR NAUGBT NINE FIFIEENTH ST., N.W., APARTIME

N

S e—

FOUR THO. UPON INTERVIEW STATES KNEW ONE AARO]}%UBENS IN RIGA, -LATVIA, AT TIME
HUGH MARTIN ’I:HERE AND THAT RUBENS WAS TICKET AGENT FOR HOLLAND AMERICAN LINE
AND INVOLVED wmrom HARR%”HMJL . 'S. VICE CONSUL IN FRAUDULENILY OBTAINING
. PASSAGE AND VISAS FOR IATVIAN JEWS TO US AND OTHER COUNTRIES. ASKED IF 'RUBENS
! VAS COMMUNIST, OLKOWSKA SAID QUOTE DEFINITELY YES UNQUOTE. RUBENS DID NOT WORK
FOR HUGH MARTIN. ACCORDING OLKOWSKA, BALL DISCHARGED' FOR ACTION OUTLINED BOVE.
OLKOWSKA CONTINUED BY STATING NEXT MET RUBENS IN PITTSBURGH AS SET OUT RENYTEL,

IS

BYT“STATES DOES NOT KNOW POSITIVELY THAT RUBENS INVOLVED IN RUBENS-ROBINSON PASS’DORT’ ‘ §

A~
FRAUD IDENTICAL WITH LATVIAN“RUBENS SHE KNEW IN RIGA AND PITTSBURGH. STATES LIUST

SEE PICTURE ADOLFH ARNOLDfRUBENS. OLKOWSKA WILL BE SHOWN PICTURE AND REINTERVIE‘WE{).

'STATEMENT WILL BE SECURED. OLKOWSKA LOCATED THROUGH LATVIAN FRIENDS EMPLOYED .3 ' ~_.L»:

LIBRARY CONGRESS WHO ADVISE SHE IS MOST UNRELIABLE, HEAVY DRINKER ‘AND GENERALLY \ ‘r
L *f. Fﬂi L) W 4 8y

. PERSONA NON GRATA TO LOCAL LATVIANS OF GOOD REPUTE: NTERVIEWLNG AGENTS CONCUR b
R { 2LCHEY ;
THIS QPINION, AND BELIEVE VOULD NOT MAKE GOOD WITHBSSE ~BEKORSKA PRODUCED LETTEES

INDICATING VAS EMPLOYED IN LABOR DEPT AS SET OUR RENYTEL AND NULEROUS CLIPPINGS

: SPEEC,I@S.IMDE BY HUGH MARTIN IN ANTI-BOLSHEVIST TONE. LOCAL REPRESENTATIVE

RECORDED - 103 7//3:33»«* b 76
INDEXED - 10§ * - ° 2676,

y Kﬂislseloﬂ\'—.5719- | :\?;\“ o {7 N




-

HOLLAND AMERICAN ADVISES AARON RUBENS EMPLOYMENT CAN BE VERIFIED THROUGH
ROTTERDAM HOLLAND AMERICAN OFFICE. NYC SHOULD VERIFY THIS.VIA NY HOLLAND
AMERTICAN OFFICE. VFO WILL CONTINUE INVESTIGATION, CHECK ON HARRY HALL AND
READ REPORTS FROU RIGA BY MARTIN FOR MENTION OF RUBENS. NOTE OLKOWSKA BI,']:.‘!ERLY
ANTI SEMETIC AND MADE STATEMENT THAT ALL COMMUNISTS JEWS AND THAT RUBENS
WAS A JEW COMMUNIST AND THAT ALL JEWS QUOTE SHOULD BE LOCKED UP END QUOTE.

- -
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l\i‘/' © COMAMUNICATIONS SELTION -

‘ . Mr. Ladduee e enenne. 3N
f e Mr. Nicholsaeweenoo...

V W,AR 3 3 -y Mr. Rosen .......... ki
~ Mr. TXacy caneeeanenn.

TELE S [l e |

/& Mr. Barbo meeeeeacee § N

Mr, Mobr .ooeceacann

Mz, Ponnington.....
Mr. QuinaTamm._;_,

' ¥r. Neass............
0//EA5HINGTON FROM NEW YORK 27 30 : 4-29 AMV”////;§222%2&§5
J7% é

| DIRECTOR  URGENT

J/
JAHAM, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, IS - R. INVESTIGATION,
PRESENTLY BEING comnucg:n TO ASCERTAIN COMPLETE BACKGROUND INFORMA-

22—

TION OF ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN MENTIONED PROMINENTLY BY WHITTAKER
. WRILIRALH,

C%ZHAMBERS AS BEING A MEMBER OF AN UNDERGROUND APPARATUS IN WASHINGTON,
DC;‘ THE INQUIRY IS BEING MADE TO ESTABLISH SILVERMAN-S ACTIVITIES,
ASSOCIATES, ESPECIALLY SOCIAL AND LUNCHEON COMPANIONS, OR INDICATIONS
OF SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITY. INVESTIGATION REVEALS THAT DONALD VﬁfﬁgAVER
WAS' FORMERLY EMPLOYED BY THE FEDERAL COORDINATOR OF TRANSPORTATION AND
THE RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD, WASHINGTON, DC. IT HAS BEEN ALLEGED
WEAVER WAS ASSISTANT CHIEF OF THE RESEARCH AND INFORMATION DIVISION,[“//
RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD, AND WAS SILVERMAN-S FIRST ASSISTANT. IT

IS CLAIMED SILVERMAN BROUGHT CHARGES AGAINST WEAVER WHICH RESULTED IN
LATTER-S DISMISSAL AT RRB BECAUSE WEAVER WAS FREQUENTLY ABSENT

WITHOUT SUBMITTING ANNUAL LEAVE SLIPS. FOR INFORMATIN OF PORTLAND OFFICE

SILVERMAN WAS EMPLOYED BY FEDERAL ﬁg&)&g&ﬂj\T%ﬁg{OF I%\I%—O%M{l}&%‘zyg%%f ?Z/ 7

FEBRUARY TWENTY FIVE, THIRTY SIX TO MARCH FIF'{&BEN,_ T ‘;Zmr S9X, AND RRB,

EXED 37 A8 4 qang
WDC, MARCH SIXTEEN, THIRTYSIX mzoucn“m;zcn Tl-:g\plg\v"%%x, FORTY TWO. a

©1 APR 6 ?3@%‘ | Q\Kisseloff—5721 5

END APGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

WEAVER ASCERTAINED THROUGH HIS LEGAL RESIDENCE, NINE ZERO ONE ONE HUNDRED
FIFTIETH STREET, WHITESTONE, BRONX, NY, TO BE ATTACHED TO VANPORT EXTEN-
SION CENTER, PORTLAND, OREGON. THIS SCHOOL SAID TO BE PART OF UNIVERSITY
OF OREGON. PORTLAND REQUESTED TO THOROUGHLY INTERVIEW WEAVER FOR ANY
INFORMATION HE MAY POSSESS WHICH WOULD INDICATE SILVERMAN KNEW ALGER

HISS OR WHITTAKER CHAMBERS IN ADDITION TO OTHER INFORMATION ABOVE.
SCCHEIDT
PORTLAND ADVISED

HOLD PLS Of)/é 97

Kisseloff-5722
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APPROFRIATE OFE-ICE. NYC onIzmv,

DBC:AHS
74-94

cc: New York City(by mail)

JAIA, PORJURY, ESP DASH R, IS DASH R,
NINETEEN THIRTY ONE REG

j\ ‘%g o A ok '_/ a5
s QT A e L
. b= "5 -y & - N
Fi o ;'!t;“:r/ / ¢ o ‘, =
]
/ i
Jt" \i '
m
VRCT ;

-

”

pgogmorn - 19 1722/~

,.:-*: gy

BDEKED- 109 TR

184

Kisseloff-5723

-

RESIDENT CF BOPLAR

2t 7¥

i)
S L }
A
KN
J;;’.-;"
e




R <

STANDARD FORM NO, 64

G
Oﬁice Memorandums « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

DIRECTCR, FBI ‘ DATE: March 30, 1949 -
HOTTEL, SAC, VASHINGTON FIELD

- 2
SUBJECT: JAHAM

61

L

Reference is made to Bureau letter to Washington Field dated
February 3, 1949.

Z

JACK Vi?(FIEIDS' personnel file at the U, S. Army Air Force, re-
flected that he had been employed in the Materials Maintenance

and Distribution Division of the U. S. Army Air Force from
December 12, 1942, to September 4, 1945. This Division was iden-
tical with the one headed by AERAHAM GEORGE“SILVERMAN and General
HENNE ® T ——— -

FIELDS left as a forwarding address at the time of his resignation,
230 West 17th Street, New York City, New York, which is the same as
the: Hilite Process Company, which he ocwns. ,This file reflects that
FIELDS! parents, SAMUELYEREENFIEID and LENAEISSHAN, were born in
Russia. This record réfle¢ts FIELDS was bérn July 16, 1912 in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvaniae

Washington Fiel& Office file 100-17493, serial 2473, entitled

"NATHAN GREGORESILVERMASTER", report of Special Agent L. G. ZANDER,
dated July 8, 1946, reflects one JA IEIDS of 117 East 17th Street,
New York City, was host to A. GEORGECSILVERMAN while SILVERMAN was

in Newr York,

Washington Field Office file 100-17493, entitled "NATHAN GREGORY
+ SILVERMASTER", serial 993, which is the New York report of Special |
Agent HARCLD V. KENNEDY, dated January 7, 1946, reflects on page 47,4y
" that SILVERMAN was a guest of JACK FIELDS during 1945. FIELDS was
listed in both the New York report, dated Januvary 7, 1946, and in £
his personnel file at the Army Air Force as ovming the Hilite ProcS3s

Company, but the addresses of this concern differ, one being 230 lest / A

17th Street, and one 117 West 17th Street, both in New York City.

Newr York will interview FIELDS, regarding association with SILVERMAN
at U. S. Army Air Force, and any knowledge he may have regarding
SILVERKAN?'s activities in the Underground Group while in Tashington,
Do CQ " Ford ' e

gﬁ;?.ef R w, ‘ : 17%/333;.é2£ 77
cc: New York "‘{3/ Ii{l o 7%%‘:)‘ ,BB
"o 37 At 1849
Y€Ctirc,  RECORDED - 100 )

x INDEXED - 109 At
APR 6 1349 g’ Kisseloff-5724 @“

/‘! "j\ \




‘ '3";;'9.‘&.&’.

.
P VACT VGO0 FIFID

3-30-4% 12:45 7 AT
<23
e e - v+
LITCRCR A0 CAG, 150 LS T
1?9 ’“’f_

ey
1) IJN ]

JAUAY, TUYTUL VARG T IRTY, 70 IFRWID J. . 12007,

DICCO TIIUE. ALY IA TIN LOCATUD YUCHINGTON, DC.

'
T T o B %

x“ - 5
f
) CC - Now Yorl: by 1l
i
y P
. |
' l’;,
/ 1
b g L
) ' §
' J/i‘ ;,
( ! | vy NN,
Ey | a @;‘5‘? A ‘E"‘;Qﬁ.w
‘| ! £
»\i * i ‘: — -~ 5
| RECORDED - 100 77 </ 533 — 2400
o . “)g ) ’ a - y
i {NDEXED
; | el %’}'\.137

,' / Wty =70 Kisseloff-5725

A‘
;

o —

- e




STANDARD FORM NO. 64 = \

Oﬁice Memnotandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ‘

0 Director, FBI DATE:  March 30, 1949

- i

FROM ./o%/"’cuy HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field' )
rd . [
! — SUBJECT: C?IAHAM
g—_‘:——‘. w

’

rence Washmgton F:Leld letter to Ios Angeles dated March 3, 1949,
S re ELIZABET - Bureau letter to Washington Field-dated February 3, 1949
re ABRAHAM GEORGE ]I.VERMAN. < £

Inirestiga‘b:.on at Washington, D. C. reflects that ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN
resided at Apartment 409, 2138 California Street, N. W. Further that one LEQ
C,NROSTEN resided in Apartment 403 from 1936 to 938, -

The files of the Credit Bureau, Wash:.ngton, D. C. reflect that ILEO
C. ROSTEN left Washington 4in 1942 for his home, 10440 Lorenza Placé, Cheviat »
Hills, California. N

Los Angeles will locate and interview ROSTEN, keepi:ng in mind the
rugs mentioned in referenced letter of March 3, 1949 and any knowledge ROSTEN
may have regarding SILVERMAN's activities while at this address.

ccs Los Angeles

Nevr York
74~94
WJS:BG
| L/
RECORDED - 109 Z]f/333 —276(
INDEXED - 100 755 4 g,
‘ FX-137 ,
61 APR 6 1843, , ;ﬂﬁ
o ' Kisseloff-5726 6 /
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JAHAM, TE NY TEL MARCH THIRTY. PROFECSOR MILLS AT COLTUBIA UNIVERSTTY—/ /»
MENTIOVED PY EDWARD E. IEWIS I¢FREDLKICK O, WILLS. KEFLR TO LEEORT OF S.A.

C RDTARD P. FUMMEL DATED MARCH TVIENTYFIVE AT WASHINGTOHW.
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DIRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT /7YY,

JAHAM. RE WFO TEL MARCH TWENTY FOURTH. INQUIRIES AT COLUMBIA U «s NY,

e am——————

INDICATE FOUR PROFESSORS THERE' NAMED7NILLS. THIS OFFICE DESIRES TO
INTERVIEW THE PROFESSOR MILLS MENTIONED IN REFERENCE TEL. WFO REQUESTED
TO SUTEL FULL NAME OF THE PROFESSOR IfHgpRDEHC f08S IN CONTACT WITH EDWARD

E. LEWIS. Zyj333 ,..;.2/70 2 ﬁ
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0]7506 Memomnd%m s« UNITED STATES GQVERNMENT

; L!Ro HQ Bo FLETG

SUBJECT: GJAHAM
PERJURY;

: L¢ L. LAUGHLIZE

ESPIONAGE - R

DATE: March 30, 1949

Q 101303_4
2 A

Mr, Nesso
In your absence, Supervisor Al Touhy of the New York Office Nizs cany

called at 1l:45 a.m. today and referred to the examination previously
made by document experts for the defense in this case. Mr. Touhy ‘
explained that Mr. Thomas Murphy, Chief of the Criminal Division,
Southern District of New York, who was expected to try this case, has
advised the New York Office that.defense attorneys havé indicated to

him that in addition to the examination of the d

uments made by the

expert.in New York, they are desirous of having ed again by a
man named earon. in Pittsburgh. Mr. Murphy has stated that
he will in all probability consent to- this examination, but he would '

like a Bureau -Agent to bring the documents to Pittsburgh and wait for
them while they are exam:.ned returning them when the examination has.

L

-Pittsburgh.

been completed,. According to_ Mr, lMurphy, Fearon insists that he cannot
make the examination in New York, but must make it at his laboratory in

Mr, Touhy explained that a};{hdocmnen’cs ocuments_Jin question are the so-

-called "Baltimore papers", specific

K35, K40 and Grand' Jury Exhibits #47 and #48.

1y Specimens QL through 69, K32,

Mr. Murphy indicated to the New Yoik Office that it would be (. /
- very desirable to have a Bureau Agent accompany these documents to
Pittsburgh while they are being examined by Fearon, both to maintain
the chain of evidence and also for security purposes. It is noted
when they were previously examined in New York by an expert for the
defense attorneys, a Bureau Agent brought them to the expert, remained
with them, and returned the documents to the New'York Office each

evening.:. It is expected that the examination in Pittsburgh will requ:.re

two days.
RECOLDENDATION:

In view of Mr, Murphy's indication to accede to the reques of

ORCED .
FX. 1 57 Eﬁ’ 109

fﬁm,ﬁ

that

)

[the defense attorneys to have these documents examined by Fearon, it would' appear
-that his. accompanying request that a Bureau Agent take the documents to FE
Pittsburgh, stay with them and return them to New York after the exa.m:.nat:o.o

(AR
should be granted. If you concur, the Negr: York Offh.ce vill be advisgedi| H‘ "
accordingly. - 5
LLL: ey %V@

L8
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G]ﬁce Memomnﬂ%m ." UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : H. B, FLETCHER \‘Hﬁ . DATE: 4=1-49
FROM J o A, S’YARHQGF\
SUBJECT: (

IK er,]ury, Espionage-R, IS-R

At 2 MM Z-1-49, Mrs. HARIA/(OLKOWSKA 1409 15th Street, N.V.,

Wash:.ngt.on, De C., Adams-0094, adv:.sed that she was :.nterv:.ewed
on 3-31-49 by two FBI Agent concerning Alger”Hiss. She stated
that she was interviewed by Agents O'CONNOR and BARRY and that

she wished to speak to these Agents again inasmuch as she has
additional information for them,

Action: This memorandum should be directed to the Espionage
Section for appropriate action.’

i/

&\\‘\\Pg‘)'%/ : R’ECORDED 109 YZyJ§3J3"2705

IND
EXED . 109 7@&@ ,ﬁ, 1945

| ' B3] 7
G1APR 6 1949 4

Kisseloff-5730 l7




’ //1'0} il | A
' ‘ 1% o |
-, 5 e/ /- J
Federal Buresn of l}nueattgatmn ¢ | T" ,I\
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice lety - l
]

i I

510 South. Spring ‘Street, Room 900
Los Angeles 13, California
" March l, 1949

. Direotor, FBY / (17 )

s | 0,

v Re: JAY DAVID WHITTARER CHAMBERS, was.
: ALGER-HISS, ET AL
; PERJURY
: x ESPIONAGE - R; IS -~ R
2 (Burile 74133
l Q\ Dear Sir:
’ \‘Q/ Reference New York teletype of March 2, 1949, in whioch Los Angeles
:l}} rwas advised that the deadline set by the Bureau for the summary report for
!\ the ALGER HISS trial /is March Ts 1910+ New York requested the Los .Angeles
,_.E;, ,Offioo to submit, X eport immediately on the information furnished to date
e .‘f’“& I'by WILLIAM EDWARD.GRANE, -inssmuch as some of it may be included in the sum~
T4 1mary report. “N
In view of the largé volume of informa.tion obtained from CRANE
in the interviews to date, it is not possible to: incorporate it into a report
in timn to reach New York for use prior to March 7, 1949. The Bureau and the ,\
New York Gffice were so sdvised by Los Angeles teletype .of March 3, 1949, and
;S‘ it was stated that an air mail special delivery letter would be forwarded >
\ containing information received from CRANE regard.’mg ALGER HISS and associat&?.
, 3 f‘ Barly in the inte pfiteored that hs Aooalled having
; p heard the names ALGER HISS; UGGAN, BERLE, and WHITE in
4\ a conversstion concerning thg younger se “of the State epartment. Ho stated

-t that he could recall no details concerning this conversation, but that he did
13 retain the imprassion that material was to be expeoted. from some of these

- peoplo. He ‘said that he thought DUGGAN may have been mentionsd as & possible
source. At the same time, he .stated that he had a vague: rocollection of some 3
' sort of a "Department of Justice deal," but that he was unable. to reoa.ll any- /f—w’ .
3\ thing ebout. it , e

L.

- CRANE- advised that this conversation was between CHAMBERS:
S solf and either ons of two Soviet agents whom he knew under the ) SOVST names
N of PETER and DAVE. It will be noteq. ghﬁ CRAKE stated thaf.hi
;*% the newspaper that CHAMBERS had identifibd-the agent P §

wiew of this and CRANE?'s desori tion of P&ER, }11: is "n that the person - '

' referred to was Colonel BORISZBYRGV. V2Fh& po:wq.«knovfn Zo CRAYE a&s DAVE was :
_._later identified by CRANE from‘a phogograp DAY DIERMAN/  CRANE stated \
Lhe more he thought of it the! t\ﬁdrelh 3 % ZIMUERIAN, rather. - /]

: L AN “',?L L "’8 795& L
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Direotor; FBI ¥arch l, 1949

Res JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. :
- ALGER HISS, ET AL )
PERJURY n ,
ESPIONAGE = Rj IS - R

than BYKOV, who was. involved in this conversation; however, on.another occa-
sion, CRANE stated that it might have been BYKOV, rather than CEAMBERS, .who
partook in this. oonversa‘bion.

CRANE-wa.s, ques’cioned concerning his reference %o AIGER HISS,. 4nd’

‘heé stated that he recalled the full name of ALG HISS“ ‘boing mentioned. He
said that, at that timo, ‘he did not: kncw that” 1SS h:.d -2 brother, LNALD. ‘He
said, further, that he oconsidered the name. ALGER HISS a striking ‘one which he
would not :forget. cRANE -was shown photographs of ALGER HISS; but he was
unable %o. identify them, aa representing anyone that he oould reoo.ll :
aver seene ) #dvised that he had never heard the name 8

LM -And GRANE a.lso stated, 1n response to guestioning,

8t he ha ‘never ‘bqe  told that- any doouments he~ photogra.phed had come. £rom

ALGER HISS.. B , :

(2]
5‘
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(2]
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‘CRANE @dvised, with réference to-DUGGAN, that he had just heard the
- last nsme :Ln this ‘oonversation.:

—y ST

CRANE stated that the full name oi‘ DEAN AGBESON was. used. in this
conversation, and that this was another si:r3]:.’mg“n"n’?ﬁ‘e’a~ “which. he ‘would. retains
He never met (DEAN’“ACHESON. .

\_,‘_ —ct -

-CRANE also stated that ADOLPH BERLE, who was mentioned by -his full
mme, 1ikewisé hid.a striking name. CRANE. recalleéd that; whon he read anti-
Soviet statementa mede by ADOLPH BERLE years later, they were .& source of
surprise to him in yiew of ‘his ampression -gained in this’ oonversa.tion.

.CRANE could. not- recall.whether: ‘WHITE wd8 mentioned by las'i; names
-only, but. ho ;s that ‘hs-had the definite mtpression that this related to:
BARRY DEX ITE, formerly of the- Treasury Depa.rhment.

Suhseguently, CRANE  added to thia information that he had & rather
persistent ‘but vague recolleotion that someone olse had been mon‘hioned, but
that he could not. recall any'thing further about it, He said that he believed-
?th person had & rather common names 'The names of COLLINS, REMINGTON, and

LVERMAN ‘were-mentioned to him, but ‘he did ‘not. reoognizo them. -

‘ Kisseloff-5732
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Director, FBI ) March L, 1919

Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was:
ALGER HISS, ET AL
PERJURY \
BSPIONAGE - R; IS - R

CRANE also recalled that at one time he had a conversation with
CHAMBERS in whioh CHAMBERS told him about a policy that had been instituted
by Justice HOIMES of the Supremo Court, whereby the best young lawyers in
the Harvard Law Sohool were given jobs as clerks for Supremé Court Justicess
dn this oonneotion, he stateéd that CHAMBERS told him that the whole orowd
had becoms, Leftists, Communists, and pro~$0viet8. He reoalled that CHAMBERS
mentioned, in comection with a LENIN quotation to the effect ‘that all honest:
intellectuala are on the side of the proletariat or revblution, in effect,
here :ls the cream of the young lawyers on the sidé of the. Soviet. -

CRANE also recalled that cmmms was acquainted with mz{

whom' CRANE knew as later -becoming the public relations man of the .CIOS.

recalled thn.t GHAMBERS talked. to him about PRESSHAN severo.l times about the
possibility of CRANE obtaibiing & 'job with PRESSMAN when the apparatus wae
dissolveds “This oocurred shortly prior ‘to. the tim. that CRANE: left the appar-
atus in about Auguat ,» 1957, CRANE stated that he reocslled trying to contact
PRESSMAN for a job, but that he was never successful and is not sure whether
he ever got to see PRESSMAN' or not. CRANE did not recognize a photograph of
LEE PRESSMAN.

CRANE stated that in v'ashington, D.C., CHAMBERS: had introduoed him
to 4. Chinese fellmr, who CRANE assiimed to be in the apparatus. He said that
this ocourred when CRANE first went to.Washington to live whioh was' pro‘bably
in the early paré of 1937.. He said his recollections of ‘bhia Chim.man were
very vague, but that,he believed that he was a student, CRANE then stated
that he might be cpfifused about this Chinaman who might have been .some ocon-
nection of PEYTOW{KERR; however; CRANE kept returning to the notion that
there was scme co&eotion between this Chinaman and CHAMBERS. 'In connéction
with this chinmn, CRANE made the remark tha.t, throughout his work in the
epparatus, it seemed to him that there were many things that were: plamned .or
started but never finished, and: that this meeting with the Chinaman might
‘have been ohe of those things. ‘He was unable to recall the reason for meet-
ing this 'Chinaman,

CRANE. desoribed the -Chinaman-as about 'in his 20'3, possibly 30

- (about 1937); 517" or 5t8Y tall; above average oriental height; fairly well

built but on the slight side; and well dresseds

‘CRANE also 'recalled, on .one ogccasion, thnt CHAMBERS introduced him
to & tall, thin, young lawyer, and that this occurred in Washington, DiGs Ho:
said that he could not recsll why he was taken to meet this lawyer, but that
he ‘thought it had some connection with the apparatus, at least on the "adgel”

Kisseloff-5733 / /& w
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Director, FBI : March L, 19L9

‘Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wase
ALGER HISS,. ET AL
“PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R; IS-R

-

CRANE said that possibly he was a Communi st=Party members Ho recalled that
this young lawyer resided in.a modern, little, firat-floor o.partmont in the
Jorthwest: seotion of Washington. He believed tha.t this lawyer had a brothor_.

and that possibly ‘had ish name, CRANE stated that the photographs
.of HENR COLLINS:and WILL INGTON both resembled the person he had in
mind, b t noither ‘of them\was the person. CRANE dosori‘bed +this lawyer

as: boing very tall, possibly 6 or 672", thin, and, having thin, blond hair.

Ny 3
, Onlaroh 1, 1919, photographs of' FEL men, mx,‘ﬁ'om,
Jomggg HENRY JULIANATADLEIGH, WILLIAM , mmr anh FRANKLIN VINCEMNO
were.'oxhibited. to CRANE; and he -stated that he does not recognize any ofy t‘hem,
neither does ‘he, reoall any. of the names.

- -As - mentioned ‘above,. GRANE stated that he had mot a mem‘bs;:;?h
appara.tus whose Gover name was DAVE. Ho advised that the name. DAVE RPENTER
had a "ring" to it, but.that he was not acqua.inted with the name nAVID 'ZIMMER=
MAN« Subseguently, however, he identified a photograph of DAVID znmmmu as
being the. person e knew as DAVE. It will be noted that he made. the idertifi-
éation from the photograph» of ZIMMERMAN and others, inoluding INEZ;(Ié:HT,A

‘but .did not recognize ‘the - newspe.pex- photograph of ZIMMERMAN '‘alone. ‘CRANE
reoalled that 'he first met DAVEin Néew York City: d‘uring the. first part of the
time he was in New York whén he began working for CHAMBERS. ‘He had the impres-
sion that DAVE.was from Washington but stated that he did not thinlc DAVE was
employed by the- Govermnent. .

.CRANE rooalled that ‘his association with DAVE lasted about one. year
from the ‘time he first met him,. Ho does not rooall why he stoppod seeing
DAVE and: has no reoolleotion that CHAMBERS ever said. anything oonoorning what
he.pponed to DAVE after ho,a CBANE, stopped sooing ‘him,

Acoording to ORANE, he recalls meeting DAVE on oxé occasién in Phila-
dolphia. and states that he proba.bly ‘met, him on this ocogsion in Phihdelphiu
to give money to. DAVE. His. other contacts with DAVE were in New York, and he
stated he never met DAVE in. I’.&shington, DeCs, Or in Baltimére. He rocallod
seeing DAVE' several times for the purpose of g;ving hin: envelopes from oithor
PETE. or CHAMBERS. -He has the impression. that these onvolopes contained moneys. -
He has no recollection. of ever receiving reports of -any kind from: DAVE; “howr=
ever, he does have ‘the impression 'bha.t he would meet DAVE i‘or the- purposo .of
rolaying messages either received from or given to DAVE. He recalls-also
that his -contacts with DAVE were daytime meetings.and stated that DAVE- was

’-

Rl
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nirootor, FBI : : March L, 19lp -

'Re_g JAY DAVID WHITTAKER crmmmzs, was,e o - c -
ALGER HISS, ET AL :
"PERJURY
ESPIONAGE ~ Ry IS. - R

probably a. photographers He did not reoall why he had: the impression, inas=
much. &8 “he did not: kmow DAVE's occupation. ‘He head. never -been to- DAVE':«

place of residonoo and stated he considered him Just another fellow in the A
apparatus.

In ooxmeotion with DAVE, CRANE reonlled that CHAMBERS once *told
him, CRANE, that ‘DAVE mde ‘8 proposition of mking .some. kind of . dea.l ‘on-a
homosexual basis with a Sena.tor from, Maine by the name of ‘HALE who Was:

reportedly & degenerate, However, it was. CRANE?'6 recollection that CHAMBERS
had turned this suggestion down. ,

, It was CRANEfa reoolleotion that CHAMBERS definitely despised: DAVE‘.
and referred to him-as "the Iittle S-Q-B+" Prior to the: time when-CRANE

identified the pioturo .of DAVID VERN m!mmn as DAVE, he desoribod DAVE .
&8 £ollowss f Ay

Age: : About 25 .(in 1930ts)- e
‘Heighte ’ 551 )

. Weighty 130 pounds

_ Hajrs - o Dark ) R

. Complexions © Dark -

' :Chardoteristiéss - Long, thin ha.nds

' " Dress: o "Tore gray suits

Appearance: . VHang dog," walked with hoad ,

dwm, rather: attraotivo
appearance, and ¥as rather
catlike .or feline

-0 February 18 19li9, ¢ RANE mentiofied that. hs: had heard.the name of
ELEANO ON,. and. tha.t ‘he met. her ‘once- in 'ﬁashingbon, DeCs, through CHAIEBERS.
He said~ ‘hha.’c he oould not reoall\;where or why this meeting took places Ho did
not recognize the namé of ELEANOI}Q.QYRING. :

) On March 1, 1919 » & photograph .of ELEANOR. NELSON, was. displayed o
CRANE who stated that she 1ooked familiar, but that he sould not: identify her,
He said that it seemed ;0. be, someons. oonnected. with DAVE (zmmammn) ,and he -
'bel:leved that CHAMBERS hnd introduoed hun +to. her,. saying that. she. was. DAVE'S

i
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Director, BT - : » ‘Maroh L, 19L9-

Re: JAY DAVID WHITFAKER CHAMBERS, wass
ALGER HISS, ET AL
‘PERJURY
ESPIQHA_GE -R; TS - R

v

wife, He said ‘bha.t he did not think he had eéver .seen them together, horrever.
although he believod he had seen ‘DAVE after meeting ELEANOR. -He said he
.recalled CHAMBERS saying something to the effeot that he did hot thidk very .
mich. of DAVE, but that he 'bhought ‘a lot of ELEANOR, his wife, Ha advised
that the name of ELEANOR NELSON sounded right to him,,

.CRANE-advised ‘that ‘he had only seén NELSON on the one oooas:lon
when he-met her, and that he had never . had any oonversation with her. He
soid ‘he had a recollection of reading some. lLabor Dpartment pamphlet written
by hor, and that, acoording to this pamphlet, she apparently was in some -
women?s division of the Iabor Department. He also said that he beliéved that
CEAMBERS had mentionod ‘that -she. was. in the labor Doparhnent.

CRANE advised: tha‘b his photography work for CHAMBERS. star‘bed about
the: time that he obtained-an apartment in: Baltimoié, Maryland. This was
. approximately oné year prior to his departire from the apparatus in about
Avgust, 1937« He. said that, asidé from one heavy week of photographing
Treasury and State Departiment documents.:in Baltimore; he did not taks many
'photographs :and was, only oalled upon on- occasional n:lghts by GHAMBERS to -do
suoh, work., ; . i

‘ Ho reca.lled thet the big job of photographing -documents. in. Baltimore

Jooourroa a.fter 1936 and about l; -or 5 months prior to his departure from the
4{apparatus in. August, 1937. He said that, on this oocasion, for about one weok

. fstraight he photographed:-brief cases full of Treasury .and-.State Department:

documents. On a later ocoasion, he. sta.ted that he believed that Depar’cmenb of
Justioe dooumonts wore- inoluded in: this matoriale’ He was vague about this,
however, and stated that his impression that such dooumonta wore: inoluded was
‘based oithor on: oonvarsations or ha.ving seen the name of the Departmon‘b of
Justioo on somo - of the mterie.l photographed. .

: CRANE Was- questioned oonoernmg ‘the oontonts of the material photo=
- graphed, and he stated +that jthe only thing that he ¢ould recall was that he
‘had seen thé. name of GEORG,?%SERSCBMIDT. He believed that. it was MESSER-
SCE.!IDT'& personal signature’ t appeared on the bottom of & reports "CRANE
algo had the .genéral recollection that this material pertainod to. foréign
ma’cters in the Far ‘ast.
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CRANE reoalled that he later had a conversation with CHAMBERS.
about GEORGE HESSERSCB!IDT. He remembered: that HESSERSCMIDT vas considered
to he clear on the Natzi issue. CRANE. oémmented that, in his opinion, MES-
SERSCHMIDT has taken & Fascistio atti‘budo. He said 'he oould recall CHAMBERS.
saying, "good, old GEORGE IESSERSCBHIDT. It was CRANE'S recollec‘biozr that
he. interpreted the conversation so as. to conclude that MESSERSGE:{IDT'S views.
carried very great weight , and that he prepared very long and very thorough
reports, He said that, according to CEAMBERS, MESSERSCHMIDT was & very clear-
sighted man and not one that was deceived in the. seénse that most. Americen
diplomatic people are taken 'in by Europeans.

CRANE stated that he thinks there was also & roport on China whioch
he Teels was: from the Treasury Department or the Justice De pur’cment. He
believes: thdt 'bhis caused him to raise the question to CHAMBERS a§ to. why
jthere were 80 many different .Government agenocies gathering such im‘.‘omtion.
ﬁe was specifioally qguestioned as to whether he had ‘ever seen any Federal

JBuresu of Mvestigation reports, -and he stated that hio had mo such recollsc~
tion.

CRANE advised that, in hi.s photographing opera.tions » he at one.
time bought.a sot of numbers which he. thereafter placed. on the documsnts wien
they. were photographed. He was not certain, but he believed that he mey ‘Have
used this system on the .occasion thab. this. ma.torial was photographed in Balti-
more. Heo also stated that he thought that CHAMBERS made an index of -this
material, and that the index i{:self was: thefi phoi:ographed. Inasmaoch as
CHAMBERS su’bsequently stated that he had never made. such an index, CRANE was
requestioned aboiit this on Maroh 1, 19149, and ho stated that he is. certain
-on at least one oocasion CHAMBERS made such an indox '&hat a8 photographed

along with the documénts , and that he ‘believes. that this was the.-ogeasioh in
Baltimores

CRANE. advised that the above-mentioned photographic operation tdok
place in an apartment over an office, possibly -a real estate office, in-a
two-story by’ /i1ding; bélieved to have been converted from a house to commer-.
©ial uss, “ghich was located in the genmeral vicinity of a brewery and ina
resident’ial sestion within walking distanse to. downtown Baltimors. He
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subsequently stated that. ‘bhe brewery he men‘bioned ‘could have been as far
&3 2 miles from the apartment. CRANE recalled that ‘bhey' closed this plaeo
“out as & photographing ‘8ite in the- late winter -of the year prior to his
departure from ‘the apparatus :I.n August of 1937.
CRANE. advieed +that he did-not know the ocoupants of this apart-
ment or- what their exact oonneotion with CHAMBERS and the apparatus was,
He said; Héwever, that they- at least kinew- that they were .expsoted to' leave
their- apartment on oertain nights as ‘s0mo underground work was going one
iation with Comunism, He olaimed that he never met: th.e ocoupant of the
7 apartment. and that there had ‘been no occasion to Jneet h:’un’as he, CRANE, .-
Tnever :worked. there alones - . -
ORANE ‘was .questiohed oonoerning the sources: of '&he ‘material that
- he photographed, -and he advised that he had understood there: were several
* sources, but that. he had never known the identity of these ‘sources. He
said that he had beén- -impressed: with the fact ‘that such infomation would =
be m.rmful to himself. ‘CRANE -advised tha‘b he. could reoall nothing about
any rugs being given as. gifte to, .persons. for supplying ‘informatidn..- Also,
-as ‘mentiofied above, -CRANE.was speeifdoally asked whether he- had ever heard.
~ that ALGER HISS had furnished e.ny doouments, and his ‘reply was in the nega-
‘tiWe

CRANE stated that; with reference to this photographio work in
Baltimore, he ‘would meet CH:AMBERS someplaoe at night and drive him t6-Balti-
 dores He said that CHAMBERS would -have the.material. to be :photographed
with ‘him. He stated that sometimes CHAM'BERS ‘would disappear if their work -
wis .compléted early, but on “other ocoasions, when they -worked -until L Bl
gor 8o, they would. drive leisurely baok to Washington with. the doouments.

On one-such occasion, CRANE recalls CHAMBERS returning brief .cases
of doouments to two or three different. individuals. ‘Ho said that he would'
drive CHAMBERS to wherever direotod and would wait- while CHAMBERS loft the
car with a brief case -for 15 or 20 mimztes. -CHAMBERS -would then return,
and they would drive to another place where the same opera.tion was repeated.~
‘0n, ‘this partioular ocecasion, “CRANE recalls ons of their meeting places: was'
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4n the southeast part of Washington, olose in at a traffic .0ircle, which
had & fountain pillar or status in the center; that, on CHAMBERS's direc-
tion; CRANE parked on one side of the fountain, and CHAMBERS went around
the opposite side to meet an. individual to return material. CRANE rscalls
that he probab‘ly looked .around '!:o 808, Why CHAMBERS had not returned, -and
he observed CHAMBERS mset & small, 8lightly built man, wearing a dark suits
It is CRANE's recollection that just as He turred to watch the man came
walking up. to CH.AMBERS, the two nodded, and the documents. were. returned.
‘He. reoalled that the time of this meetinz was in the morning when everyone
was going to worke On this particulo.r morning, it was CRANE's recolleotion
that they -delivered documents ‘to three or four individuals, but that the
other meetings were in the central part of town, and ‘that he, - CRANE, did

- mot observé CHAMBEES contacting ady other individuals at this time,

Continuing further regarding photography work whioh he did, CRANE
reoalled taking photographs 6f documents in Washington on & few nights. He
recalled that this ‘photography. took place in the apartment of a girl who
CHAMBERS's' knéw. CRANE recalled that he met this girl omce, probably being
mtroducod by CHAMBERS, and that she was a big girl. He further recalled
that CHAMBERS. gave him & key to ‘the: apartment which was looated a blook of
so off of Comeotiout Avenue on 16th, 17th, or 18th Street, Northwest
CRANE reoa.lled using this apartmant for doing photography work on s night:
when JOE LOUIS was having one of his fights, He recalls. it-was & hot,
summer night, and there wWere lots of Negroes on the street.

Oh March 1, 19/9', CRANE stated that he has sincé learzned that this
wag the fight in which JOB LOUIS boosme heavyweight champion of tho world by
defeating BRADDOCK, which was in June, 1937

It was CRANE!s hel‘ief that he and CHAMBERS, in ‘the late winter oi
early spring of probably 1937, removed the photography. equipmont‘ £rom the.
spartment above mentioned which was located near & brewéry and took the
equipment to CHAMBERS's home. CRAKE also has a vague recollection, this
equipnent might have been 'bx:ought to ‘the spartment of the &bove-men{:ionea
girl from CHAMBERS's home. CRANE recalls that he was only at OHAMBERS%
home on one ocoasion, doss not recall that le ate-any. meals there, ‘but dogs
recall meeting Mrs. CHAMBERS. In this respect it is noted that CRANE did

not reoogn.ize a photognph of Mrs. CHAHBERS.
) 90
y -
L -
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Returning to his photographic activities. at ‘the. apartment in
fiashington; CRANE ‘stated that. this was towards the olosing of his activi-
ties in 'ﬁhshington, and, that he assumed the girl whose apa.rtment they were
using was in the Comsunist Party or-slosely oonnegted with ite At least
he thought that she had an inkling as to-what was: going on, ‘and that she
would be away from the eparthent on the nights that they used it. Regard-
ing this girl, CRANE also has a vague recolléction ‘that he might have left
‘money for lier on some occasions. CRANE desoribed this girl as followss:

o .

Ages 30-35
: Heights - 51107 or 5t11%
- ‘Weights : - 150-160 pounds . - . .
;- " Dark . F o - .
Types, Athletio

CRANE doés not know the girlts oéoupation or anything -flzfthér concerning her..

,{ CRANE, stated that he never did any photography work in New York,
i

and. that the.only photography work he did wag: .’m Balt:{more and 'E;ashington.

- ‘Duridg- the interview with CRANE; on Maroh 1, 191;9, hp ste.ted. that -
he had a matter which he. wished to discuss and then said that ‘he. had read in
the newspaper articlés by STRIBLING, conoerning. the activities of the House
Un-American Aotivities Cammittee, that charges were nade that. GHAHBERS was
}\ a pervert or homosexual. CRANE catégorioally stated that this infp_rma,t;lon

g wes not ‘true.

_ Very: truly yours,

R.. B. ‘BEOOD
Specig], Agent in Charge
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ALLEGATINS OF CHALBERS REGARDING WILLIAM "D‘"Arm(c’:?{m's, was,
FG?.M&RLI KLGidl AS UHKEOLN SUBJEGT NEKEXITHY - . 4
""‘vi-“ - t
Fhlttakez(-aham‘bers has advised that one. bf the photo,,rarhero in his =~
, underground apparatus was known t6 him. as MKeithi, vhich name, was a Party
*.psendonyit. He stated that "Keitht was connccted with Colonel Bykov in New
York Gity and came to Washington in 1937 for a short time to ‘do some photographic
work for Chazbers in an, apartment located in the lorthwest Section of the city.
He recalled that MKeith! camo East from California. Charbers stated that “he was
Antroducéd to "Keith" by Colonel Bykov. .Charbers also advised that in 1935 hﬁ-s
then s uperior UBi11n, seat him to San Frangisco - with a. money belt. for the mse -
- 0f unknown {lnd:.viduals on the West Coast. Heo said he registered at: the Golden
, Gate. YICA inder the name Iloyd Cantwell, and by prearrangement was copbacted ‘by
' tgeith¥, whom he then met. under the name "Pete, Subsequently, “Keith" intro-
duced hin to an elderly ran ncmed Volkoff, who has since beén identificd as
. Isaac Folkoff, well-known Cormunist on the West Codst. Tie stated that Volkoff
, .. ‘was connected with the Pan-Pacific Trade Union Secretariat. Chambers said .
- ke was not certain whcther he delivered the nonoy belt o "Keith™ or Volkoff.
: He said it was his ’understanding that the Pan—Pacii'J.c ‘Tradc Tnioh Secrotariat ias:
*  then operating a conrier systen to Japan dnd 'he: ‘assuned +that theponey was for.
undergrdund purposges. Ghamberg was not. certain eos to how Tuch n% y he carried
to the West, Coast., ; ) Co

e T Py O

2os B

‘Chazbors siubscquently advised that he had a vague }bpllect:.on that i
figeithis® real name may have been Crane, that MKeith' was. cé“necte(l with Johr .
Ioomis Sherman, apd that Sherman way have ’brauc,ht 'l!gei:bh“ into the apparatus "~ . -}
when Sherzan was ony tho Vest Coast., ‘The San FranciSco Office advised that . |
in May, 1948, it was lsarned through a highly confidential and reliable soirce

bt an n inguiry was made.of Isaac Folksff as %o Wyhether he knew this £olléw

n toiEQd. Grane or Bill Lcrgan." Folkoff stated that he had not seea him for fwo

A, CreFCARS. but. that he was Yokay®. It wes funther dotefmired. fhat the Ed Crane

“p, c"amni;z.on d by Folkoff was identical with Williem “Edward Crane, a Corrunist on
= Laddhe, Yes Coast. A photograph of this irdividual was displayed to Thittala®

e ~Bhanbert on February 1, 1949, cod ho identified Crane as ‘the individu :

ofen s him, S’ MRoitht, X ; . , . g pe )
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- IIITERVIE’:"S WITH TIILLIMQL ED”IARD CRANE

A

of this Bu;caau intermittently since February 75 1949, and' theése dnterviews have:

-graghic work in New York and ‘Baltimore. He récalled on one occasion in Baltimore =

and fstated he has no recollection of evér having met Alger Hiss: 3"}

William Edward Crane has becn intérviewed by the: Los Angeles Office

continued to date. He. has furnished the following information in substantiation ..
of Ghambers' allegations:

Crane stated he joined the Commuriist Party in Sdn Francisco about
1932, and shortly thereafter he vas singlsl’put by "Pop" Folkoff (Isaac Folkoff),
who took an interest in him and then arranged for him to meet John I,oomis Sherman.,
Upon }neeting Sherman, he-wanted Crane to:drop out. of the Party and to do special
work for an drganization: called: International Press Correspondence. Crane .and
Sheman irent to Los Angeles where Sherman. inﬁroduced Crang to an Italian couple.
who were later connected with Crane and Chambers in New Yor¥ City. After
publishing a .newspaper in Los Angeles for three or four :months, Sherman said
that someone wads after him and. that he mtﬂ.d have to leave. Shermdn arnd Crane.
went to Wew York where Sherman-introduced Crane to one "Bob", whom Crené has
identified i'rom a photograph as Whittaker Charbers. Crane remained in New York - i
‘a month or so and then returned to San Francisco alone. Sherman followed him a- .
Lew months later and sailed for the Oriont. - ) !

Ai‘ter Sherman .sailed for the Orient-, Crane roturned to NWew York City-
wheére he worked for Chambers doing photographic work. Crare recalled making
séveral trips back and forth across the country, but could not recall the dates
or reasons for this travel. ‘He recalled reeting Charbers in San Francisco at :
the. YICA by prearraigement, at which time Chazbers was registoréd tnder the Tnane N
of Cantwell. Crane said that. Chambers delivered to. hin -a rubber money belt for
safekeéping,. and Crane kept it. at home .and later delivered it to Chambers in
New York Cityv He recalled t.hat Folkoff was with him nnd Chambers on one -
occasion while Charbors ¥ag in San Francisco it the time lie delivored the money -{‘
belt, but he was not certain that Folkoff was present when ‘the money belt changed :
hands, Hé recalled the zmount of money in tho belt was at least two thousand fj
dollars. ) X _;{,

Crane stated that x-fh:.le in New York Cn.ty after Sherman had left for
the Orient, he. again met 4he Italian, ‘couple whon he had met. in Los Angeles. )
The Italians had no work to do cnd-to keep them occupied Chambers: instructed
Crene to teach the Italian's wife photograpby, which he did.. The Italian ,
win wis knom -as MPetent, end had fought in the Spanish Revolution. This Italian .
has .subsequently been. identi‘fied as Peter Michaelangelo- Magrini. Crane said that.
the Italian was not working for the. appe.ratus although he and Chédmbers had a ~
fixed meeting m.th +thé Italian once 4 -month.. Crane recdlled that he vorked with-
Chambers in New Iork, \"auhin«‘rton, and Baltimore, but-only reca.lls doim, photo=

that he photographed Treasury Department and: State Department docunents. ‘every )
night for a weok -straight. - He did not know the -original. source of these documents Pl

}[;
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Crane .recalled having met a red-haired Russian man riamed "Pétet
(Golonel Bykov) » ‘and has recently read that Chaibers has identified this Russian
as a colonel. He said that Chambers, introduced him to this man at a pre- )

.arranged moeting in New York City.

Orane advised that in the £all of 1937 Charbers told him that their
work had fallen into the hands of the Nazis and that everyone seemed to be traitors.
It was decided that Crarie should return to ‘the West Coast and get out of the work.
Chacbers told Crane that Sherman was living in Southern California, and warned -
hinm to stay away from Sherman -and that everything would be all right. Crane.

* advised that since: his return. to tho West Coast he ‘has had.-no-connection whatever

vith Soviet.espicnages

Crane advisod that in-about l932 he met one Margaret Gutelius at a
Communist Party meoting in California. In September, 193, hé and this woman

-1ived’ together in Berkeley, california, as man and wifa, and “they continued

living in this manner during 193k and 1935; He said that hé could have had the
money belt in his possession while residing with this mman in Berkeloy. When
Crane returned to New York to work for Chambors, -and up to the time that he left
‘the work, he 1lived with Margaret Gubelius 3, who was then: attendjng Golmn'bia
University Medical School. He .stated 4hat Gutelius knew that he was. connedted
with some underground work and ddded.that on.one occasion she and Crane went
with Colonel Bykov and Bykov!s wife to a night club. (The Gutelius woman is
presently residing in lNew Orleans, Louisiana; and her married namo is Mrs.

Ja:nes Hatt.)

Cranc adyised he recoived a Leica caiera. from.John Loonis Sherman in.
San Francisco and later gave«it to Chambers in New York City. He believes that
Ghambera later gave tha: camera.to the wife ‘of the Italian to whom Crane gave
lessons ‘in pho%ography He bolioves this woman riay still have -thig.camora.

Crane stated ‘that Chambers furnished him with money with which to
purchase_another Leica cancra in MNew York.City. Crdno had this camora wntil
recently when it was obtaired. from him for examination by the FBI Laboratory.
Crane recalls that he did some photographing of documents during one week in
the summer of 1937 in an aparbment in Washington; D. -G., occupied by a girl known
to Chambers, and that this girl would be away from the apartment while the photo-
graphing was- being -dones - .

Crane recalled that Chambers had mentioned some persons in the younger
set at the State Department, including the names of Alger Hiss, Laurence Duggan,.
Dean Acheson, Adolph Berle, and also the laté Harry Dexter vhite. He stated
that these conversations may have been with colonel Bykov, and it was his .
impression that material was to be expected from -same of these péople or that

I
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some of them were considered &8 possible sources of material., Crane said that
he was subsequently surprised to read some of the anti-“Soviet statements made
by Adolph Berle. . .

With further reference to Colonel Bylfov, Cranc adviged that he was
probably introduced to.Colonel Bykov by Charmbers and that he, Crane, kept-
prearranged: mestings with Colonel Bykov on the averdge of once or twite a
month. Crane said he neyer really knew the reacon for his contacts with Bykov
but on occasions he delivered money from Bykov to Chanmbers. .and- sometimes,when
Chambers could not keep meetings with Bykov, Chanbers: would serid Crahe.

‘ During ‘the -course. of the interviews with Crane, a search of his

home was iade.with his. consent. However,. this search revealed no f£ilm or
documents pertinent o this case. Cranec had a Leica camera in his possession
vhich he uses in connéction with his 1ivélihood as a photographer. This camera
has beéen examined by the FBI Laboratory, .and no identification has been made
with the “pumpldn® f£ilm in this case.

There -are minor discrepancies in. Crane's story which are. being checkod
with Whittaker Chambers during the course of the current intorviews with Crane in
an affort to obtain -complete and -accurate facts.

Upon_completion of Crane's intervieis you will be furnished with the,

results thereof immediately upon their receipt. by thig Burcaus , o
For your:information; the report. of Special Agent Josoph s -Kelly,.

New York, New York,; dated February 8, 1949, in tho case entitled, "Jay David .

~i"h::.‘b'l;au«sr Chambers, with aliases, eb. alj Perjurys; Espionage - R3 Internal .aecurity -

R, was furnished to Assistant Attorney General Alexander M. dampbell, Criminal

Division, by memorandum dated February 18, 1949.. Information is set out on Xy
page L2 of this repord to the effect that Chambers identified = photograph of N
Villian Edward Crans as #Keitht, -

The report of Special Agent Roberb F. X. OtKeefo, Now- York, va York, * +°
dated Febriary 21, 1949; in the samo ¢ase, was furnished to.kr. Campbéll by :
nemorandun dated larch 7, 1949. Information. concerning the identification of
Crane as "Keith" ig contained on page 22 of this report, incéluding information
+that Special Assistant to- the A:btorgney General T. J. Donegan has been advised L
for his consideration toward issuing a subpoena for Crane!s appearance before P
‘the Federal Grand Jury in New York City. .

I earnestly urge that the information in this menorandun not be
-disclosed to any outside source, at least wntil such time as the FBI has - b
completed its intervievs and investigation of Crane. . -

_ -

- h - -
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R o There ‘have been a number of insbances #here informa{'.ion developed ‘
. by this Bureau hag reached néwspapers and: .colunnists,, and it is becoming rore
3 > <ond more. dii‘i‘iculi; t0 conduct -these. investigatzons with premature stories - o

réaching i'.he press and collmniuts. .
 cé = ABsistant Attorney-Genoral Alexsnder-M. Cefpbell l
, = ~ Oriminal Division.
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#hitbaker Chanbers has sdviesd. thwt one of ihe #wbogn;ﬂurs in his i
undergroend apparetus WRs known to bis ad “Xeith®, which pame was a Paviy L
psevdony=. He stated thal “Xeith” was cormected nﬁh Colonel Rykov in Hew ‘
York Cit; and cazs te Tashington in 1937 for s shert time to de rome phetographic
asork for Chambers in an apartment locsted in the Northwesl Seeticn of tha city.
do reoslled that *Xeith® came Sapt from “slifernia. Chasbers stabed that he was 3%
intro‘uced to "Keith® Ly Colonel Bykov. Uoszbers alse Sdvised that in 1935 his -
then supericr; “8411%, sent him o San Praxclsco with a somey Lelt for the use
of unknown individugls on ihe est Coasi. He eald hs registered at the Golden
Jate YICA under the naos ployd Candwell, and by prearreéngacent was contactod by
*Keith", whom he then xed under the naww *Febe“. Subseyoently, "Xeith® intra-
Juced ki Lo an eiderly men nased Yolkeff, whe Bas wince Desa identified as
1szac PFolkoff, wali~kbown Commupist on the Gest Coast. He stated that Yoli
was comeated with {he Fan-Pacific Trade Mion Secretsriat. Chanbers zaid
ne was uok certain whcther he deliversd the memey belt to "Xeiih” or Velkeff.
e sald it was nds understanding that the Pan-Pacific Trads Thion Sscretaried |
then opersting & courier srsten 4o Japsn and he assusad that the sonay was fev
wderground curposes, Chasbers was act certain za o how inuch money he carrid
to tiwe %est Cepst,

. Ohadbers subseyueatly advizad thut ko had a vagus reesllsction that .
*Yelthts® real nams may have been Créns, that *Keith® wey cornocted with Joln .
teonis Sharman; ond thot sherman PRy have trought *Feith® into the spparetos
wien “hervan 1&5 on the 7ent Coasi, The San Franclisen Offi~s advisad that

in ey, 17h5, i4-wes learnad through 2 highly confidentisl sud roliable sourve

hat an imnir:{m nade of Iseac Folkoff x5 to *whother he knew this fellow
#d Crane or am;m.;m ®  Polkoff stated Lhut he had 2ot sesn him fer twe
gears but that he was "okay®. T4 was further dnt.ewimd that the 23 Cranes
meritioned by Folieff waz Lilenticel with Willism XEdward Crens, a Cosmunist en
the iest Comsi. A photogragsh of this individual wes displayad to Shittaker
Thanbees on Yebruary 1, 19k9, and “t:e identified Crace as the individual koown i

Lo him ag "Xelih", - ?3‘ "' i A :ﬂlf e“b =
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Tilldon Edward Orase hog baen dntoerviesed by the Tos Anscles Cffice
of thie Purszy indermdtbently sines Febwuary 7p; 124D, and thoge inbervion: have
centinved to dabes Lo his furnighed the £61lowin? informellsn in mdstontiatisng
¢f Choshera' allecatienpe

v

_ Ordro stated ho Joined the Communist Party in fan Froméicco dout
1732, end phorily iiereaficy ho wmy singledond Ty "Rop? Folloff (Isase Folkaff),
who took an duberdst 10 hin ond then arponged fop Mim o wooh Joln Loards Shwraan,
Upon moebing footagn, Yo wandéd Crang 40 drep cub-of tho Pawty and to do pecial
wobk for an gepnnizaticn called Internaticontd Prass Correspondencge Craas ond
Shersiani yenh €0 Los Angales whore Sherzan introiuced Grane to o Idzlden eciple
wiao wero later ¢o .ooeted with Cranx snd Chnzhers dn Yew Yorlt Citye Alter
rudlishing a reowspaper in Los Angeles for 4iwres or fuur gonths, Thomin eadd
that gamnone waz afbar hdn and Shut he wodlid tove to leave. Shetmun and Crang
wort to Lo Torke whers Shereun intraducdd Orone 4o sxe TTabM, whon Crame has
Ldontided fra & photozeazh 49 Thitdation Charliers. COrane rexained in Lew Youls
& Eonth dr Bo ond thén redurnsd to San Fravcisée aloze, Lherson Lo)llswed kinm o
fow pankhs Tater sed soiled Lo the Crdicnd.

Afbcr Sherman sallsd for the Crlent, Grove roburned $o New Tork City
wuore he wrked for Chabers dolng pholeiartio worll, Cuino recalled galdepy
zoveral trdpa back and forth Repozs the counlry, tat could ot rorall the dates
ox yeusons o this drawel. 2 recilled mooting Lhocbers in Son Franciweo nb
the YOCA by pirstvrosgesent; &b whiely $ime Chorhors was regiotered wider ha naey
of Canbwells Urand paid that Chfixberd delivered t4 hinm a yritor pemey hold for
gafesesing,. £id Trane kept 4% at homa and Taber delivered it 4o Ohasders in
Tiow Yok City. I'e pecalled ¢hat Folkoff wos with hiwm snd Chaclers ox ong
vecadion whlle Chavders yag in Doy Fronclscs ab the tlme he-deliversd the roncy
balt, Lub Le wne nod cerdain that Tollnif was prescot vhen tho woney belb oy

" herds, o réexlled dho deomd o4 mongy fn Yhe belb vas ob deast tws thousand

Yollors,

o Crane staded thab viile 1w New York City alftei Shorman hed lofi foy
Whe Crlenty ko azein meéd the Ibalian cogsle whom he had red in Loa Annoles.

The Ttalicny nad 1ns work to 2o and to keop then cocuniod Charkers instrzsted
Crata to toach the Italisa¥s wife photorpessly, .ich bo ¢ld, The Tislian

pan 8o dmcit £h "Pote¥, and had foushd iIn the Spraidh TNevolubisn, Tids Italian
bhas stbscsghiently Leon Identlified z8 Pebor Lichaclanrelo Jagrinl, Croze said that
the Toaliun vas voh womdeg Sor the upparatus aldhoo k he and Chasbers hnd 2
Fxod ppobing With the Italiaa oned o month, Orane recallod tZabt ho worled with
Cassberk in ¥ew York, Tadidncbon, »id Caltizecres but oxly recalls doing piodo~
tra bip wordy in Xéw York snd Paltimore,  Ho racalled on ore oceasiza 3 Daltimere
thel he rhiotegroshed Treaswry Teparinent and State Depoxdiant dacmmenls overy
right for a week straight, e 14 rot kxow the oripindd soureg of these dostmenta
ezt shhted Le-has no recolléedion of vver having xeb Alger THas.
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Crong wectlled having méd & red-hafirsd Russion msa nemed “Lebel »
(Coloncl Tykov), #nd hes raceqtly read that Chacbers has identlficd this Rusginn
s B ¢olonole o oaid $hat Charders introduced Pim to this men 8% & pro-

erranied nooting in Yew York Cilye.

Grane cdvissd that in ke £211 of 1937 Chashers told riw that thelr

vork hed £allen 4nto tha hands of the kozic snd that everyone gsexed to bo traitors.

It was Cocided thab Crano should raturn to tha YWesh Coand ond got sub of the work.
Chu=bers told Orene thst £h¢6rscs was living in Southern Californis, and warned
kin to atay away frem Cherman and dnab sverytbing would bo 21l richt, Crio

adviced that sinca his rotuen to the Yest Goast he has had no csrzoction wistever o

with foviet esplomagos

Crana advised that in about 1932 ha mobt one nufgﬁrat Gutelins 2t .o
Cormundat Party noéting in Califoxnia, In Soptecbep, 193k, he and {his wun
lived together in Derkeley, Californisy as man and wife, end they coutinusd
iving in this madzer dufing 19234 «nd 1935, Fe caid that ka could have had the
monoy bolt in his possosgion while wesdding with t54s women in ferkeloys Then
Crane roturmed to Low Tork 4o work for Chuxbors, ord ua to tho time that he lelfh
the work, he 1ivoed with kergarat gubtoliuvg, whd was then attendind Colu™a
Latvorsity Nedical Cshools Ue stnted thaly Chteling lowww thet ha was connccted
with sovo widerground work and added thst oa ¢na occasion sho and Crane went
with Colemsl Dyiav and Tykovls wife to & night clid, (The Guitelfue weman is -
progeatly vesiding in Vew Orleans, Iouision®, snd hor married naie. 4o Nro.
Jezes watte) . ;

Orage advised hé pecsived o Lelea camora Lron John Tooais Lherman 4n
Sari Frascleco and lotsr gave 34 to Chaxbers in New York City. o beliéves thab
Cum.borz later gave the cimera to the wife of the Italian to wipz Cralo gave
lezmena in photograchy. Fa bolicves this wockn may 8till haye tuib ofgeras

Crang ababed that Chasbers furniehod him with money with vhinh to
purchang antther Lolca corera in New York: Cltye Crane had $his camera wnitil
recently vhen It uas chtained fron bin Jfor exanination by the FPI Laboratory.
Crone vacalls thibuhe did some photesresching of docusends during one woek in
the punior of 1937 4dn &a epzrboent in Tashington, N Cep otcupled by & Sirl knosn
o Shazdera, zad thalh this girl woald bo ewey Srov the cpartzcat widle tha phobos..
grapaing wag being dono,

Crone recalled that Chaxbers hud menticondd nome.perssug In $he youngoy
pet ab the Tlate Mrpaptuent, including the nosey of Algex iss, Iaursnce Duigan,
Tean Acheseny Adolpa Perley and aleo the late larry Dexter ~hites 7@ stated
that theea converssiicns may heve beon with Colonel, Bykov, tnd it sms his
izzressicn that material wag to bo axpected from ccue of these poople or tuak
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goze of thenwewa considered &g possiblo pources cf smabtrial, Crane siid that
he.waa subseguently surpriced to read gowg of the anti-foviet statements zsde

[

L'y 43511 Terlée

:  wAth farther roforsnce to Colonel Pykov, Crone civiscd that ke was
Erobittly introduced o Tolenc) Tykov by Chasbers end that e, Crane, kezt
prearronged nostings with Colonel Iykov tn the sveraze of once or twics a
monthe Crazo zald ke méver really kaew the repson fo¥ kis conbacts with Tyiov
but ox occagions he deliversd twasy from Pylov to Chatbers wd porstincs,when
ChacSers conld not keep mectings with Pykov, Chisberd would send Crone.

Turing the csurse-of the interviaws vdih Crine, & sosrch of Nis
boue wad pode with hig corzunb. Dowever, this gedneh revedled ro £ilx or
¢acundnba pordineat to this cases Crznoe had & Lolea carora in bis soscessien
#%2ch e voes in ceaneotion with bis lSvelilivod as a photograzher. Tiis caméra
h2a becn cxacined Ly the PIX laboratory, and ro ddéntificaticn hab besn oide
vith the Poussida® f1lm dn this ctoo,

: therd are-winar dizcrepencies in Crasela atony wiith ave Bedng choeked
with Thibsaker Chatdbors duing the coursd of thd curront dnborviews wWith Crone dn
an efiort ta obtain conploto end accwrato Lacto,

Upon, coszletion of Crenats drberviess you Wil bo furnisiied with the
resulty thereof frnediatboly vnon thely yeodipt by this Durctue

 Fep your informtbion, tha révord of Cpeclel Agzent Jove.h e Xolly,
Paw Yotk Low Yory, dabed Fobruary 8y 1349y in the cane miitlad, "ay David

Thittaker Chacbors, with elieces, eb al; Perjury; Esplensge ~ T Mnbernal Soeurity ~ |

Wy wag fudniched to Aseistant Attorney Qezeral Algxamdon e Caxzpbell, Crirminal
Ddvision, by tesorenduy dated Febraary 13, 1549, Iniorsation 4e seb oub on

-« pade L2 of this resord o tho effeck tiat Chazbera ddentificd g phatanrarh of
Wil Edand Crang a5 #¥eltih, ' ‘

_ ha popevt 0F fpccinl Agent Rolert P, X4 O'Xoofe, New Yorlk, New Yorz,
dated Petpuayy 2% 19495 In the sooe caze; wan furnishod t3 iy Canpbell by
semreosdion dated Larch 7, 15LD.  Inforeatia cehcerndng the ddectificaticn of
Crane as YKoithit 3g contained va prge 22 of Lhis reperd, including inforkdbion
thet Special Asatstant to the Abtorney Cezoral T» 34 “omegah has been ddviced
Lo his considerabion tomard imcuing a stbpaocna for Crane's appearsncs bofore
tha Federal Crand Jury in Xow York City,

T earnestly urge thad tho informstica 4n this mezormidun ot bo
discloged 45 auy cutgide gource, xb loast vndil such time as tho ¥21 Lss
oovsleded it inbervieas amd investigation of Cranes - -
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Thers have bedd & pusber of inztanzes wherg infopsstion Covelgned
Ty thais Porsan has roschod nemszeners oad goluinists, znd it is Yecldng 500
5k mors difficult 9 conduct those Investipations with promsture stosies
reaching tha press and eolunuistse ) .

e - Assistant Attorney Genoral Alexsnfer N. Coxrbell
Criciral Tivision
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O]ﬁce Memomnd%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, IM DATE: March 22, 1949

[~ SO

FROM : MR, FLETCHER o i Tolson ;
I&': legs R
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKXER CHAMBERS, WAS. ET AL; i ﬁ?} ——
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R. S e—
: i me—
X T —
T
. ) s G Fooo—
By letter dated January 19, 1949 the Bureau instructed the Tolos Room Ty
VWashington Field Office to interview those persons mentioned in a Miss Gend
letter dated July 5, 1944 written to the White House by Mrs. Katherine {7’ J
1113XPerlo,. The letter contained a partial list of the Communist 2-
”dergrq group in Washington, D. Ca
Tvo of the individuals listed in this letter are Helen\/.%ller}
| who is now Washington Editor of the New Republic magazine, and Ros
Clinton. m— T — —
The Washington Field Office has requested authority to interview
these two persons. With respect to Helen Fullgr, ¥r. Jo Jeo McGuire was
contacted and” he stated he knows of no reason she should not be interviewed.
Concerning Rose Clinton, she is a registered member ‘of the Communist Party
in the Distrjct of Columbid; HhoweVer, she is not a key figure, She is the
subject of a security index card and is employed by the United Cafeteria
Employees Union, Local 471~CIO, at 1015 M Street, N.V.
ACTION: ‘
There is attached hereto for your approval a letter to the
Washington Field Office granting authority to conduct interviews with
Helen Fuller and Rose Clinton.
&
FLJ/de
Attachment
v
S b . ~n -
N O AL D i i o o :74J
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:; BAS, Tashington Field Yarch 23, 1949
N ) Pirector, FBI
JAY DAVID TIITTAXER ;::“vs, nag., ob.ale
PZIICX -
ESPICHA 2 - R
ITDECHAL STCURITYL - R
Refarcnce iz mado to the raport of Si Frederick A.
Frohhose, iachorspe, Alaska, dated "obx'uary 15, 1049, in the
gbove=casticzod matter.
Tt 12 votod that Arthur Tlelch Thouer, waitn inbore
wiowad by toe Angloraroe Crffice, advisod that e Ioulo Shuman
of the Purcou of Standards was friendly with tho Pirmaen
Trothers. Chumen roporiedly was very fazilier with t%:o
activities of the-Pigman Frothers and was aluo reportod to
bs intimate with thoxz.
) Inazm.ch as xo J.and, was sot out Lty the Aachorase
Lfrice to interview Chuman, tho Feshinston Fleld Cffice
should inzediately arrango to irtervicow him if 1o inforie
ation appears in the Tashington Field Gffico £ilop wiich
woald sggast that he slipuld not be interviewed.
Ca = Anchoraze RECDRHF!} - 80 - 7%—/ 3 73
Eon Yorx 1 G— 1.
ER
4% R4 e
FL ‘G’JEW,@‘NCMKQ‘QS SECT%@R (
Mr, Tolson. Ea
%:’8%:'; — !J ~D a ¢ i
i kmu.t: 1
&3‘ e — A , ,
3 emlﬁg_,‘*- FTOERAL SWRIAY OF INVESTICATIO «
'gie}é':rﬁa o | s seeumues of e
Mise Sandy——— e R S
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RECoRpED

SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
Director, FBI

JAY DAVID WHITTAXER CIAMEZR5, WAS. ET ALj

PERJURYs

. A
m"

ESPIONAGE ~ Ry INTERIAL SECURITY - Re

Ed . 7

Yarch 22, 1949

L

d

Authority is grénteci for you'r e;ffice to interview Rose Clirnton
and Felen Fuller mentioned in your teletype to the Pureau dated March 1,

1949.
A‘r =
N
: ~
! FLJ/de
¥r. Tolson COLNUNICATICNS SECTION
iy gﬁﬁn‘:“f—‘f : y ” s
e S— - / MAILED 12
ey —— ¥ AR §Y) 4D :
o —— 4 DAR 231848 praj
ML oh '
e oI £IEL BURIAS OF iR TISATITY
Telé. Room e T N
ur, Nease T T, S DEPARYIENT OF JUUTE
1ss Candy e { -
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O]ﬁce Memoranduni + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March 15, 1949
(\,/7 FROM, GUY HOTTEL, SAC WASHINGTON FIELD

SUBJECT: GAHAM / A
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; 0/1 )
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

Reference is made to Chicago letter dated February 23, 1949 which
\[le'bter furnished the names of persons who were employed with ABRAHAM GEORGE

ILVERLIAN at the Railroad Retirement Board, Washington, D. C. Among those
names listed was MARGA IELD.

An acquaintance of MARGARET GREENFIELD advised that Miss GREEN-
FIELD's address as of last December was 110-11 171st Place, Jamaica 5, New
York.

For the information of the New York Office in conducting an in-
terview with Miss GREENFIELD the following information is furnished.

MARGARET GREENFIELD was the subject of a Security Matter - C case
in 1943 and the subject of an Internal Security Hatch Act case in 1944. One
copy of WFO report dated Decembér 23, 1943, Sedurity Matter ~C, report made
by Special Agent ADRIAN O. McLELLAN at Wlashington, D. C. and one copy of WFO
report dated June 15, 1944, Internal Security, Hatch Act, made by Special
; Agent WILLTAM P. JONES at Washington, D. C., both carrylng Wash:.ngton Field

i Office File No. 100-4824, are enclosed herewith. -

' | inforns that MARGARET CREENFIELD is intimste with ROBERT and s
JE‘I‘NY TLLER who are subjects of the GREGORY case.

‘ This same informant advised that MARGARET GREENFIELD had received a
.omm==+" lotter from a cousin in France in which this cousin asks MARGARET to visit her,
all expenses to be taken care of. When MARGARET GREENFIELD got her passport
in January, 1948 she told JENNY MILLER that she had been worried after she
had put down "all this stuff.® She was apparently concerned over some :mforma-—
tion given toaobta:.n the passport.

y‘{& ’An“’examg.nat:.on of MARGARET GREENFIELD's passport applications was made
and the, ‘fo]_'l.owh.’ﬁg. information was obtaired therefrom.

5 On , July 27, '5.927 passport #443809 was issued for travel to France.
On December ]%./, 1931 passport #455560 was issued for travel t6-all countrigs.

*° INDEXED- 16 3 N
. COPIES DESTROYED o 18- |_/i/ ‘3"2]5’”2‘7 (

3

Th 848 DEC16196% geeq™

CC - New York (encls.)

60 maY 5-1349, A

™o o.
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Letter to Director with cc New York: JaHAM  (WFO  74-94)
March 15, 1949 , : PERJURY ; ESPTONAGE - R;
. -, INTERWAL.SECURITY - R

o

= -

On January 7, 1948 passport #140279 was issued to visit France ‘"and some place
else before returning. - no plans at present.

The application for the latter passport was executed on January 5,
1948 and included statements summarized as follows: MARGARET GREENFIELD resided
in France from September, 1924 to June, 1925; France from January, 1932 to
June, 1932; Russia July, 1932 to June, 1933; father, JACOB GREENFIELD, now
deceased, born in Austria (It was noted that in the appllcatlon executed in
1927 her father's birthplace is given as Poland.) Her mother is given as
Sareh Schlos§§ézggnf1eld ‘born in New York and residing in New York. Occu-
pation is .showh as “writer." Permanent address is shown as 2515 Yates Avenue,
Bronx, New York; purpose of proposed trip - "to visit relatiyes, principally -
incidentally,. to obtain writing materials;" 1ntendsq to sail from New York
approximately March 23, 1948 aboard the DeGrasse. Miss GREENFIELD indicated
that  she was never merried. The application contains a statement that "a
-woman applicant who-is or has been married must f£ill in this portion" and the
portion referred-to concerns questions regardlng marital status. This portlon
was left blank.

The Credlt Bureau of Washington, D. C. contains a report on MARGARET
’GREENFIELD and includes an interview of April, 1938 -apparently made by a

peredit investigator. MARGARET GREENFIELD at this time stated that she used the
- name Miss MARGARET GREENFIELD for business purposes .and employment, that she is
;'separated from her husband but refused all information concerning husband in-

cluding his name. ) -

Kisseloff-5756
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FBI WASHINGTON ¥IELD 3=1-k49 ROUTINE

L

DIRECTOR, FBI ( '

S
M 3

y

JAHAM. REBULET JANUARY 19, IAST, REQUESTING INTHAVIEW WITH ALL PERSCNS
MENTIONED IN MRS. VICYOR PRLO IETYER. ROSH CLINTON IS PRONINENT CP MRMBER

HERE., jffﬁmw’ﬁtm 13 WASHINGTCN EDITOR OF NEW REPUBLIC MAGAZINE. BUREAU

———

'\ REQUESTED TO GIVE SPRCIFIN AUTHORIZATION FOR WFO INTERVIEWS,

HOTTY

C ~ New York by Mail

ok : - o | | N
.‘8&9 |  Kisseloff-5757 | g /M
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3 STATIONS WASH 7 NYC 2 WFO FROM LOS ANGELES 29 4;!:-45”‘?14 ........

IRECTOR, SACS URGENT %ﬁ 1
) d . P
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R, IS DASH R. RELATEL C

MAR. TWENTY THREE: WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE STATES DOES NOT RECOG W
NIZE PHOTOS OF JOHN JAMES MATWIN TAKEN IN FORTY NINE AND FORWARDE

Q%

e

S25%

BY CHARLOTTE OFFICE. CRANE STATES PASSPORT PHOTO OF MATWIN TAKEN [’
IN THIRTY FOUR FORWARDED BY WFO BEARS RESEMBLANCE TO AND I..O‘OKS A Q
LITTLE LIKE QUOTE RUSSIAN NO. ONE UNQUOTE MENTIONED IN PREVIOUS =
LA TTS, BUT CLAINMS CANT MAKE DEFINITE IDENTIFICATION. ?JJ
QUOTE RUSSIAN NO. ONE UNQUOTE WAS WIiARING HAT AND OVERCOAT Oék/ é
5QNE Oﬁ TWO OCC/ASIONS WHEN CRANE SAW HIM. @0‘2

- .\ 5 L
i @/ QROED W izg"'&nﬂ@ @ =
ACK PLS THO GOPIES W+ R - 69 ] APR 1 1943 X ‘\0 E
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STANDARD FORM_NO. 64 _
d \ L v

Oﬂio‘e Memo’mndzim s UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT |

. ¥ {
TO : MR. D. H, L@f] DATE: 3-31-49 o
I FrRoM : H. B. FLETC){M ’ .10 ‘
. Trac
£gan

mased

SUBJECT;@JAHAH

“PERJURY; :
ESPIONAGE - R '
. . . ur. Neass ———
At 11:05 a.m. today, ASAC Santoianna, New Haven, called in and PRt
stated that Georg ynn of theé\Taterbury Republican newspaper, Waterbury, —
Connecticut, had received information That. i‘mittakeic%hambers , accompanied

by Bureau Agents, had been in the vicinity of Plymouth, Connecticut,

yesterday. Chambers was in the vicinity of Plymouth, Connecticut, yesterday
trying to locate and identify the tourist home where he claims that he and

Hiss stayeg g_gernight in 1936 or 1947. Flynn stated they would.have to publish
something?:.g ecause Chambers had been recognized by several individuals
apparently because .of the publicity concerning him.,

M¥r. Santoianna stated he had advised the New York Office of ‘the
possible publicity and told lr. Flynn the New Haven Office ‘had no comment to i
make. I told him this action was correct.

Mr. J. J. ‘Hcéuire"“vras advised of the foregoing.
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= STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ,

Oﬂice Memommlzmz » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

O
o

K— T  : Director, FBI DATE: March 15, 1949
_ FROM : SAC, New York
@

SUBJECT: JAHAM;— =
PERJURY’ ESPICNAGE - R \

- Reference is made to the Bureau teletype of January 7, 1949 wherein
it was requested that WHITTA CHAMBERS be interviemed concerning the alleged
similarity between the story and the phrasing in "Class Reunion" and the present
HISS-CHAMBERS situation.

- ¥

You are first advised that this request.was held in abeyance due to.
its nature and handled in the latter part of the chronology of CHAMBERS'®
activities.

CHAMBERS stated that if he was asked to remember one line of the
story|"Class Reunion” he would be unable to do:so. He stated further that he
has fio independent recollection_that any phase of the story would apply to the
present situation between AIGSK’HISS and himself. He added that he is only
vaguely familiar-with what the book was about and stated that regardless of
the bookls contents, nothing in his association with ALGER HISS was motivated
by or had the remotest connection with any th:.ng set forth in that book.

CHAMBERS' remarks concerm.ng this book will of course be included
in his statement.

i
9
RECORDED - W
[7Z /333 - ;2 -~ 27/
WDEKED 100 17 @7349
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ’ O)

Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

? // TO : Director, FBI, | . DATE: March 16, 1949
' é‘ FROM :  SAC, New York "

o

- SUBJECT: QAHAM

" During the course of a recent interview with WHIT AKER GHAMBERS he

furnished the information set out hereinafter. This information, of course,
will be included in his statement, but is being furnished to you at this time
because of its r}ature.

_ JAMES A ORTI so known as RTY. This introduction, he continued was
by ‘:{ICHAE \GOLD and CHA ERS” thought that at the time GOLD and RORTY were
| editors 6f the publlcatlon "New Masses," which had just started, Subsequent
to the original meeting /CHAMBERS said he saw RORTY approximately a half dozen
! ‘ times. He said that in/his opinion RORTY was not a Communist, but was some

CHA\[BERS stated tha w/?l:ge time in 1926 he was introduced’to one
JIN

kind of a "left of cent}ar liberal.”

GHAI&BERS remarked that he heard of RORTY or perhaps even met him
at the time the Communist Party was organizing committees to elect FOSTER
’ and FORD. He thought that that was the last time he ever saw RORTY. However,
he recalled that he had seen this individual's name on some articles which ap-~
. peared in a cooperative journal.

CHAMBERS stated that some time during the last several years JOHN
CHAMBERLAIN, edltorla‘];yv;;gef for Iife Magazine, told him that RORTY ha id written

the speech made by DA LLIENTHAL in the Senate or before Congress, when he,
‘| LILLIENTHAL, was being considered for appointment as head of the Atomic Energy
Commi'ssion.

CHAMBERS had some idea, the source of which he ‘could not remember,
that RORTY had been connected with the Tennesgee Valley Authority within recent °
X l\ years. He stated that it is his present impression that RORTY is anti-Comun:\.st.

He thought that RORTY had originally come from Connecticut.

DRERR:
FXP:RAA
65-14920
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/l /"ro 3 Direotor, FBI ] DATE: February 8,.

FROM m(\) s Washington Field
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAERQHAMERS was, ET AL

-~
-
~REF

'STANDARD FORM N0, 64 ¢ - @ v .
Qﬁice Memomndﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

_FBYRHESRPUL 1ed ebruary 13, 1947, at Tryon, North Carolina. Further

=

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
. INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to Bulet dated February.l, 1949. The report
of SA EDMUND V. KADELL dated January 27, 1949, at Omaha, Nebraska, indicates
that HUGH J. BOYLE stated that prior to-his’ departure from Washington in
1937, he recalled that Mrs., FULLER (first name unknovm), the sister of JAMES
BYRNES, -former Seoretary of state, told him that she had heard that ALGER , ‘
HISS:was associated with individuals in Georgetowm, Washington, D. C., whom ’
she referred to as "Reds." The Washington Field 0ffice was direoted to
agcertain the present whereabouts of Mrs. FULIER and interview her in ocon-
nection with this matter. ‘ [

Reference is made to Washmgton Field teletype to Dlreotor and \
New York dated vary 11, 1949, in which it was advised that Mrs. IEI\O,RA.

referonge _ is o Bulet dated January 3, 1949, in whioch. the Washington -
Field Office was dlreoted to reinterview ind:.v:.duals vino had previously
furnished information regarding AIGER HISS as set out in the report of SA
MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated February 18, 1942, at Washington, D. C., captioned
"ALGER HISS, INTERNAL SEGURITY - HATCH ACT." Mrs. LENORA FULLER, 2800
Woodley Road, Washlngton, D. C., was one of the persons to be questioned
in this regard.

R DAk
s

C2u: irunzyee
oc; New York 8Lt “EQHOHVCE ‘ g
Onaha LEQ ' - i » 7{:
RECORDED * 76 b4 +1d 2% %~ « 77
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- to interview ROB

and_the Burean has not .given authority er the interview,
vieved, ==
L e ]
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ﬁrmomo FORM NO, 64
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O]j‘ice Memamnd%m e UNITED:- STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Direc‘t_or,_ FBI ‘ ) DATE:  February 14, 1949

FROM : SAC, Newark . ’

©
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was:, BT AL
* PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, INTERNAL SECURITY - R
BaFile 74-1333

Rerep SA JOSEPH M. KELLY, New York, 2/8/49

he Burean, New

cc: New York (65-14920)

PRA'ets
65-3917

w") RECORDED - 42
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OFFICE OF THE LEGAL ATTACHE

i y
EMBASSY GF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
MEXICO CITY 53 '

| - March 10, 1949
B

’ e g Yorie
/}/ Director, FBI %

o
. Re: JAY VID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases,
ERéhISS' et al. -
PERJURY- ESPIONAGE - R

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau cable dated January 17, °
gll.gig, and Mexico City cable .to the Bureau dated January 27 )

}/ / Upon receipt of referenced .Bureau cable, JASLIER_
| }?N (RUIZ), now the manager of -the local company kKnown as -
i A umadoras.lLlp,r,gns" :dg _Hexico S mh.y- AVenida Uruguay 35-301, '
! and former manager ofXDistribuidora Continenta 8. 19,3
1 Avenida Uruguay 35- (5 ity, was contacted. PINDDA
MORENO, who was formerly associated

| _ - (RUIZ) advised that HIT
"*i/ with him in Distribuidoréd’ Continental, S. de R. L., had been
| / requested to terminate said association due to his unethlcal

business practlces, his dishonesty and éxcessive drinking
habits, He explained that while HILARO MORENO was connected
with the old firm, the latter from time to time received
shipments of typewriters and related items directly from
exporters in the United States which were consigned to HORENO
"in care of Distribuidora Continental® but that these sporadic
shipments were handled exclusively by MORENO, MORENO, according
to PINEDA (RUIZ), kept few records and when he term:.nated all
relations with the firm Distribuidora Continental, the only ] =
records he took with him were two small unfilled loose=-leaf I,
\ ~ correspondence folders containing his personal and business
\ / correspondence. PINEDA (RUIZ) added that usually all invoices

for typewriting machines sold by either MORENO or himself in

Mexico City were made out on Distribuidora Continental, S. de

R. L,, stationery. All invoices so made out were retained by 1Y,

\’5'@3@] the old flrm.‘T Mﬁm \EEERREERECOR

ij/ *bOSﬁ?EPINEDA (RUIZ) and Special Agent WILLTAM T. BAKER of
this office personally checked all invoices made. out by
G Distribuidora Continental for the years 1946 and 1947 and
¥~ ‘also invojges for the newg oncerng Sumadoras "Llorens" de Mexico,
Kisseloff-5764

) —‘Z‘/&_BB - g /7\/ q,

738&,@1959 A>E

@\\»




s
&

Q 0 -
D - >

Letter to Director, 3-10-49
Re: " JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was; et al,

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
S. A., for 1948; however, no record was found pertaining to
Woodstock typewriter #163-005, the subject matter of instant
cass in Hexico.

PINEDA (RUIZ) explained that when HITARO MORENO re-
ceived a shipment of typewriters from the United States consigned
to him personally, MORENO would take the invoicde and contact
various possible buyers. If a buyer were interested, he would
furnish the money necessary to pay for the entire sh{pment, at
which time MORENO would handle the importation details, paying
the freight, etc, MORENO would then proceed to sell the
individual typewriters after delivery in Mexico, paying back
the individual who furnished the capital either from the proceeds
of the sale of the machines or in typewriters, PINEDA (RUIZ)
advised that many of the typewriters received personally by’
HMORENO were sold in Puebla, Mexico, and t he two most reliable

- customers of MORENO .in Puebla were MOISE IAZ& Reforma #540,
g

and FRANCISCOAFONSECA, 3 Poniente #145, He added that iajor
ARMANDQARUTI OMEZ), paymaster for the Guard of the Plaza,
Pueblay was the silent partner of FRANCISCO FONSECA and usually
was the person who advanced funds to MORENO in his typewriter

deals,

-MOISES DIAZ and FRANCISCO FONSECA were contacted by
Agent BAKER in Puebla, Mexico, and after checking their respec-
tive records, informed they could not find any data in their
files concerning Woodstock typewriter #163-005.

Ihrough the efforts of MOISES DIAZ, HILARO MORENO was
located in Puebla at 14 Oriente #5., HMORENO could not recall .
anything concerning.the typewriter in question but ‘admitted
he had handled very few Woodstock machines. He voluntarily
began to check.his records, which consisted of a suitcase full
of unrelated papers, and located a list of 50 typewriters
purchased from T. G. NELSON, Swift Adding Hachine Company,
New York City, together with a cover invoice letter dated
April 25, 1946. This. date, according to the referenced Bureau
cable, is the specific date when Woodstock typewriter #163-005

. was secured by T. G. NELSON, A careful check of the Woodstocks

appearing on this invoice failed to disclose that Woodstock
typewriter #163-005 had-been included in the shipment. It was

noted on this,#nvoice that the customs broker handling the
shipment wgg/\RODRIGUEZ & TENORIO, Laredo, Texas.

’\_/——.‘

== _27/7
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he had sold some machines of this type to GUSTAVO_ANOVELO, 5

< 6 -7

Letter to Director, 3-10-49 1
Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wasj; et al. m—
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R -

Contact with the main office of RODRIGUEZ & TENORIO
at Isabel la Catolica #41l, Mexico City, revealed that HILARO
MORENO had received several shipments, all of which had been
invoiced under date of April 25, 1946, MARIO DOMINGUEZ, Manager
of RODRIGUEZ & TENORIO, secured through correspondence from
their Laredo, Texas, agency a copy of all invoices for the
pertinent period. ‘

Another invoice datéd April 25, 1946, from thé éwift
Adding Machine Company., New JYork City, was located, said invoice
having been. directed to HILARO MORENO and containing the charges
for 15 typewriters., Woodstock-Electric #163=005 appears on
this invoice, the price being $7.33 U.S. currency.

The above-mentioned invoices were displayed to Major
ARMANDO RUIZ (GOMEZ), partner in the firm of FRANCISCO FONSECA
in Puebla, Mexico. Major RUIZ advised that he had furnished the
money to MORENO for all of the typewriting equipment listed on
the invoices but that he had refused to handle about eight
typewriters included in the shipment which were either in very
poor condition or which were purchased from the Swift Company
so cheaply that the resale value in Mexico would prohibit him
from making a profit. He advised that he never would accept
a typewriter for resale if the original cost was much less
than $14.00 U.S. currency. He'recalled very definitely that
he had never accepted an old Woodstock-Electric,

o Further contact was then made with HILARO MORENO,
MORENO, after viewing the invoices and recalling Iiajor RUIZ'
comments concerning. the rejected typewriters, stated that he
believes he sold these old machines to typewriter repair shops
in Mexico City for the purpose of their being used for parts
in the repair of other machines., He recalled specifically that

~1 DO

Cuba #57, Mexico City. W

Confidential Informant !checked all the tyge-
writers in NOVELO'S shop but could mot locate Woodstock #163-005,
nor did the records of NOVELO reflect the purchase of this
machine.

D

An agreement was worked out with HILARO ‘MORENO whereby

he consented to come to Mexico City and .contact all his old
customers in an effort to locate the desired machine., He spent

= /9
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- Letter to Director, 3-10-49
Re:
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R

approximately one week in Mexico City but his search was

wnsuccessful. *

7 It is the final opinion of MORENO that the machine
actually was sold by him to some repair shop and that it has

been dismantled for repair parts.

The two invoices described in this communication
are being forwarded to the Bureau for its information and

need not be returned to Mexico City.

in view of the fact that there appear to be no further
logical leads in this case in Mexico, it is being placed in a

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wasj; et al.

Very truly yours,

closed status.,
< iJOHN N.
Jlhegal Attache
_ Enclosures ’
VITB :nl ‘
65-254
[
Vet
¥ )
S T
.
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. 7 . Swift Adding Machine Co.  SWIFT ADDING IAGKINE (0,
' 19 WEST EIGHTH STREET . 22 PARK PLe BBI‘&B\I 19 " .

33-{‘;2:;’% o5 NEW YORK 11, N.Y. .
3.&-.«.&»3 FRnio Toxieang,Gals - gL I:
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o Distriundiohn Waatindntel J.00 et
I¥. Leerusy [ S YOUR ORDER NO,
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INVOICE NO.
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. SWIFT ADDING MaCEIONZ CO.
Ty 19 West Eighth Street,
| Yew York 11, W.Y.

Consigned to:
Banco Arglo Mexicano, S.A.
Mexico City, Mexico

A » SULD To ' Hilsrio Moreno,

-

~ { Distrivuidora Cortinentel,S. de R, L.
i -Av. TUruguay 35-204,
‘ - Moxico, D.F. Moxico.
~Notify:.

f .;ff‘/ ,‘.,/ (,.(/ ;w‘f

Date -April 25th, 1946

Your Order No,. 3

Invoice Yo. - 4

4“.*0"' & -

Via Universsl Carloesdirg & Disp.

.Rodr:lguez ¥ Tenorio
P s Laredo, Texas. _
.7 ,AJ[ :
- Monerch #62027 + ROUGH - - $24.88
International 21965/i8" Rough 664 85" -
%oodstock 2845414 Rough 13.50.
r " Electric 171786 Rough 11,50
g . an 163005 Rough 733
T Remington - YiuB7s8/12"  Rough o IL.08"
a ‘Remington RDB4597/14" Rough - 14.83 -
Remington Rs94761 Rough . 733
Remington R2170374/18" Rough © . 22,33
- Remington RS86438 Rough 7.33
L1.C, Smith - 638157 Raconstructed. Rough 23,50 :
: , Underwood ' 40431/4 Rough 11,00
i - VUpd. Pell, Bills 475 Rough. , 23450 )
Underwood . -+ 4884040/11“- Reconstructed; * 80,50
- ) Underwopd ) 4756?.72/18“ Raconstructed. . ‘88,00
) . | D $412.81
) # © ;‘ " “‘
| i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Horm):ol : NEWYORK

THISGASEORIGINATEDAT - ‘FlL.E NO:. 74"94 -

Ra’ommp;u _ DATEWHEN MADE PE}?‘ICODFgSE REPORT g;Apst.' ) I

WASHDIGTON, Ds C.. 3/22/49 27 25,26 JACK S. TURTON dmh

— S E ] 8‘3/1&‘161'7- _ : el :

T ) q: 7 ) 21 22/ 49 'CHARACTER OF CASE w
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER ERS, was PERJURY :
ETAL INIERNAL SECURITY - R

ESPIONAGE - R

T —

‘ Microfilm prints a.eg';ate D@_pgrtne%cuments identified
and correlated with original State Department documents.

4 Copies of telégrams from which microfilm mads not. avail-
able. Method of processing and distrz.buting copies of

‘ telegrams set outs Intradepartmental distribution of

\ (/4 documgnts furnisheds Results of FBI Laboratory examination:

N q set out., JO ,PEURIFOY Assistant Sacretary: of State
S ,60'7” ¢l or VALTER KNSCOTT, competent to prodice documshts and

1 c/‘fﬁ LIPP‘ w,\wst:.i‘y +6 their authentlcity.

“ D e
A

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE : Bureau file 74~1333 .
Bureau letter dated January 19, 1949
New Iork teletype dated March 3, 1949

= { ‘ Y :
DETAILS: ' AT WASHIN}TON, D.C. o - 3 7";5,,.,1/:,- ‘,,_‘ w\ Qm‘QYP\\“ED
T e \eD
w‘mﬁ{mmﬂug 48, B b e L‘Qm BE \ SS el
' STATE DEPARTMENT DOGUMENTS z'u 4 e 7 M" (\’ />° YD

: 1\ . -
Tw.\s....g',qgﬁw, _ ffr‘(‘," / ) \'Lx L\\dla/l) /’ﬁj P
TWALIER H. AIQDERSON, thief, Communications @Eﬁ%ec ::v::.sion,
State Depariment advised that to the best of his knowledge it would be im-
possible to locate actual copies of the docments‘ from which -the microfilm
of Grand Jury exhibits 47 and 48 weére mads. He stated that the procedurs used
in processing incoming communications during the pertinent period was as follows:
\’An incoming t6logram wonld have been decoded, paraphrased to protect the code
’ Q"} and a stencil cut.from which copies would be made for distribution. An "acti.on"

: } /copy‘ would be run off ﬁxst oz:f"yellow paper to be routed to the office. primarily

interested in the;da , gecelved. In addit:.on as many “information" cop:x.es were v
L . Ax;;n:xﬁg DAENDD W I B GA:;JACGHE:gGE L po No-rwnmz m'mzszsmczs : i .
| vborims DESIRO;;E/M .17 f'f“ } 32 27/A -‘95&2@%@ yy
:; 8 THIS m:ponf . o 1 ; _‘ - ) ‘ B -
, 48 DEC 16155 SHPE ' aary - 42
‘ 5-ZBureau (enc.) _ T = e
“S-tew Tork (enc.) (1-SAAG THOMAS J. 2t T Ty
DONEGAN) 37 %%@ e
2-Washington Field * /* R 'qfﬂ N
B1 2" 11408m 4% —

. %, SOVERXMENT PRINTING OFFKR 7-—203!
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. made on white paper as were necessary to supply those offices having a secondary
or merely informational interest in the communication,

A% that time, ANDERSON stateéd, the Communications and Records Division
was interested in and responsible for the retention of Maction®™ copies only and
they made no record of the handling of the "information™ copies, He further
advised that the only copies of communications remaining in the State Department
files are the perminent file copies which were the original "action” copies
and the official microfilm copys,

HARVEY FENSTERMACHER, assistant chief, Commmications and Records

Division, State Department, was present -in ANDERSON's office at the time of the
interview, FENSIERI&CHER stated it was required of all offices that they re«
turn the ®information" copies to be burned. He advised, however, that there
was no énforcement of that require‘ment. JFENSTERMACHER stated the normal .
procedure was that the "information™ copies would be picked up by a messenger
once a week and -destroyed. FENSTERMACHER. further advised that no record was
ever kept of -those. returned and desi:royed or of those 'that'. remained -outstanding,

FENSTERMACHER. reiterated ANDERSON'S statement that the only copies To=
maining viere the file copies and- the official microfilm and stated ‘there would
not be one chance in a million that the ¢opy with the SAYRE oi‘fa.ce stamp would
be in existence unless it was outside the State Department.

ANDERSON and FENSTERMACHER were questioned with reference to the
.disposal :0f any material that maj have remained in the files of SAYRE'B office
‘at the time SAYRE left the. State Department., ANDERSON' stated the usual procedure

- was that all nB,'bari.al of interest to the Gommunications and Records Division

would be returned theére. That material which should have been previously
roturned for filing was sorted out and kept.and the rést destroyed. ANDERSON
further stated that if SAYRE's office had returned. the copies of tolegrams from.
which the Grand Jury microfilm exhibits were made they would have- beeh destroyed:
by the Communications and Records Division upon receipt.

Itwill be noted that Grand Jury éxhibits Nos, 48=37 through 48-48,
entitled Aide Memoire, dated July 21, 1937, ‘bears a Dewey ddcimdl filé humber
which d:.ffers from the number on the corresponding document maintaa.ned in the
State Department files, It appears that the original document is the one that
was microfilmed, FENSTERMACHER advised that the file number on the Aide Memoire
was changed sometime. after it was originally filed in the Division of Communi~
cations and Records but that it .has been impossible to determine exactly when
t.he changs in file nunber was mads,

FENSTERMAGHER stated 'b‘ne corrected number. that presently appears on
the file copy is believed to have been changed somet:.me late in the same year
that the document was filed, that is, changed either in November or December 1937.

?,(
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This cenclusion was reached inasmuch as the document ‘bears & number’ which: ;f.‘ol-
lows in the series used during that period. The factor that prevents a definite
conclisioén is that the nuiber now oh the file document may have been .one that
was misged in the series and may have been picked up at any time subsequent to
the end of 1937.

. DAVID A. SALXON, 3223 Kiingle Road, NN Washington, D.C, (reti.red),
advised he had been chief of the Division of Goxmnunica.t!.ons and Records. for
27 years and: had been chief in 1937 and 1938, : He ‘repeated the procedu,re for .
‘the handling of' messages from decoding through distribution -as outlined above.
SALMON stated he did rot belisve the actial documents. from: whih the microfilms
were ma.de vrould sti11 be in, existence inasmuch as thé ﬁlm was made from ‘*informa-
tion” copies. He further advised that these copies are not kept but ars -destroyed
af’oer they lave served their purpose.

SATMON stated he had been approached by the defense. counsel in this.
case. but he did not state the reason for the interview, He :f.‘urfher stated ‘his
hopes that he ‘would: not ‘be requested as a Wwitness. .

EUNICE A, LINCOLN; Correspondence Réview Section, State Department,
ddvised she had been secretary to FRANCIS B. SAYRE at the time ALGER HISS was
employed undex: SAYRE at the State Department. She emphasz.zed the fact that she
was primarily SAYRE's ‘secretary and that ANNABELLE NEWCOMB :had ‘been HISS'
secratary, .-
Migs LINCOEN advised that. not‘mally she personally recej.ved -all in-
coming comnmnioations a% her desk and ‘stamped. them with the SAYRE office stamp
as-'soon"as “théy ware opened. She -stated that every telegram or other communi- -
cation was .Stamped before it left her desk. Miss LENCOLN advised that she would
route an i.nccming communication to oither SAYRE or HISS depending upon the con—

. tent of the mossage and. further depend:.ng upon which of the men. happened to.be
'busy at that time. She further explained that she was cognizant of the type of
mateérial that would be of primary interast to SAYRE and that she would try to
routs the ‘more dmportant material directly to him She. stated that some incoming
telegrams in, her opinion vmuld be of no: .direct intérest to .SAYRE -and that these
would ‘be :routdd: to HISS' i‘irst. She further ‘Stated that soie of ‘the "information"
copies of the télegrams first routed to HISS vould not. subsequently be sent to
SAYRE by HISS. Miss IINCOLN advised that these were communications that Hiss
probably considered to be of insufficient importance to bother SAYRE. Shs
sald she has no way of knowing whether any of thé telegrams making up the exhibits
had been reviewed by both SAYRE and HISS. She. further sfated that she was able
to ‘discern AIGER HISS! initials in ‘the corner of the. SAYRE office stamp appears
ing on ‘some of the documents 4n. the exhibn.ts.

Y
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Migs LINCOLN stated the "information® copies' of telegrams remained
in her office any length of timg, from a week to six months or longer. Material
that was of 1o lasting importance to SAYRE ‘was picked up. once a week by a State
Department messenger and destroyed. Miss LINCOLN stated that prior to being
picked up, it was kept inm a locked file cabinet and was delivered to the mes-
senger in a sealed manila envelope. Material relative to Trade Agreements oxr
-any subject of interest to SAYRE's office was kept for six months and then.
destroyed. Miss LINCOLN said she would keep material for more than six months
3if it remainad of current interest or if it were pertinent to a currant problem,
With reference to the copies of telegrams in this report she-.stated she would
-definitely not kesep them any length of time. as they ware not of interest in
Trade Agreement problems.

Miss LINCOLN stated that to the best of her knowledge ths pertinent
Aides Memoire were not drafted in. SAYRE's office. She advised that SAYRE's
office ‘was a Ypolicy office®™ ‘and that noxmally the Aides Memoire would be
drafted elsewhere and sent to SAYRE for approval.' She indicated the Aides
Memoire incladed in the Grand” -Jury exhibits 47 and 48 appear to have followed
' ' the normal procedure in. this respect.

"The following compilation sets forth the State Department documents
indlcating the Grand Jury exhibit numbérs; the FBI Laboratory Qc and Ke numbers,
the titles, and the State Department distr:.‘bution of each document'

Grand. Jury Exhibit No.: 47-1 and 47-2
74 and 75 ; '
549 and 550

Qe No, s
Kc No. s

TA (drafting office)

. Grand Jury Exhibit No.:

‘76 through 91

551 through 566

Title; . Memorandum dated December 31; 1937 to Mr. HAWKINS (TA)regarding
Gerran Aide Memoire

X E R X

47-3 through 47-18

Division of Trade Agreements HARRY C. HAWKINS

****%***

&‘M:lg Memorandum. of January 8, 1938, to A=S (Mr. Sayre)
regarding German a.ide—memoi,re
Distributions
" Office. 1 Office Title- Chief or Head of Office
AS Assistant Secretary FRANCIS B. SAYRE

Division of Trade Agreeménts HARRY C. HAWKINS

Dismbution.
’ - Office. Symbol Office Title ‘ Chief, or Head of 0ffice
AS T Assistant Secretary FRANCIS B. SAYRE =
TA.
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Grand Jg_rz Exh:.bj,t No; § .47-19 through L)

Qc No, s 92 thrénigh 94

Ke_No.s . 567 through 569 .

Title: Draft Memorandun. datéd Decembér 31, 1937, to German Ambassador,
‘ ré Vost-favored-nation. principle

‘ Disg_ubuﬂgg
A > Office Symbol Office Title- " Chief, or Head of. Office
A5, Assistant Sscretary FRANCIS B, .SAYRE
- TA , D:Lvision of Trade A,,reements HARM .Ce HAWIC[NS

£ - Fd

¥* ¥ 3 3¢S *-}G***

ES

Grand Jury Exhibit No.: 47-23 through 47..;36
Qc No,: 96 through 109 .
Ke No,3 570 through 583
Titles Aide-Memoire from German Embassy, undated, (written in German)
: : regarding most—favored-nation principle

~' * Dis stribution: ‘ ; .
] fﬁ co Symbol Officée Title Chief, or Hgad of Office
. ' Under Secretary SUMNER: WELLES
A—S Assistant Secretary FRANCIS B. SAYRE
o Advisor on International

Ecoriomic Affairs HERBERT FEIS
i _ . ***%*%***%

Qrand Jury Exhibit No,: 48-37 through 48-48
Qc No,: 120 through 131 - o
Kc_ No. s 594 through 605
Title: Aide Memoire dated. July 21, 1937, 'bd German Ambassador
Ye Trade Relations

Dis bu'b ong

- v ffice Sxyb; , Office Title - Chie f or Head of Officg
" "~ Under Secretary . SUMNER' WELLES
~EA Adviscn ‘on- Intérnational -
‘ i Economc Affairs. HERBERT FEIS
) ) .
\  * ' 33 3 3% 3 3% 2 3 3 %
i '
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Grand Jury. Emm.t No: /48-4{9 through 48~51
Qé No,z 117 through 119

Ke No.: 591 through 593
Title; Telsgram No. 24.from Hankow, China, dated January 11,. 1938, 3 pem.

Distmbutiom
Office bol Office Titl ‘Chief or Head .of Office
S ’ Secrotary : CORDELL, HULL .
U Under Secretary SUMNER WELLES
c Counselor R. VALTON "MOORE
Al - Assistant Secretary GEORGE S. MESSERSMITH'
A=S . Assistant Secretary »FRANGIS B. SAYRE
AW Assistant Secretary HUGH R. WILSON
SA o Special Assistant to the
Secretary of State LEO PASVOLSKY
IE Lagal Adviser GREEN H. BACKVWORTH
PA/H Adviser on Political ] -
Relationis STANLEY. K. HORNBECK
PA/D Adviser on: Political -
o Relations : JAMES- C. DUNN
FEIS Adviser on International )
Economic Affairs HERBERT FEIS
CI Division of Current ¢ o L
Information MICHAEL J. MC DERMOTT
cc Chief Clark & Administrative ) .
3 : Assistant ; ‘EDWARD. YARDLEY
CA Office -of Arms & Munitions . ,
o _ Control JOSEFH C. QGREEN
SAVAGE Office of the Historical ) HUNTER MILLER, Chief
\ Adviser ) CARLTQN SAVAGE Asst,
) Historical Advj.ser
Division of Far Eastern
Affairs MAXVELL M. HAMILTON
EU Division of European Affairs JAY PIERREPONT MOFFAT
RA Division of :Anierican Republics LAURENCE DUGGAN *

E g i -
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Grand Jury Exhibit Noj: 48,-,-52*
‘ Qc No,+ 116
Ke No, s 590
Titlez Telegram No. 17 from Tsingtao (China), datad January 13, 1938, 3 pem..

for war
Distr;put;on‘ ’ )

Office Symbol Offic ’él Chief or-Head of Office.
S. Secreta:cy ) CORDELL HULL

U Under Secreta.ry i SUMNER WEIELES

c Counselor L R. WALTOH MOORE

A% Assistant.Secretary GEORGE S.. YESSERSMITH
y. o) Assistant Secretary HUGH R. WILSON

PA/H. Adviser on Political Relations STANIEY K. HOHNBECK
FEIS Adviser on Intérnational o

AP Economic Affairs . HERBERT FEIS
FE ‘Division of Far Eastarn

‘ Affairs. * MAXWELL ‘M. ‘HAMILTON ,

%%%%%*%***

. Grand Jury Exhibit No; : 48-53 through /8-58

Qe _No, s 110 through 115° ,

KC. No, : 584 through 589 .
‘_11119_:_ Telegram No. 63 from Paris, datecl Japuary 13, 1938, 6 Ap.ni.

Q ; mbu'bion

ffice §mgbo Office. »113__15 { Ohief Or. ‘Head og"ogfi_qe
, -Seécretary ) : © CORDELL .HULL
' ’ ‘Uf ‘Under Secretary "SUMNER: - WELLES
c Counselor R. WALTON MOORE
A Assistant Secrétary GEORGE 'S. MESSERSMETH
A-S .Assistant Secretary FRANGIS B. SAYRE
A Assistant Secre tary HUGH R. WILSON
" PA/H. Adviser on Political Relations STANLEY K. HORNBECK . -
PA/D Adviser on Political Relations JAMES C. DUMN- L
EU. Division of European Affairs JAY PIERBEPONT MOFFAT &
FE. Division of Far Eastern )
- Affairs MAXWELL M. HAMTLTON
RA Division of American
_ Republics LAURENCE. DUGGAN
‘NE Division of Near Eastern o o
Affairs WALLACE MURRAY

03 8E ST R X R
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The results of the- document o‘xam;’.naﬁ.dn by the FBI _L‘aboratofaf are' set.
out. below. . . )

It was concluded that the original of each of the photographs from
the microfilm listed below in the left column and. the original of each of the
‘State Department photostats listed opposite were made. by one typing run. That
is, the originals of Qc74 -and Kc549 were both typed at one time.

‘Qe74. Ke549 : ‘ ,
Qe75 Ke550 ‘ - '
Qe77 K8552
Qec78 Kc 553
Qe® Ke554
Qc80 Ke555.
Qe8l Ke556
Qe82 Ke557
Qe83 Ke558

Qe84 Ke559 . .
Qe85 Kc560 ~ ,
Qc86 Kc561 -

- Qe87 Kc562
Qc88 Ke563
Q89 Ke564
Qe90 . Kes565
Qeol Ko566

It was coricluded that the origiral documents depicted on the photo-
graphs made from the, miorofilms listed below on. the left arg different documents
than the .originals of the State Department photostats listed opposite, However,
the wordting in each photograph 4s verbatim with its corresponding State Department
photostat. For example, the typed wording on specimen Qc76 is verbatim with the
typed wording on Ke551 although their originals are two different documents.'

Qc'76 " Ko551
Qe92 Ke567
Qe93 - Xds568
Qe94 Ke569

With reference to specimens Qc96 through Qcl09, Qel20 through Qel3l,
Ke570 through K0583, Kc594 through Kc605, the following observations and Gon-
clusions were reached: There are certain marks appearing on most’ 'of the micro-
£ilm photographs that appear in the same relative positions on corresponding
State Department photostats. This in itself indicates the possibility that
such; m:.crofilm photographs are from the same or:.ginals as the correspond:.ng
State. Department photostats, However, there are also marks appearing on these
photographs which are not present on the corresponding photostats -and- vice
versa, ‘This may beé due to the different processes involved in making the

7 ;;Q
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" “ documents. that are in evidence. These. d:.i‘ferencesr plus the absence of the--

original documents for examination prevent a dofinite conclusion in this respect.
However, it can bé stated that either the above is true or that the originals of
the microfilm photographs and the originals -of their corresponding State Departe
ment photostats listed below opposite each other camé froem a common typing run.
That is, Qc96 and Kc570 originate from a common original document or that the
originals of’ Qc96 and Ke570 came from a common ’cyping run,

- Qe96 "Ke570 - L D
Qe97- Ke572 - : . 3 - o
Q698 Ke572 ; )

Qe99 Keo573 ~

Qcloo Kes574
Qeclol Ke575
Qelo2 Xe 576
Qclo3 Ke577

. Qelos  Ke578 " S ’ . s,
Qelds.  lkKe57T9 . , ' | : .
’ le% - K0580 ' ‘ . ' & .

Qel07 ~ Ke581
Qe108  Ke’582
Qel09  Ke583
Qel20  Ke594 _
Qel2l  Ke595 . -
Qe122  Ke596 S * o

Qel23  Ke597 < ¢ S ‘
Qel24 Kc598 . ¥ o
Qel25 Ke599 :

Qel26 Kc600

Qel27  Ke6OL - |
Qel28 Ke602 - i !

Lel29'  Keb03 .- -
Qel30 Keb604, - . ;
Q0131 Kc605. ‘

With referente to specimens Qcllo through Qc119, Kc584 ’chrough Kc593
the folloving observations and conclusions were reached..

There are certain characteristics appearing in the typevriting ‘on the
State Department photostats and.the microfilm photographs that indicate the
‘posgsibility they originate. from common.stencils, There.are also marks appearing
on the photographs which: are not present on the corraspondmg photos'cats and ' -
vice versa. This:.may be due to the d:Lfferent processes invelved in making the

.documents. that are at hand. These differences plus ‘the absence of the orig:.nal

documents for examination prevent a definite conclusion in- this respsct. k*‘ ‘
can be stated, however, tliat either the above is true or the ériginals of th?i]/
(%4
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, microfilm photographs and the origmals of their correspond:_ng State Department
photostats listed below opposite "each other came from a common typn.ng ran,
That is, the originals of Qello and Kc¢584 were made by one. stencil or by the
same typing rum.

Qcll0 Ke584
Qellx Ke585

Qecll2 Ke586 -

Qell3. Kec587 :
‘ Qc114 Ke588.

Qells Ke589

Qollb Ke590
Qell? .Ke591
Qclls Kec592
Qecll9 Kec593

The Washington Field Division has advised that. the - German Aidé Memoire..
* nurber 22 has prenously been identified with an authentic State Department
document and therefore the Laboratory 1is. not requested to make any examina‘t:l.on
of the corresponding State Department document subnd tted..

- DONALD, L. NICHOLSON, chief, Division of Security, State. Departnent
advised that JOHN E., PEURIFOY Assistant Sacretary of State for Administration
or WALTER K. SCOTT are in charge «of tha originals of these doouments and are in.
& position to testify as to their authenticity. ‘

]

ENCLOSURES ‘I0 'IHE BUREAU:

Tt

Two photostatic copies of documents consti.tutiﬂg Grand Jury exhibits
4’7 and 48 with corresponding State Department documents.

. ENCLOSURE TO NEW IORK°

13

- One photographic. copy and ‘one photostatic copy of’ Grand Jury e:dn.bits
47 and 48 and two photostatlo copies of corresponding State Department documents.

- ° PENDING f &0
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LTANDARD FORM NO, 64

gfFROM - SAC, New York
/k SUBJECT: JAHA}.{

. o5
51 APR111g19

B Y
O

P
ﬁice Memora: dum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI DATE: March 23, 1949

Reference is made to your letter of March 16, 1949, whereinfyou
request information concerning the rug which wias given to HENRY JULIA
WADLEIGH. D——

: For yourinformation, CHAMBERS has stated that after a conference
with Colone R YKOV, it y33s decided to give Oriental rugs to ALGER HISS,
HARRY DEXT;%Q%{[TE, A. GEORGE-SILVERMAN, and HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH. CHAMBERS

fanged for the purchase of these rugs by a friend of his, Professor MEYER__,
SCHAPTRO, and they were subsequently shipped from New York City to A. GEORGE
SILVERMAN in Washington. CHAMBERS had instructed SILVERMAN to keep one of
the rugs for himself and to turn another over to HARRY DEXTER WHITE. He
knows that this was done because he later saw WHITE'S rug and SILVERMAN told
him of the receipt of his ruge.

Vi th reference to the rug given to HISS, CHAMBERS states that he
handled this himself and later saw the rug in HISS' possession. However, as

to the rug which was gn.ven to HENRY JULIAN WADIEIGH, CHAMBERS states that he
as_absolutely mno recollec ion how this rug yent from SILVFRMANIS home to

WADLEIGH. The informatjon supplied by WADLEIGH to the effect that he received

this rug through DAVID-CARPENTERvas brough'b to CHAVBERS!' attention, but he was

still unable to refresh his memory to the extent where he could remember the
details of this latter transaction.

The above information has of coilrse been included in the statement {7
being submitted by CHAMBERS to agents -of the New York Office. 4

FXP:RAA
65-14920

RECORDED . 49 1 %/333 "97‘} /

a;_bwm o INDEXED . 49 5 o Seages
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M,mamn 24772 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT*
y\}[ Nefotor, B2 V| - | DATE:  Yarch 28, 1949
X ) ' " ’ i
v FROM :  SAG, New Yorg ' i

{
. "
. UBJECT: & JRHAM ] S )
4 (WILLIA SEN
\ Bufile(72~1333) i j
r ) ; ! 3 3

Enclosed herewith is a photostatic copy oi‘ the reply brief iad
in the Circuit Court of Appeals, Second Circuit, by EMANUELFELOCH, counsel
for WILLIAM ROSEN, in connection with .the appeal from t ecent contempt ’
citation of ROSEN in U. S. District Court, New York, N. Y. The copy from which /
this photostat was made was loaned to 'bhn.s ‘office by Mr. T. J. Donegan, and a
photostatic copy is being retained in the New York fa.le. , A MEF
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"4'-;; In The

UNITFD STATES COURT OF APPEALS
For the Seeond Cirocuit

UNITFD STATFS OF AMERICA, Appellee,
V8.

WILLIAM ROSEN (A Witneoss before the
December 16, 1948 Grand Jury), Appsllsnt.

Appeal from the District Court of the
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In The

WITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
‘For The Second Circuit

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Appellee,
V8.

WILLIAM ROSER (A Witness before the
December 16, 1948 Grand Jury), Appellant.

Appeal from the Dietrict Court of the

United States for the Southern Distriot
of New York

APPELLANT'S REFLY BRIEF

STATEMURT
It 4s respectfully sudbmitted that the CGovernment's
brief, far from supporting its views, sustaine the position
of the appellent. The cases cited by the Qovernment in sup-
port of the judgment of contempt seem to lead to an opposaite
conclusion. Even the Govermment'!s presentation of the faots
which overlooks decisive perts of the record, justifies the
roasonable apprehension of the appellant that his anewers,
1f coerced, will incriminate him.
THE GOVERNMENT OVERLOOKS THE PACTS
In its bvrief (p. 13), the Government concedss the
followings Kisseloff-5789




|
|
"If the record showed ang connection *
between appellant and Hiss, under A
suspicious circumstances, there might |
therefore arise an inference that ap- i
pellent was involved in espionege l
activities and was e memboer of the
Communist Party”. ‘
|
|
|

However, the Governmsnt asserts, "execluding for a
moment the question of ownership of the car”, there was no
connection between appellant end Hiass because asppellant f
stoted he had never "seen or talked with or contacted an ln—?

dividual named Alger Hiss". Therefore, it is argued, nppel-f

lant'a position ia "vitiated" bocsuse it proves thet "he did:
not acquire the car vy oollusion or by any other transaction
or assoclstion with Hiass" (Covt's DBrief, p. 1lé4).

But the Covernment appears to overlook & ma jor

portion of the testimony including that of Whittaker chamher+

given at public hearings before the House Comnittee on Une
Amorican Activities (Resp. Exh. "B"), and the credence given
the testimony of Chembera by the return of the por jury ine
diotment against Alger Hiss (Resp. Txh. "A"). And it must

ve remembered that this Grend Jury is continuing the investi
gation into cherges made by Chambors and Bontley concerning

8lleged oconspirscies on tho pert of imany persons in snd out |
of Government to commit espionage snd other related crimes, }

as the very inquiries here indicate. !
What 414 Chombers testify? He stated that a "J.

Peters was the head of the underground section of the

Iiceal~fE 3200
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American Cormunist Party” and his (Chambers) "immediate
supervisor® (Hearings, Resp. Lixh. "B", p. 1181). In 1036,
Algér Hiaa‘hnd a Ford car which Hiss wanted to turn over to.
the Communiat Party "so 1t could be of use to some poor
organizer in the West or somowhere" (Resp. ¥xh. "B", p. 666)
Peters and Chambers tried to dlsauaﬁe Hiss from this action,
urged him to "trede it in", but Hiss wes adamant.
Therefore, if Chambers i2 to be belisved, the
transfor from Hiss to Cherner Motor Co. to Rosen on the same
day was gg£ tho ordinary trade in. If Chambers is to be
believed, Foters arranged the transfer of the car owned by
Alger Eigs to the "open Communist Party” (Resp. Exh. "B%,
p. 1183) to ® used by "some poor‘COmmnniat organizepr®
(supra, p. 1183). And this transfer, Chembers teostifiled,
was evidenced by the certificate of title snd trensfer
(Grand Jury Exh. 103) from Alger Hiss to Cherner Motor Co.
to Williem Rosen on July 23, 1936. If the Government is
propared to concede, éa i1t mat, that any connestion between
appellent and Hiss "under suspicious circumstances” (Govt's
Br., p. 13) might give rise to serious inferences against
appellant, 1t would eppear clear, in the 1light of Chamber's
tostimony, that if the appellant mede affirmative replies
concorning his knowledge of the transaction snd ownership of
the motor vehiolé tranafogrod by Hisa on July 23, 1936, he
would be requived to testify againat himself, That appel-

iccala
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lant had no "contact” with Hias appears not to be decisive
for Chambers tostifisd that in this widespread conspiracy,
"people were kept far spart” (Resp. Fxh. "B?, p. 1263),
foperating through small, conspirativo groups of sbout five
1ndividuals"” (Report, Dec. 31, 1948), who "sometimes do not

know of each other's existence" (Report, Dec. 31, 1948). {
According to Chembers, it wes "Peters”, the "heed of the g
under ground” who btridged the gulf between Alger Hiss and thg
Communist Party organizer. Onder such oircumstsnces, can
it be aaserted that the answers sought from appellant would
have no "tendency to conviction®, would constitute no link
in a chain of evidence against him in any charge of con-
spirecy to violate the esplonage laws or the Smith Act of
1840 founded upon the tostimony of Chembers or other wit-
nesses?

It is ergued thet the trensection took plsce in
1936 and, therefore, no danger of proseoution exists today
based on that transaction. But again this disregards the
testimony of Chembers tnat the cer wes to be "of use™ to the
Communist Perty and the Communiat Party organizer. {Resp.
Exh. "B", p.'ses). ¥oreover, as ths Addendum to our main
brief revesls, Chembsras and Bentley testified to a continue
ing conspiracy virtually to date, snd the report of ths
House Committee 4id not doubt the imminence of indictments
in connection with these alleged ospionage activities.

Kisseloff=5792
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Moreover, this witness, the appellsnt hers, has
been the subject of oriticel examination suffiocient to
craate a reuonqble apprehension concerning ého- zncrmlna-
ting effect of the enswers he msy be compelled to make, -In
the first place, the Govornmsnt inguired whether he wes a
momber of the Communist Party (s.m. 77). He was asked
whother he had met Whittaker Chambers (s.m. 81); whether he
hed met, contacted or hsd anycorﬁeoponﬂence with ¥lizebeth
Bentley (s.m. 81); whether he had been impliocated &{n any
manner in the allegations made by Chambers, Pentley or Hiss
(s.m. 82)3 whether he had at amy time been engaged in any
activities whioh would involve him in the circumstences 2et |
forth in the testimony before the House Un=Amsrican Aotivi-
ties Committee (s.m.82); whsther he had any knowledge as to
the truth or faleity of Chambers teatimony (s.m. 82). This
should be coupled with the oharée made by o named reporter
in & large nowspaper (Resp. Fxh. "C"), thet "the Rosens,
according to inveatigastors, have been linked closely to ,
Commie underground workers whose gotivities overlapped those
of persons with whom Hiss has been acoused of easociating in
the Weshington spy ring”; snd "particularly significant, it
was reported, is the conneotion between the Rosens snd Ryman
fcolodny, reputed former member of the OGPU - Russian secret
police - egnd Colodny's sssoclation with alleged agents who
wore intimste with Hiass", Kisseloff-5793 |
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The testimony before the House Committee has been
detailed with some particulerity in our main wwief. A con~- |

sideradble portion of the testimony was given over to en ex-
amination of the facots relating to the transaction about
which this appellant has been oxamined (See,Resp. Exh. "B",
PPe 1100-1186). Mr. Stripling, the chief investigator of

the Committee, referring to the transaction,ststed: "ve do
know that Willlam Rosen and his wife, Mrs. Rosen, sre and !
have been members of the Communist Party (Resp. Exh. "B", ?
Pe 1313). He stated further: "Here is a transsction with

no records. It turns out to be a phony” (Exh. "B", p. 1313),

As to the vehicle itself, Mr. Hise testifiod: "It 1s pos-

sible that he (chambo;s) used 4t; it is even possible that
he returned it to me after using it. I really would not he
sure of the details" (Resp. Exh. "B?, p. 1095; in & similar |
vein, see pp., 963, 983, 1093),

In the 1ight of 811 this, can it be argued that

this appellant had no pleusidle reasson te feel any danger,
that he was unjustified in invoking the privilege against
self=-inorimination?

The glat of the accusations here 1s conspiracy.

The charges ere grave in nature. In the lipght of the entire
setting, can it validly be urged by the Government that the

eppellant is not being compelled to testify egainst himself |
if he 18 required to mseke reply concoerning his knowledge of

wiccploff-5794
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end relatiéﬁahip to the transection of July 23, 1936 from
"Alger Hiass to Cherner Mo tor Co. to Willlem Rosen, or in
‘Chambert's words, from Alger Hisa to the "Communist. Party®
for use of s Communist Perty organizer? It is not suffi-
clent for the Government to state, it is respectfully sub-
mitted, that if the witness had nothing to do with the
trapsaction, if he wes just an ordinary purcheser of a
motor vehicle on July 23, 1936, thon he hes no resson to
invoke the privilege. If the witness shows the danger,
then §t ia for him to decids whether his answers will be
1ncw1minaﬁin3, for him to decide whether he 1s willing to
testify against himself.

An accuged in o conspiracy case faces Qarioup
evidentiary rules. %It is not necesssry that the particie-
pation of the éccused should be shown by direct evidence.
The connection may b& 1nrorrod-fram iuch facts and circum=
stences in evidence as legitimately tend to sustein that
inference. Indeed, of&en;it not generally, direct proof of
& oriminal conaplracylza'noh availedle and it will bo.dla-
cloaed only by @ development and colldcatjonudt e!rcumwl
atances" (Sutherland, J. in gg;ggg,gggggg,é. Manton, 107
F. 24 834, 839, 1938). "It 1s nof required that each of

the conspirators shall participate in, or have knowledge of,

@ll $ts operations. He may join et Any point in its pro-
gress end be held responsidble for all that may be or hes

e Kisseloff-5/95
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been dono" (Unitod Ztates v. Manton, suprs, p. 848). "Tsken

in connection with other evidence, it is hard to explain

these devices upon any other theory then that they were
adopted to concesl the resl facts and to aid in the consum-
fmation of the ocriminsl conapiracy” (supra, p. 848). Seo |
elso, Marino v. United States, 81 P. (24) 691 (C.C.A. Oth,
1037) cert. den. 302 U. S. 764. "...effirmative action on
the part of the aoousedlia reéulred to show withdrawal from
the conspiracy, for s conspiracy once established is pre-

sumed to continue until the contrary is esteblished”(p.695),
end note the following stetemsnt in the samo case (p. 699)s
"But here, Gulls permitted his premises to be used for
storage and the re-cenning of aleohol. Such permission

eided the puiposo of the conspiracy, end as we have saild,
the jury could properly infer knowledge".

CASES cxmmn RY THE GOVERNMENT
Lbo 0 NOT SUPP SUPPOHT ITS POSITION

The Govarnment'polnea to the decision of this
|Court in United Stetes v. Cusson, 132 P. (2) 413 (1943). In

that case ths invocation of the wivilege was sustained.
The question which the witneoss declined to enawer wes

hether she had met "any of the Groveses" upon a viaik to
Fhiladelphia in February, 194l1. This Court inquired whether
¢ answer could be inorimineting es "a poasible step in fha
isclosure of a orime" (p. 414). This Court found that it
ould. The (roves were under indictment 1h Row Yorks the

ofe Kisseloff-5796




‘subpoensed as a witness; "she herself denied thatshe had",

witneas was gone during the trial. She maintained that to
enswey whether she had talked with the Groveses might link
her with them in e conspiracy to obstruct justice. This ir
turn depended upon the 1likelihood of hsr being subpoenaed
as o witness. The record 4id not show that she had been

(p. 414); and the prosecution msde no such claim. Yot, be~-
cause in the grend jury inquiry, the.proeecubor asked her
whother ohe had been subpoensed to attend the trial, this
Court held thét @ sufficlent dengerous setting hed been

showne.

"the fact that she had not been sub-
poenaed was no protection to a
charge that she had agreed to go
beyond the Jjuriadiction where she
could not dbo subpoenaed, and the
question put to her by the prosecu=
tor, followed by the effort before
the grend jury to leayn whethor she
had talked with the Crovescs just
before the trisl, in our judgment
laid s warm onough scent to make itse
pursuit goenuinely poeriloua to her®
(p. 414). ' '

It 1s suhmitéed that the witness in the usson
cage was in for less danger than the witnese here. Here
the witnees is asked to make reply to questiona which cone~
cern the transfer of & motor vehicle from one who has been
ooccused of bveing part of a conapiracy to commit espionage.

Here the witnoss faces a plethora of testimony accusing him

Kisgeloff-5797 of being a Communist Party organiser while the conspiracy
g
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was in full swing. The accusation has beon made that the
trensactloﬁ concerning the motor vehiele was not an innocent
"trade in"; that it was a transfer from Alger Hiss to
William Rosen for the use of the Communist Party. All of
these accusetions, end others, face the witness. Clearly,
the danger to be apprehended is real, and i1f the witness aes-
serts that the anowers will incriminate him, the decisgion ln:
the Cusson case by this Court would eppsar to support his |
view that the aenswors are privileged. ' é
United States v. Weisman, 111 F, 2d 261 (1940),

cited by the Goverrnment, is snother decision by this Court [
sustaining the mwrivilege invoked by the witness. The !
questions were: first, whether he had ever received any ‘

cables at Murrey's Restaursnt, Sixth Avenue, Now York:

second, whether he knew anyone who visited, lived in, or
stayed at, Shanghal in the years 1934 to 1939. The questions

on their face appeared harmless. The record, however, indi-
cated a pending indictment against thirty persons (not in-
ocluding the witness) charging a conspirscy to import nare
cotic drugs from Shanghal and a newspaper article which, in
 disguised lsnguage, appesred to point the eccusing finger st
the witness. Thias Court stated (p. 262):
"With this background it is easy to
see that the danger from an answer
to the first question was resl, If
the defendant hsd in fact received
the thres cables at Murrey's Restaur-

ant, there was resson to suppose
el ther that, in spite of his denial,

|
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he was the Splegel to whom they were
addressed, or that he was acting on
Splegel's behalf. The indictment was
in turn evidence that some such cables
had been used in executing the conspire
ecy, and there was an antecedent prob-
ability that the prosocution's cables
wore among these. Further, the defend-
ant was plainly justified in supposing
that he was the object of pursult dy
the district attornsy; end, while the
irresponsible gossip of a newspaper is
a weak reed, there is slweys the pos-
8ibility that it may for once be right.
It directly pointed to the defendant,
‘and it would certainly have disturbed
any but the most harady."

& & % 5 %o D

"Again we gre to remomber that the dee

fendant had been the object of much

more than cesual interest by the pros-

ecution. These things made it perilous
for him to anawer; 1f he had acknowledged
such acquaintances, 1t would probabdly
have directly connected him with the
principals in the conspiracy."

In this cese, it must be noted, the accusations
made in the newapsper (Resp. Exh. "C") were resl and direct.
The charge that a contlnuing'conepiracy to commit esplionage
was in force had boen made by a Houme logislative committee.
The imminence of conspiracy indictments oxists. If the wit-
ness had testified that the motor vehicle was transferred to

him by Hiss in the msnner and for the purposes described by

~ Chambers, 1t would have directly connected him with prine-

cipals in the slleged conspiradye.
In United States v. Zwillman, 108 F, 24 802 (1940)

the quostions were: "Who were your business associates?" in

Kisseloff-5799
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1928, 19829, 1930, 1931 end 1932. This Court held that
"proof of who were defendant's associates in business might
tend to oataedblish & conspiracy to violate the revenue laws
by falling to pey taxes, to affix stamps or to meke returns
under the applicable statutes" (p. 803).

"Evidence necessary to show that de-
fondant wes engaged in a conapiracy
during the years from 1928 to 1932
might well be supplied by moof of
thie names of business associates en=-
gaged in violating the laws relating
to the manufacture or sale of liquor.
If a conspiracy wes shown in those
earlier years it would continue 'ne-
less abandoned and the defendant
would have to prove abandonment in
order to take advantage of the stestute
of limitations. Hyde v. United Ststes,
225 U. S. 347, 368=370, 32 8, Ct. 793,
56 L. Ed. 1114, Ann. Cas. 1914A, 614;
United States v. Rollnick, 2 Cir., 91
F. 24 911, 918; Coates v. United States,
9 Cir., 59 P. 24 173, 174. The defend-
ent claims, snd we think with fair
reason, that the answers sought would
be & 1link in the chain of incriminating
testimony and that he ought not to be
compelled to glve them - at least if
he could show that he was likely to be
endangered by answering. United States
ve Burr (In re Willie) Fed. Cas. No.
14682603 Counselman v. Hitchcook, 142
U. S. 547, 12 S. Ct. 195, 35 L. E4d. 1110".

The only other caeses cited by the Government,
Counselman v . Hitchcook, 142 U. S. 547 (1892) and United
States v. St. Plerre, 132 F. (2) 87 (1942) cort. granted
318 U. S. 751 and writ dismissed, 319 U. S. 41 (1943), ere
obviously contrary to its position.

Indeed, it is significant that the Government has

12 Kisseloff-5800




been unable to cite s single decision where, under circum=
stances similer to the ones involved here, the privilege
of the witness has not been sustalned.

CORCLUSION

The QGovernment has failed to establish that the
enswers of the eppellant were contumscious. The appellant
hes olearly shown that his snswers were privileged. The

judgment of conviction for contempt should be reversed.

Respectfully submitted

Emanuel H. Bloch
Attorney for Appellant
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}K'ro . MR. D. n&n
FROM : CgH B. FLETCW

SUBJECT: JAHAH
PERJURY;
ESPIONAGE - R

Stanle¥ Hornbeck, farmerly with the State Department, was the
] ﬁﬁss -for some i

immediate superior of Alge
”  in December, S with reference to Donalg¥Hiss, at which time he. /]

advised he was not well acquainted “rith Donald Hiss, but was acquainted
with Alger Hiss and he had heard that the. Hiss brothers were classed as
ufellow travelerst®. He stated he was not aware of the basis for this
report, but he had no reason to doubt the loyalty of Alger Hiss.

On October 15, 1948, Hornbeck was interviewed with reference to
a Voice of America applicant, at which time he expressed surprise that
he had not been contacted concerning Alger Hiss, since he had been Hiss'
superior for 4-2— years. .Mr. Hornbeck was making reference to the current
1nvest1ga‘bion. The Agent interviewing Mr. Hornbeck stated that he had
no official connection with the Hiss-Chambers investigation, but he would
be happy to report any information Mr. Hoxnbeck might desire to offer.
Hornbeck refused, stating he was personally acquainted with 'bhe Director
and he. would prefer to discuss it with the Director.

e

!

As a result, the Washington Field Office was instructed 'bo have
an Agent thoroughly ‘familiar with the case contact Mr., Hormbeck for any
information hé might have. He was a

48, I
at_which time h thatever information he might (,/
have-to_the Director,. with whom he :‘zas_p_ens.ona.llx_a_g__, nted, but_under
no_circumstances would he do so until after Alger Hiss' litigation, presently

pending in Baltimore, Maryland, was disposed of.. Hornbeck.was 5ferr1ng to
the Alger Hiss libel action asking for damages against Whittakef Chambers.

On Harch 9, 1949, Mrs, Jameg, ¥ Lewiis advised Special Agent J. A.
Sizoo that she thought Mrs..Stanl ornbeck had Commnist leanings, since
a contact of hers, I&adan;é%:i, h#d &'eported that she recently had talked
to Mrs. Stanley Hornbeéck, who had expressed the strong feeling that Alger

Hiss was reliable, and she also stated it had been agreed a.mong 'bhe Judges,
;. that Alger Hlss would not be. convicted. 4 ‘ j 772 3
RECORDED - 1
) AGTION: ~19 INDEXED -
. . -2 37193&&1945
Since Mr, ‘Stanley Hornbeck has indisated officially in 1941! that he 4
had no disloyal data concerm.ng Alger Hiss-and since he has refused to make

any further corment at this time penpding theresults of the civil action brought
b by Hiss against Chambers; also sn.nc‘e'“‘ﬂhe orz.m:.nal trial of Hiss on perjury

; charges will occur prior to the trial of’the civil action, further effort to

\ secure vhatever information Mr. Hornbeck might wish to convey is not dee

med
desirable, X
| \ 59:&?;{)?% 1119%\? o V- - \/ Kisseloff-5802 | 6’06);;»\
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation
: New Yorlg, Ne Y-

FILE No.

4 Ry fod ’
T
F;__m REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO

March 28, 1949

Director, FBI s o .
Attention: . FBI Laboratory

. Re: JAHAM, W L/

- -

Dear Sirs

There is transmitted here [ﬁl.th by -Special Agent Norman P. Bagwell
the original questlonna:.re of ALGEK HISS veri.i‘:l.ed January 9, 1933, and sub-
mitted by HISS. in connection with his apphcation for admission: to pract:Lce
law in the ‘State of New York. Thls questlonnalre was received fromthe Clerk

7 of” the Appellate D1v1310n of thie New York- State Supreme Court First Depart-
ment on_ the afternoon of March 28 1949 It is to. be returned to the Ap-
pellate Division within two -days.. Mr. Bagwell will remain at Washington to
bring the questionna:.re back with ‘hins

The Laboratory is requested: to compare thfg" ocumént with the known
specimens of AIGER HISS in instant case, pursuant to. the desires of the Bureaw
-as expressed by Dokex Ramos C. Feehan,. on.March 11, 1949

Very truly yours s

EDWARD SC
SAC
AJT:RAA . \ : - .
- "65<14920. P - LJ
‘Enclosure « ﬁ“"“;:zo‘;;
PRl N\ SYy)
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Oﬂice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATéS GOVERNMENT

o :Director, FBI . pare: 3/29/49

FROM :SAC, Houston

. SUBJECT:@AHAM
: Re Charlotte teletype 3/22/49 to Bureau and Washington
Fileld.

No further action is contemplatéj in the Houston Division

unless contrary instructions arejr ceived from Washington
Field to the effect that ROBE TRIPLING was not inter-

viewed at Washington, D.C: in dccordance with Houston
letter dated March 16, 1949. <

RUC.

ces Washington Field (74 94)

New York
./ (
o RECORDED . z;_/,/333 ;7;5
: | ~ INDEXED - 49 ’ﬁi?é""f u’-:@s
.ﬂ{ 19
5 1APR11194g
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Oﬁice Memomndum o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

Director, FBI DATE:  3/30/49

/ FROM @%SAC, Buffalo

——
) W——

SUBJECT:

JAHAN

PERJURY*

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
(Bureau File T74-1333)

Rebulet 2/23/L9. : O‘ﬁé/
HA.NN%ICKER]NG, vpon interview, advises she first met HAROED VARE

in New York City in 1925 through unknovn mutual friends and worked

with him in Russia on the "Russian Reconstruction Farms." She

advises of numerous social contacts with WARE from 1933 until the

time of WARE's death. However, she denies any knowledge of esp:.onage
activities on the part of WARE. She stated she does not know CHAMBERS

or HISS and does not know if HAROLD WARE knew them. She can furnish

no information relative to possible contacts of HAROLD WARE except t
those mentioned in New York teletype to Buffalo dated January 25, 19L9.

A. report will be submitted in the immediate future.

RGA: REGOR 3 72&
651923 5. 2 L/33 D’“f}
ccx New York Office INDEXED 42

M&;Emas
51 APR111949 ¢ ¢ | ~ /‘]4’8

§\® Kisseloff—5806 9
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SPECIAY, DRLIVFRY
S L e )
' Mrector, FBI '
| @
HE; JAHAM
FPERJURY; ESPIONAGE = R
, Immmn SECURITY - R
o Bu]i‘no £741333
Dear -Sirs -

not récall anyone by the fame- 6% AND‘
of this individual, in viéw of the fact that the name EMEREY

a e ;this individuale At this polit, lr, MURPHY stated that [//t

(e.umont.

5 1 APR ﬁ £ .:gxoaton 8553

o sal Buem of Investigatiti—

nited States Bepartment of Juistice
San' Diego, .Cclifornisa.

Reference i.s nodé to tho letter to the
Director from Washingtos Field dated February 23, 1949,

" DANIEL E,. MURPHY, ;United. States Indian
Field Service, 132 North Indian Avenue, Palm Bpringss
-California, stated that he was the Dirvector .of the Civilian
.Consexrvation Corps, Indian Divigiop from 1933, to- 1941, with -
offices 1n Washington, Do :0s. ‘Mro MURPEY Avhted. that e did. =
o3 ‘and’ that he .
é,have baen a secretary

did fot recall meeting enyone that
was not at an. familiar to htn. He sta.ted that he had. a.

vd.th a. Ph.D. d.egree from soza. Yiehnn -gchool and. that this indfs
vidnal worked in:WARD SHEPARD'B office and. that he never did

HEPABD was3 .an irreaponsﬁ;le gort of an mdividnal -and

b by som’g to ‘have been. suffering from a mgntw

7,

-,

#&g Ki'a[ MUBBEY .- cfurther stated that hé aia not
recall ever hdving né€.a secrotary to the. sbove-described

woman, Ve NURE ,ﬂ.:gtatd&“that hoe had the cozploto organization
plens and § of Bis organization: tumed over .%.thb}l’ers
o (‘j,,‘}“ A |

JHR: Jo ¢ RFCNADED - 42

INDEXED 4 7&9& ’K“m&
cc « YNew York City (65-14930) CC-~ Chicago (65«3298)
Baltimo e (65« 1§4z) ‘60 - Vashington Field (74-94)
22 Kisseloff-5807 : /
- s w aw A



pew——

emm XL B T P———
»
" , o
il
-

RS i v v w SR ST I P momaseeR el . - S ST e L,
A . 1 3 . R ""w b3 3
e . - 2 ' o ) ‘
: B Sha e ‘ 5 N - ke -
- g * \ F
- i - v ’ ~a « 1
0 . ' ! A - k
) oy ’ - ¢ 1
A X Vs v = L »
03 - - . N
. LM'. £
- - @ i

Director, FBI RE; JAHAM. " March.30, 1949
' FERJURY; ESPIONAGE -~ R . ©-
mmm. ss:cxmmr x o .

: ¢
Unit of the Indian Ofﬁco in 1942 and that these records wers trana-

)2 . ferred to the Merchandise Mart Bnilding n chicago. Hpg. HY added that }n
o d4d not ¥mow anyono by ths naas of JAYPETERS or BAROLDAWARE .and
‘ that he had never heard of them,

; 4, .
¥r, MURPHY stated that mr,ef/nu. former statisticlan
.4n the- Indian Service, was an acquaintance of WARD SHEPARD and that
. he may ‘be a.cq_uaintod. vith individuals employed {n that ofﬂce at tha.t o,
. tire, ‘HALL's present whereabouts are not kunown, but hé is thought. to ’

bo connectod with the Commsrce Department in W&sixihgton, D, Co

Ce &Y ‘BAH:BER, retired Personnel Officer; U, S. Indian Servico,
r . preaenbly 1iving in Washington, D¢ Ce, sddress unknown, may also

have 1n£ormation concerning {his ma.tter and will de vory cooperativo
. ‘ Linaasuting 1n anywayhe can. o ‘

1

| h " Ho leads ave belng et out by this ofﬁce to-contact BALL. | °
. or: mmm, ingsmach ds- it 48 not k:nown whethor thesc 1nd1v1duala have
| ’ been previously contacteds

¢ ‘ ‘ ) " Very: truly yours, s ‘ o

r . '(l ’ ;“ H - .‘ Wé # "‘ ‘
* e ~ )"g‘ 0{2‘“ t:’ '\ ,‘7 TET - LF

. o T ' Fe Hi MOIEPIRE .-,

- ’ } . ‘SAO ' ’ 1

k4

Kisseloff-5808 -




Director, FBI ‘ DATR: March 331"

i} GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field ‘

SUBJECT: @ JAHAN .o . /ﬁ%{/ﬂ 4 /4,4/;
- ’ PERSONAL & OStrEpaest

— ,/D

-} Mr. Clog¥ ...
) Mr GIRVIR cevanen

- Vhile contact:mg Kr.- I:E"EES. J. RUSSELL, Chief
Investigator, HCUA, in connection with -an off:.c:.a:l. matter on
. March 31, 1949, Mr. RUSSELL advised an agent of this office
: that he had eived information to the effect that Attornex

.

Congressmen NIXON, VELDE, and MUNDT of the HCUA., and asked them
about the statement made by the Attorney General.

Mr. RUSSELL stated that the three’ Congressmen are
incensed, angry, and quite agitated over this matter. They
feel that the Department of Justice is going out of its way

Congressmen feel that the Attorney General is del::.berately
passing this information to the press in order that it will
reach the attorneys for ALGER-HISS. The Conum.ttee feels that
. the Attorney General should and could be impeached for this
action,

The foregoing is submitted for the information of

of this information,

7 e
rtlii o Mo - Grmtniia

LY

, o ( | DATE
%&%M

’ CIJscl - RECO

"f\ \ 709l ,é/ X 0
I : \NDEXED'

i . .

Leatt

v MMQ@

-

"'w»*

60 APR 261949 o e, Kisseloff-5809

to discredit and embarrass the Comnittee. These three F L-\
1

the Bureau, and RUSSELL's name should be protected as. the source

- ALL H“FO‘? ATIDN CONTAINED

3\\%\ BY \o336. 3

T POR
i i7f /333/3701?
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! 7 AT
s - 5 . .z'; ° '-'?:3(", VRt ’3?34;’%?‘.3’:}
« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
} ,
"\ * Director, FBI A DATE:  March 31, 19h9
8‘&9 *  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Vashington Field  ° '
; ! : SUBJB.CT: @JAHAM
| o Re: ABRAHAM ’GEORGL@ SILVERMAN
Rebulet February 3, 1949. ()

Information developed in this office indicates
that Mrs. JAMES M ASCHMITZ, 300 West 23rd Street,
Apartment 7, New York City, was formerly secretary to ’
SILVERMAN for approximately four months during 1943 at the
U. S, Army fir Force, Analysis.and Plans Branch,

The New York Office is requested to interview
Mrse. SCHMITZ along lines heretofore followed in this

investigation.
AU CND: 6 -
\ Th-9N ) ) ﬂz ?'
< ) cc - New York: ‘ Y e 3 f*v"?',7
Y B | RECORDED . 42 ‘Zﬁ[ﬁ,j@@i -F
- INDEXED - 47 57 8Bi9as

+ €
~ E APR‘111848/56 Kisseloff-5810 é/




ke . TELETYIE ,

CONF TWO STAS ) “”f“:"'u' "vu;.::
WASHAS AND LOSA 4 'FROM NEW YORK 1 10-26 P s o

' ) Mins Gandy..... ...
RECTOR AND SAC URGENT // AT

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-R. REF LA LET MAR. FOURTEEN, LAST&H RE
N ———

CRANE. WHILE CONTACTED ON -ANOTHER MATTER, SPECIAL ASST. TO AG Te a%
yVILL

J+ DOMNEGAN EXPRESSED DESIRE TO KNOW WHEN THE INTERVIEUW OFSCRANE
BY LA WOULD BE COMPLETED, SAYING THAT THE GJ, SDNY, CONTEMPLATES

c-msesesmae

SUBPOENAING CRANE AS SOON AS THE FBI HAS FINISH&D INTERVIEWING CRANE.
REFERENCE LET REFLECTS THAT CRANES ATTY HAD 'REQUESTED THAT SUBPOEN-
AING OF CRANE BE DELAYED, AND SAID LET REQUESTED THAT NYO, IF BUREAU
APPROVES, CONSULT WITH SAAG T. J. DONEGA& SONCERNING POSSIBILITY

OF DELAYING CRANES TESTIFYING. UNLESS INSTRUCTED TO DO SO BY BUREAU,
THIS OFFICE DOES NOT CONTEMPLATE CONSULTING WITH MR. DONEGAN RE
DELAYING CRANES APPEARANCE BEFORE GJ, SDNY. ASST. DIR. E. J. CONN-(W/
ELLEY INSTRUCTED THAT LANSUBMIT A REPORT ON COMPLETE INTERVIEW OF
CRANE, PRIOR TO HISS PERJURY TRIAL, APRIL ELEVEN, NEXT, FOR THE
BENEFIT OF USA, SDNY,.WHO MAY DESIRE TO CALL CRANE AS A WITNESS AT THE
HISS PERJURY TRIAL. LA WILL HANDLE.

6
| scherpT |/ : ’/333 275
e g o g oo rers
D, FOR CONFj: 'hgﬁ{f o
EOX AN /
5 LAPRLLIO £ i /

" O
= |
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o i
¥ e
APR 1 1949
TELETS
#(SH AND WASH FLD FROM NEU YORK 45 1 10-03 | @i T
fRECTOR AND SAC ROUTIKE N
‘ bi:s8 Can _.-..a;....
JAHAU. REBUTEL UARCH TWENTY FOUR, FORTY MINE., }\IRSC}'EP‘SAUﬁ INTER-~ W@-
\ et e i L.
VIEVED, HE ADVISED THAT HE WAS MNOT CERTAIN THAT NASLOU UAS EVER A =

MEUBER OF CONMUNIST PARTY BUT THAT HE SUSPECTED HE JAS AMD THAT FURTHER
HE HAD HEARD INDIRECTLY THAT tASLOY HAﬁ NOU CHANGED HIS OPINION AMD

,
UAY HAVE INPORTANT INFO,) GASLOY TNT ERVIEYED, HE ADVISED THAT

m—"
HE HAS ALUAYS DEEN ANTI COMIUNIST AMND DENIED THAT AT ANY TIME HE

WAS A UENBER OF THE CP OR AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS. HE ADVISED THAT

HE UANTED TO COOPERATE TO THE FULLEST EXTENT UITH THE GOVT. AND (
THAT H

JAS WILLING TO GIVE ANY INFO THAT WOULD BE CONSIDERED OF VALUE.
{IED EVER KMOUING ALGER HISS BUT ADMITTED THAT HE DID KIOU
7\PRESSMAM AND NATHAMAYITT. HE WAS UNABLE TO SUPPLY ANY PERTINENT ;o

INFO RE THIS CASE COR GEMNERAL COHLUNIST ACTIVITIES. HE ADVISED THAT

rAT OMNE TI!UE HE HAD BEEN COMNECTED UITX INTEPNATIO AL JURIDICAL

: ASSQC&AI;QN. ALGER HISS IS Knhoint TO MAVE URITTEM FOR THE BULLETIN

PUBLISFED BY THIS ORGANIZATION BUT TED. THAT HIS COMIIECTION UITH
g&)RsDﬁ) 22 7 33 — 9_2,3//

{THQS ORGAMIZATIOM UAS FOR A VERY SHOR& EfRIOD 0 AY

| IND =

| NEVER HEARD OF ALGER HISS IN CONUECTION WITH szgﬁ&%gou. |

\ )
i 10 FURTHER CONTACTS WITH KIRSCHENBAUM OR MASLOW RE THIS hA?ﬁgﬁ 2?4%7
5//

UILL BE UADE DY TW% 0?@%
o 1 APR1119ay7 . :

HOLD PLS

Y

Kisseloff-5812



: STANDARD FORM NO, 64 é
b b4

O]ﬁce Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

FL_\TO : Director, FBI DATE: April 1, 1949
FROM £ 67PSAC, Washington Field

0)

SUBJECT: JAHAN
Perjury; Espionage — R
T Internal Security - R

-

7

This office has been instructed to lgggte persons who wexe
associated departmentalwise with ABRAHAM GEORGE®SILVERMAN and to inter- é?«//
view these persons concerning SILVERMAN's activities, assoc1ates, etc. )

ABRAHAK GEOIGE SILVERMAN was mentioned by ELIZABETH TERRI T
in recent HCUA Hearings as one of ‘the persons who was supplying cofifAdentia
information to unauthorized sources when he was employed by the Viar De-
partment from 1943 to 1945. SILVERMAN was also mentioned by CHAMBERS con-

' cerning the same matter when he recently went before the HCUA.

N A review of SILVERMAN's War Department Civilian Personnel file
reflects he was employed as Chief Production Specialist, Analysis and
Reports Braunch, Army Air Forces Material Command, Washington, D. C., . :
from Merch 27, 1942, to August 18, 1945. An examination of SILVERMAN'!'s . = ~
efficiency report for the period March 31, 1942, to March 31, 1943, )
reflects that SILVERMAN was rated by DONALD F. FRITCH, Colonel, Air
Corps, Assistant Chief of Staff (A). Colonel FRITCH rated SILVERMAN's
services during that period as Excellent.

The Norfolk Office is requested to interview DONALD TCH,
retired Brigardier General, who presently resides at 209 36th Séreet,
Virginia Beach, Virginia, regardlng the activities of SILVERMAN during
the period mentioned. Ascertain the names of associates of SILVERMAN,
especially sociel and luncheon companions. Determine if General FRITCH
ever suspected or knew of SILVERMAN's supplying confidential inforpaxion

to unauthorized persons. Also determine if he kmew if SILVERMAN gver

took confidential information from the office and retained the same over- LJ
night. Obtain any information that would indicate SILVERMAN lkmew ALGER

HISS or VHITTAKER CHAMBERS or that he was engaged in subversive activities.

s
\

: ) _ .
= e 3

ce - Norfolk -~ o .
New York . o -

L EAPR 111949 - - Kisseloff-5813 é /
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b~ L~ 149
WASHTIGTON AND NE¥ YORK FROM VASH FIEID oy
—~TTTECTOR ‘AND SAC |
QJAdA}u DASH PERJURY, ESPIONAG LA.»H R, IS DASH.R, RENYTEL APRIL OKE, NINSTEEN 4
A — M.. » I"
FORTY NINE ‘?FO LNTB‘%VIY’ ks D”‘DUKE F‘OR LOCATION.. JOHN ED" KELLY DUBE :

e w ) 2
..._.—-—-&-.«» ! /

o’I‘;_ATp_b KLLLY_’@ fE ‘LABOUI‘S D KNO th BUT CA‘\I BE RL.ACHED THROU(:H InOLHLR AT "‘.:E’: TY

. T

e —

BARKER ST., PITTSTIEID, MASSACHJS‘?TLS " UOTHER'S MAUE UNENOH 0 DUKE SUT
” ;§TATE5._Is_'NdrfED;.CHELIisT . NIC SET oUT LEAD TO BOSTON TO DTTERVIEW KELLY'S |
'MOTHER IF DESIRABLE. DUKE SAYS DOSS NoT KNO' KELLY WELL BUT BELIEVES HI

RELIABLE ALTHOUGH KELLY PRO ‘HYPHIN NAAI b5 EARLY DAYS oF HITLER.

_ DDC:MFS

o Bl "

= .

| RECORDED.@ | 224333,,,/2753
INDEXED - 42 ,;;,769 |
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Oﬁice Memamndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

(o]

0}
SUBJECT: - =
JEC JAHAM

o € 4
51 APR1113485" s

. were associated departmentalwise with ABRAHAM GEORGE“SILVERMAN and to

@.

: DIRECTOR, FBI ' " DATE: gpril 4, 1949

GUY EOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

Perjury; Espionage - R;
INTERNAL: SECURITY - R

This office has been instructed to locate' persons who

interview these persons concerning SILVERMAN's activities, assoclates, etc.
3 \V
SILVERMAN ‘wvas mentioned by ELIZABETH TERR “BENTLEY in
recent HCUA Hearings as one of the persons who were supplying confidential
information to unauthorized sources when he was employed by the War De-
partment from 1943, to 1945, SILVERMAN was also mentioned by CHAMBERS
concerning this same matter when he recently went before the HCUA.

SILVERMAN was employed as Chief Production Specialist,
Analysis and Plans Branch or as Economist, Control Office, both Army
Air Forces Material Command, Washington, D. C, from March 27, 1942, to
August 18, 1945. An examination of SILVERMAN's efficiency report for the
period September, 1944, to March 31, 1945, reflects that /SILVERMAN was
rated by Lieutenant Colonel SAM S. MULLIN and that Lieutenant Colonel °
MULLIN rated his services during that period as excellent.

\Z

Investigation reflects that SAMUEL S{ MULLIK is no

longer on active duty with the Air Forces and that he is an attorney with

offices in the State Tower Building, Syracuse, New York. His home address 3/
is 1364 South Salina Street, Syracuse, New York, M
w

The Albany Office 1s requested to interview SAMUEL S,
MULLIN regerding the activities of SILVERMAN during the period mentioned.
Ascertain the names of associates of SILVERMAN, especlally -sociel and
luncheon companions., Determine if MULLIN ever suspected or knew of
SILVERMAN's supplying confidential information to unauthorized persons.,
Also ascertain if SILVERMAN ever took confidential information from the
office and retained the same ernight Obtain.any information that would

indicate SILVERMAN knew ALG ISS or WHITT CHAMBERS or that he was l,/
engafed in subversive activities.

74—‘-74
WHA/mh >
741333 = - 73Y
cc: Albany wr
New York City ‘ RECORDED 42 -U?

i ez
|NDEXED - 2 37 )

P
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BIr, Tolcon...........

A Clegf ...

“ L&Y v,
FeDERAL BUREAY OF W (VESTIGATIO! L2 o N

}—\’ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr.Letdoo .
CUH%AUN\GAT!DN goTION ) ﬂ, Mr. ;\‘k‘;cfs..........
o n [ —

3‘-! i X W,

APR 4~
TELETYPE ; I R

Mr. Pennington ..:..
% 5 Mr. QuinnTamm....
A’ Mr. Neags

esunesancons

* =21ics Gandy.’..__.,___

FBI NEW HAVEN 4=4-L9 g-04 PM e i Gperes

héégﬁﬁa:?0R~AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT Eﬁrg?kij},//
JAHAM. REBUTEL TODAY. RE REPORT SA LEONARD F. JOHNSON, MADE/NEY AVE&f)

MARCH TWENTY THREE LAST. PAGE TWO, PARAGRAPH TWO, LAST WORD, FIRST

SENTENCE SHOULD BE NINETEEN FORTY FIVE INSTEAD 0‘7%ngT EEN FORTY(EFE.EE;,
f%% o ]
PLEASE CORRECT. REGo n e
0NN gy TR g
GLEASON

o
NEWU YORK ADVISED Y e c/;37%ﬂ. ﬁ%ﬁh?u;“~’

END - /G o,
MM

8-05PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR
- "M /Pﬁs 2. 5
\SIVAPRII.HQ% 33 ( Kisseloff-5816 D
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EDERAL BUREAY OF JKVESTISATION © 8 bl e, o
U. S. DEPARTIVENT OF JUSTICE Mo, € fapt o amesmms
COMMUNICATIONS SEETION [ i
2T L o o easuee
LV S
4.- 1349 T e BATE Lo emmse
, [y £ 18 -
RARR ]
‘ TYPE . .-
e, n
Mx
|

Mr Qui.a Jammw. .~

Bice ¥ o 7 ann srwsmnrs
' ' ’ _%—'*_ . Per=in_t0n aea.
3 %

Mr. Nease . ..m.on e
| FBLNRUHAVEN o dnheds 4-15 P S
’\ DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK £ W -
| URGENT | d
‘ @ '
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP. R., IS-R. ( j

RE NY TEL NEW HAVEN APRIL FIRST.

\
EDWAR [THORﬁrGRAY, BELLE HAVEN, GREENWICH, CONN., PRESENTLY ON TRIP
AND NOT EXPECTED BACK UNTIL TUESDAY EVENING. UPON ARRIVAL HE WILL BE
INTERVIEWED, ALONG LINE SET OUT IN REFERENCED TELETYPE.

RECORDED - 42 39 [(
" 33 & CLEA
NY ADVISED \WDEXED - 42 §ZZ«/
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Oﬂice Memamnd%m .« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o : DIRECTOR, FBI ' DATE: April 4, 1949

GUY EOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON,FIELD

SUBJECT: GJAHAM

Perjury; Esplonage - R;
INTERHNAL, SECURITY - R

This office has been instructed to }laocate persons who
were associated departmentalwise with ABRAHAM GEORGE-SILVERMAN and to inter-
view these persons concerning SILVERMAN's activities, associates, etc.

SI[,VERMAN was ‘mentioned by ELIZABETH TERRE&QIMY 1n
recent HOUA Hearings as one of the persons who were supplying confidential
information to unauthorized sources when he was employed. by the Var Depart-
ment from 1943, to 1945. SILVERMAN was also mentioned by CHAMBERS concern-
ing this same matter when he recently went before the HCUA.

SILVERMAN was employed as Chief Production Specialist,
Analysis and Plans.Branch or as Economist, Control Office, both ‘Army
Alr Forces Material Command, Washington, D. C. from March 27, 1942, to
Avgust 18, 1945, An examination of SILVERMAN's efficiency report for the
period April 1, 1943, to March 31, 1944, reflects that SILVERMAN was rated
by FRANKLIN H., KISSNER, Major, Air Corps, Deputy Control Officer, War :
Department., KISSNER rated SILVERMAN's services during this period as
excellent, Another efficiency report of SILVERMAN covering the period
September, 1944, to March 31, 1945, reflects that SILVERMAN was rated by
Lieutenant Colonel SAM S. MULLIN and that this efficiency report was re-
vieved by Lieutenant Colonel F. H. KISSNER, the Deputy Control Officer.
On the latter report KISSNER approved the rating of excellent that was
given to SILVERMAN.

Z

Investlgation reflects that FRANKLIN B KISSNER, serial
num'ber A0-900237, is not on active duty and that his AiT Forces Service
Record (201 file) is on file at the Ninth Alr Force Headquarters, 701 NortimJ
New Street, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania. }

The Philadelphia Office 1is requested to review FRANKLIN H.
KISSNER's Alr Forces Service Record to determine his home address and to, ﬁ_/
arrange for XISSNER's interview. D

The interviewing office is requested to interview FRANKLIN
H. KISSNER regarding the activities of SILVERMAN during the period mentioned.
Ascertain the names of SILVERMAN's associates, especially social and lunch-
eon companions. Determine if KISSNER ever suspected or knew of SILVERMAN's
supplying confidential information to unauthorized persons. Ascertain if

i ombBedt e §7/-/335-2737

cc: Philadelphia

1&‘”‘.’ %w g
New York City . :\'% | "’-‘1? y
5 i APR 11 1645 A0 <K Kisseloff-5818 é
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WFO 74-94 “ e
! SEVIRHAN ever took confidential information home and retalned: the same
overnight Obtain any information that would indicate SILVEF.M.AN knew

ALGER EISS or. WHITTAKER GHAMBERS or that he wds engaged in subversive
5 activities. o

<

) . For your information, Lieutenant Colonel SAM S. MULI.IN
s being interviewed in regard to this matteér. ’

Kisseloff-5819
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TE E Ry, JLOBY ccnvicnccanne
Nix. Popnington ceeae
Bir. Quinn Tamm....
' MNr. NeasC.ccussaceane R
UA LAY 1 FROM BALTO 4-5-49 10~-10 Al ES ‘%?ZWE? """"" .
" 7 7 P N :

ZIRECTOR AFD SAC MEU YORK

" o
FOR INUEDIATE ATTENJION MOST URGENT

JAU'All. MRS. FLORENCE P4\STAFFORD, ASSISTANT, REGISTRAR-S OFFI

"'"""fu Yt ~ ,

UNIVERSITY OF UARYLAMD, BALTO., ADVISED TODAY THAT FRANKLITY ALLEN, OF

@
LAU FIRH OMRBURY, MILLER, AND EVANS, ATTORNEYS FOR ALGER. HISS,

COMTACTED HER THIS MORNING AND ASKED TO BORROY A TYPEYRITTEN LETTER IN

HER FILES DATED MAY TWEMTYFIVE, THIRTYSEVEN, URITTEM BY PRISCILLA

P

&)
FAMNSLEE 11ISS TO U. M 7HILLEGEIST, DIRECTOR OF ADIISSIONS,

Univ. OF L'D., BALTO., THIS SPECILEMN HAS BEEN IDEMNTIFIED BY FBI LAD AS
FAVING BEEMN WRITTEN OI' SAME TYPEURITER AS QUESTIOMED DOCUMENTS.

SUGGEST THAT MEW YORK OFFICE COISIDER ADVISABILITY OF CONTACTING 5
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO ATTORNEY GEMERAL, THOMAS J. DONEGAM, FOR ADVICE ‘)/
RELATIVE TO THIS REQUEST BY MARBURY LAY FIRMH. UEY "YORK IS REQUESTED TO
TRANSMNIT INSTRUCTIONMS TO BALTO. OFFICE AS SO0 AS POSSIBLE SO MRS.

. KL o -
liC FARLINM 9\(‘,0?“@ 17% /333 07733

\ | .
END s ;;z:omfé&iif?? (NpYED - 42 37 M&a&x@%
BA R1 NY nAsB_’éZ//?ZL 226 ,S'f o
BHMLR

BAR 1 UA ,j'< @c\’ ﬂa%f%é
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CONF UASH AND WASH FLD FROM MEW YORK 40 5 11-26 P
RECTOR AND SAC URGENT AL,

o~
JAMAM, T. J. DONEGAN ADVISES ASST. AG ALEXANDER CAMPBELL UAS ONLY GJ

WITNESS TODAY. ’fDE/T\ILS OF HIS TESTIMONY WILL BE FURNISHELS BY DONEGAN
Z

e,m-B‘W

L/333':M, 2 73 9

LATER. BENJAMBJIMANDEL OF HCUA AND CHAMBERS ARE SCHEDULED TO TESTIFY
APRIL SIXTH, NEXT. '
*SCHEIDT
. ‘
ROLD PLS 9@ - A

5Tt 2 &
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~ agf AU OF 1w eSTIGATION  or Glavie oo
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i UNICATIONS SECTION D S|
( § e Roson o oave-
4):._\ APR Sﬁ4? %\/ Umte. Tracy —oosec
) - Mr. T oan eee-
. Mr. CoFN-® cmecov-s §
TELETYPR A e ],
Mr. Mohr _ ... b _‘\
X—Mr Pennin ton ...
. Mr. Quinn famm., -
WASH AND WASH FIELD 23 FROM NEVWYORK Z‘?ﬁ "F_{fj:'_
D XLCTOR AND SAC URGENT
@ | .

JAHAM. REMYLET FEBRUARY SEVENTEEN LAST TRANSMITTING MOTION PAPERS FILED
'BY DEFENSE RE INDICTMENT OF ALGEﬁsﬂgss. SAAG DONEGAN TODAY MADE
AVAILABLE COPY OF MEMORANDUM OF USDJ BONDY DATED APRIL FIRST,
NINETEEN FORTY NINE RE THOSE MOTIONS. COURT DENIED MOTION TO °
INSPECT GJ MINUTES. WITH RESPECT TO MOTION FOR BILL OF PARTICULARS,
COURT DENIED DEMANDS SET OUT IN PARAGRAPHS ONE, FOUR, AND FIVE.
STATED THAT THE FOLLOWING DEMANDS ARE DISPOSED OF AS INDICATED ON
ARGUMENT. . ,PARAGRAPHS TWO, THREE, SIX, SEVEN AND EIGHT. IT WILL
BE RECALLED THAT ON ORAL ARGUMENTS, SAAG RAYMOND P. WHEARTY DECLARED
THAT GOVERNMENT CLAIMS THE BALTIMORE AND PUMPKIN PAPERS VERE GIVEN TO
CHAMBERS BY HISS ON OCCASION OF MEETINGS BETWEéN THEM AT INTERVALS
" OF A UEEK OR' TEN DAYS OR TWO WEEKS ON OR ABOUT AND BETWEEN THE FIRST
DAY OF FEBRUARY AND THE THIRTY FIRST DAY OF MARCH, NINETEEN THIRTY
EIGHT, AND THAT PARTICULAR DATES CANNOT BE SPECIFIED. FURTHER, - THAF./
GOVERNMENT WILL CLAIM HISS ABSTRACTED THE DOCUMENTS, BUT GOVERMHENT
HAS MO INFO AS TO MANNER OF ABSTRACTION, WHAT YAS SAID AND o1 DOCU-
‘mms GOT BACK IN FILES. ALSO THA'IRE(;O\’}ERNNENT e fgcr .
DATES .OF EACH MEETING BETWEEN CHAMBERS AND HI§§7£¥éEgTﬁMB‘STATE THAT
END PAGE ONE q"%
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PAGE TUO

THEY MET FORTNIGHTLY OR EVERY TEN DAYS OR SO IN ADDITION TO WHICH
THERE VERE THREE TO FIVE SOCIAL VISITS BETWEEN THEM. MOTION FOR
PRODUCTION AND INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS AND MOTION FOR AN ORDER TO
PRODUCE THE SAME DOCUMENTS UNDER A SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM WERE DISPOSED
OF AS FOLLOWS...ITEMS ONE, TWO, FOUR, FIVE, SIX, AND EIGHT WERE GRANTED
AS CONSENTED TO BY GOVERMMENT. ITEM THREE WAS GRANTED ON CONDITION
THAT THE WORDS "BY HISS™ BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE WORDS "BY ANY
PERSON." ITEM SEVEN WAS DENIED. ITEMS NINE, TEN AND ELEVEN WERE DENIED
YITH LEAVE TO RENEV MOTION AS TO THEM AT THE TRAIL. COURT DIRECTED
THAT AN ORDER BE DRAUN ON NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ABOVE DESCRIBED  °
MEMORANDUH.

. SCHEIDT
HOLD FOR CONF VITH PH

| }74/0
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Oﬂice Mem it

stvr

£ o DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: April 6, 19h9

FROM '»%foemr HOTTEL, SAC
~®" yasHTNGTON FIELD
SUBJECT: O ,
B JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, vas., eb al
¥— PERJURY — INTERMAL SECURITY, R
ESPIONAGE - R
(Bureau File 77-1333: Qaha.m)

. Réference is made to report of Special Agent JAMES
FREW daped March 30, 1949, at Washington, D, C,, and entitled
HPHIL 0, INTERNAL SECURITY - R, ESPIONAGE - R."

The title page of the above referenced report has been

revised and is to be replaced by the revised page enclosed with
this letter.

JIF:LEB
Th-Sk
Enclosure .{
cc —- Thomas J. Donegan, SAAG (Encl.)

New. York (Encl.) '

7 Baltimore (Encl.)
Pittsburgh (Encl.)
‘ Denver (Encl.)

RECORDED - 22 j,_,/ 333 -—,,2 75/

m&%&am
INDEXED - 42

7 ALY '
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/% LIGTON ATD NE. YORE E«Qll JALH FILID 1 bs 15p

J‘ff“ Ij } KIQ*‘A .AI-"I) SA'G ‘Ef R {} E I P,P . %
¥ _ » - PR
CJAHI&H, FRIVAY, ESPICMAGE K, INTLRVAL STCURITY R.. i 1 SR

KE .Y, TeEL2TYPL MARTH TWENTY HIGHT FORTLNIV T AND w[IQ m—i}lijw ‘ﬂ;
n‘f

LI VATTRR OF @ DACH ONT D MANPTURTIN. N STGHID §TATAT 2 i

MARCH SHIRTYONL, memtm, PALTY ur»fn‘. uu ULSEL ADVISTD FERS B
SHT ENTW IN RIGA WAS AAROLROSINEON, _I”f}” ATETTS, A4Sy :ﬁm I b
TYLLRALPT, FAKCH MIRTY, FORTYNII #. STaThd ALLO DID LOT SFR 9L
INDIVIDULL IE PITUSBURGH, BUT Shw AN UNENCHN GOMAL THIR% DIST .T--
EUTING COMMUNIST PAWTY PALFALNDS IN NINTTITT THIRTYTER)E. 71,

IN THIRTYBIGHT, SAe PICTULES OF k. AWD MNO. ADOLIT 2 I_nrotﬁ/;‘

IN LENSPAPLE AND RECOGNIZED RUBTNS AS LATVIZY nozgnfg.ém AND 1RE .
HUBTNG' AS UNKNOUN FIMALY SEDYN IN PITTGBURGH, OLKOWSEA VIEWED
PIGTUALS OF M. AND MRS. RUBLNS FROM S TAT DEPARTMENT FILES,
RUCOGNIZED }RS. RUBEFS, BUT ADVISED KUBENS I'0T LATVIAN KORINGON.
INSISTS STATE LLEARTMINT PEOTO O RUB-NS NOP TOUNTICAL WITH NINLTHTY.
THIRTYFIGHT DLIWSPALER FHOTO. APRIL COFE, FOMTYNILL, OLEOJSKA

CALL*D OFFICE, ADVICED Ii TVIAN SHT KNP OUD INVOLVED VTTE HARKY

_BiIL IR VISA FRAUDS WAS ITITEOI LULZNS NOR ROBINSON, BU }zﬁﬁ“zamx .

=

e

»

»

CLECASEA CONGIDERLD INCAABLET OF TELLING STRATGHT STORY. STATR
DSRARTHENT FIIES RIFLTCT HARKY ;wﬁ’f ATY DISCHIRGED FOR ISSUING

oo . :. - 13 s”«
[ NCUBRN TR Ko | Y e s
;“g’ g“{ ]'; g_' LJ. " ;\J h.D ' R (Ve Lot /:::jx,.n.,_ ;’Z?q
L' . rikacly \ ECORCZD - 42

TE \ A - Y A
ri“.._é 31_ Bl, ugfw’{/d/ , {'., - ~ m J ‘
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FALSE VISAS AT WARSAW POLAYD, FIBRUARY FIFTESN, NINETIN THIRTY.
STHVED AS CLFRK AND VICK CONSUL CHARGE OF ALIEN VISAS, RIGE,
AUGUST TW0, TWENTYRGUR LUNTLL JULY T¥l, TWENTYEIGHT. EOD PODAND
NOVENBIR TWELVE, TWENTYPIGHT. ROBERT F. KELLY, FORMER STATE
D IPARTMENT TMPLOYEE,ACQUAINTED WITH OLKC.SEA ADVISED UIRWLIABLE.
WFO «ILL DISCONTINUE «ITHOUT CHECKING RUBENS-ROBINSON PASSPORT

UNIKSS ADVISED TO CONTRARY BY BURKAU,
FILE OR KUGH MARTIN'S DISPATCHES,/AS IT APPTARS OLKOWSKA EAD KO
CL¥AR CUT PURPOSE IN SENDING CABLE TO MOSGOW AND HER APFPEARANCE
AS A WITUESS WOULD DEFINITRLY NOT Bi. DESIRABLE. IT IS CONSID RID
THAT TRACING INFORMATION COPY OF MOSCOW# CABLEGRAM TO ACCESS OF
HIss BRAHAUSTS FOSSIBILITY OF PRODUCTIVI OR ECONOMIC INVESTIGATION
IN THIS DIKECTION. REPGRT FOLLOWS.

HQETEL?{??&

DDC:JEC

Th-oh

Kisseloff-5826
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1 i’“ ﬂ 2 . y A\ l . Mr. Tolaon.ccvasansne
O , ,(I, O Mr. Clogg jurusssenres

St

FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1 éSTIGATION 1 e
+ U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ﬂg,ﬂ ) e e U |

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION e Dokt

Mr. Mokr . eeeeccen
Mr. Pennington.....

e, QuinaTamm.... |
B . Neast S
}h. (Y ey
/AT
WASHINGTON 70 AND BALTIMORE 3 FROM NEW YOR 9-10 PP \

14

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT m%&%ﬁﬁmﬂ wiggim AL
Vo EREIN S UNCLISSEDD 4
“J. D, W.@H 'W& S ESTHENNGH

AMBERS, WAS, ET AL, P -R. MRS. ESTHERAGHAMBERS
WAS INTERVIEWED IN BALTIMORE OFFICE ON FEB. TEN LAST AND AT THE CHAMBERS

Fo3 %}1 , B Pt e
" 4 . ; )ph‘. C: © 0 eensanconn

FARM ON FEB. ELEVEN BY AGENTS OF BALTIMORE AND NY OFFICES. AT BOTH
INTERVIEUS WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS PRESENT. ESTHER RELATED SHE RECEIVED
HER FORMAL EDUCATION IN NEW HAVEN, CONN., AFTER WHICH SHE WENT TO NYC,
ATTENDED THE RAND SCHOOL AS A RESULT OF FUNDS .RAISED- BY SO Agﬁsrs IN
NEY HAVEN, WHILE IN NY SHE WAS ON STAFF OF MAGAZINE "wngo TOMORROU"
AND WAS EMPLOYED FOR A TIME AT AMTORG TRADING CORP. AFTER HER MARRIAGE
TO WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, SHE RESIDED IN NY FOR SOME TIME. HWOWEVER, IN
NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE THE CHAMBERS FAMILY MOVED FROM NY TO- NINE ZERO |

THREE ST. PAULS ST. IN BALTIMORE. SHE RELATED THA

R
&\
THEIR ARRIVAL IN BALTIMORE HERFUSBAND INTRODUCED HER T
. b SRR R A

THIS INTRODUCTION TOOK PLACE AT ST. PAULS'$f% ADDRESS. ijorz_ LY . 05
 RECORDED - 34 \2Y= (3432 A7 9>

THEREAFTER ALGER AND PRISCILLA ISS HAD DINNER AT R STEESIDENCE.

THEREAFTER PRISCILLA HISS MADE INDEXED - 3¢ 12 APR 5 194
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PAGE TUWO

OCCASIONAL TRIPS FROM HER HOME IN WASHINGTON TO THE CHAMBERS RESIDENCE
IN BALTIMORE, THAT ON THESE VISITS PRISCILLA, ESTHER AND THE LATTERS
BABY WOULD VISIT VERNON SQUARE PARK NEARBY: ON ONE OF THESE VISITS.
PRISCILLA HISS GAVE ESTHER A BOOK ON CHILDS DIET AND CARE, A SMALL
TABLE AND CHAIR AND' SMALL CHEST, ALL OF WHICH HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN

* USED BY PRISCILLAS SON, TIMMY. ESTHER STILL HAS THE CHAIR AND THE
CHEST AT THE CHAMBERS FARM. ESTHER ON ONE OF THESE VISITS GAVE PRIS-
CILLA A COPY OF A VAN GOETHE PAINTING THAT ESTHER LATER SAW IN !
THE P. ST. ADDRESS OF THE HISSES. THE CHAMBERS FAMILY REMAINED AT ST.
PAULS ST. FOR A COUPLE OF MONTHS AND THEN MOVED TO THE TWENTY EIGHTH
ST. APARTMENT OF ALGER HISS.. ESTHER STATES sﬁs KNEW OF NO ARRANGE-
MENTS FOR THE SIGNING OF A SUBLEASE OR THE PAYMENT OF RENT FOR THIS
TUENTY EIGHTH ST. ADDRESS. FURTHER, THAT ON THE DAY THEY WERE TO HMOVE
INTO THE TWENTY EIGHTH ST. ADDRESS SHE WENT TO THE HISS APARTMENT
ON P. ST., BUT ALGER HISS HAD FOR SOME REASON TAKEN THE KEY TO WORK
WITH HIM AND SHE REMAINED IN THE HISS APARTMENT UNTIL HIS RETURN FROM
WORK. ESTHER ALSO STATED THAT PRISCILLA HISS‘ARRANGED 'FOR HIRING
JULTAXRANKIN AS A MAID FOR THE '

END OF PAGE TWO ' Kisseloff-5828 2/]a)/3
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PAGE THREE

CHAMBERS., ESTHER STATES THAT WHILE RESIDING IN THE TWENTY EIGHT ST.
HOUSE ALGER, PRISCILLA, WHITTAKER AND HERSELF VISITED HAINES POINT AND
RECALLED GOING TO THE ROSE GARDEN AND DRIVING AROUND THE TIDAL BASIN.

IN JULY OF NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE AFTER EXPIRATION OF THE TWENTY EIGHTH

ST. LEASE, CHAMBERS FAMILY MOVED TO MEYE@X%@HAPIROS APARTMENT IN

GREENWICH VILLAGE, NYC, THAT ALGER AND PRISCILLA ARRANGED TO TAKE ALL

OF THE CHAMBERS PERSONAL BELONGINGS FROM WASHINGTON TO NYC IN THEIR

FORD AUTOMOBILE AND THAT THIS WAS DONE. AFTER RESIDING IN THE GREENWICH

VILLAGE ADDRESS FOR ABOUT ONE MONTHSf THE CHAMBERS FAMILY MOVED TO THE

SUMMER HOME OF MAXIHAELIEBER AT SMITHTOWN, PA. PRISCILLA VISITED AT

THIS SUMMER HOME FOR ABOUT TEN DAYS. ESTHER WAS UNABLE TO RECALL THE

METHOD OF TRANSPORTATION USED BY PRISCILLA IN COMING TO THE HOUSE

" BUT RECALLS SPECIFICALLY THAT WHEN SHE LEFT, ALGER HISS CAME TO iHE HOME
| . IN HIS CAR AND DROVE HER AWAY. ESTHER IS OF THE OPINION THAT MAXIM
" LIEBER, ALTHOUGH HE WAS PRESENT ON WEEKENDS AT THE SUMMER HOME, NEVER
SAW ALGER HISS. AFTER LEAVING THE SMITHTOWN SUMMER HOME, ESTHER, = "

‘ HER HUSBAND, AND HER CHILD, AT THE REQUEST OF ALGER AND PRISCILLA
HISS, MOVED INTO THE HISS HOUSEHOLD ON P. ST. IN WASHINGTON. THE CHAMBERS
END OF PAGE THREE Loy bl \
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. PAGE FOUR

FAMILY OCCUPIED THE TOP FLOOR OF THIS ADDRESS. HOWEVER, THIS
ARRANGEMENT DID NOT WORK OUT DUE PRIMARILY TO THE FACT THAT THE
NECESSITY OF FEEDING THE BABY AT RATHER IRREGULAR INTERVALS INTERFERRED
WITH THE STRICT ROUTINE OF THE HISS HOUSEHOLD. AFTER RESIDING THERE
APPROXIMATELY THREE DAYS, THE CHAMBERS FAMILY MOVED TO EUTAW PLACE IN
BALTIMORE. ESTHER STATES THAT DURING THE TIME SHE SPENT AT THE P,

ST. ADDRESS SHE RECALLS SPECIFICALLY SEEING A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER

IN THE STUDY ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE HISS APARTMENT. ESTHER

RELATED IN DETAIL THE FURNISHINGS AND LAYOUT OF THE HISS RESIDENCE

AT P. ST., THIRTIETH ST, AND VOLTA PLACE. ESTHER RECALLED THAT WHITTAKER
BORROWED HISS AUTOMOBILE AND USED IT TO TRANSPORT THEIR BELONGINGS

FROM P. ST. TO BALTIMORE. ESTHER RECALLED THAT IN HER CONVERSATIONS
WITH PRISCILLA AND ALGER BOTH WERE WORRIED ABOUTZ%%?@EHAVIOR OF

THE FRIENDS THEY ASSOCIATED WITH PRIOR TO ALGERS TAKING ON HIS WORK WITH
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. - ONE INSTANCE IN PARTICULAR SHE RELATED WHICH
CONCERNED CATHY, EONALﬁ?&ISS WIFE, EITHER PICKETING OR ANTICIPATING

SOME ACTION IN CONNECTION WITH AN AFFAIR IN WASHINGTON. ALGER AND PRIS-
CILLA WERE OF THE OPINGON THAT IF THIS UERE DONE THAT I MIGHT CAST ”
SOME REFLECTION ON THEM, PARTICULARLY. IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT THEY HAD
FOR THE PURPOSE OF THEIR PRESENT wbgg QUT.IﬁEMSELVEs OFF FROM ALL
PREVIOUS "FELLOW TRAVELERS."

i g3
END OF PAGE FOUR Kisseloff-5830 a’Z?
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PAGE FIVE

/.

SHE RECALLED THAT AT THE TIME THEY MOVED INTO THE EUTAW ST. RESIDENCE
IN BALTIMORE THAT THE HISSES HAD GIVEN THEM A NUMBER OF PIECES OF FURN-
ITURE AND ALSO AN ORIENTAL RUG. SHE RECALLED FURTHER THAT THIS RUG
WAS BROUGHT TO THEM BY ALGER HISS AND HAD BEEN RECENTLY CLEANED AND
- MENDED AT THE MONUMENT CLEANING CO. IN BALTIMORE, MD. IT WAS HER IM- &
PRESSION THAT THE RUG HAD BEEN DELIVERED BY THE CLEANING CO. TO THE HOME
OF ALGERS MOTHER IN BALTIMORE AND HE HAD BROUGHT THE RUG FROM THERE TO
THEM, ESTHER DEFINITELY RECALLS HAVING BEEN IN THE VOLTA ST. ADDRESS
OF THE HISSES ON AT LEAST ONE OCCASION. SHE RECALLS SPECIFICALLY TALK-
ING TO PRISCILLA ON SEVERAL OCCASTONS RE THE DRAPES, FURNITURE AND OTHER
MATERIAL WHICH WAS GOING INTO THIS HOUSEHOLD IN VIEW OF THE FACT
THAT THIS WAS THE FIRST HOUSE THAT THE HISSES RENTED THAT WAS NOT COM-
PLETELY FURNISHED. IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT ALGER HISS AND HIS WIFE 1
© RESIDED AT THE VOLTA ST. ADDRESS FROM JAN. FIRST, NMINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT
TO SEPT. THIRTY, NINETEEN FORTY THREE. THE BALTIMORE AGENTS WHO WERE
PRESENT AT THE INTERVIEWS OF MRS. CHAMBERS HAVE MADE APPROPRIATE
. NOTATIONS OF LEADS THAT SHOULD BE ‘COVERED BY THAT OFFICE. DETAILS
RE MRS. CHAMBERS INTERVIEW@ILL BE SET FORTH IN SEPARATE REPORT INCLUDING

(3

.. .- 3 ‘s @ ‘J
INFO OBTAINED FROM WHITTAKER CHAMBERS., ) b

o , SCHEIDT C?Gé&é;
BOTH HOLD PLS | 4;?
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Saiaum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

L TQ' ¢ Director, F.B.I. DATE: March 1, 1949
[}' FROM : "SAC, New York

SUBJBCTiﬂJAHAM; PERJURY3 ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

T e s ’ T -

T Special Employee CLINTON POLLACK examined the registration and

< *vol ingiaecords in New York City relative o ALGER and PRISCILL%[S covar—~
'i . . g the addresses of 180 Claremont Avenue and 378 Central Park tlast, New
’fﬁv ’gg:k**city, where the HISSES pgsided prior‘to May, 1933. These records.

N | Placted that.in1932-ALGE] registered as a Democrat and his wife

‘1 «Lw”cggsm‘:;&ag%«%ialisb. FI;O"!‘*"l‘)BB»through 1936, during which time the
N TG rmnum.m,:??'%} l‘iséég,h'a 4

Aﬂ

t K rty; and *person‘é‘"‘é’éuldwreg'is&tgg’x_; as Communists,

P Ereroni b WS hote&%h&‘b‘" neremaSe RO ’;%%’\ni‘ in.New York City reﬁlect;’gzgwthat the

. HISSES Had“registersd,dirity, this par @.i&&w 5;, Sr-For 1048 rereny

Y was examined and~if re‘flecte 3 thaﬁ' : a:ﬁ;’? ngnﬁ* 72d as i

Democrats from theirsaddress? %:22 ‘Bast: Bth Stramﬁﬁia ""“‘f"gﬂit_,;;i-‘ai TN,
S B Fo ST TN

B

o e £ o
.
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-
Ns
\

/

B iy ropuATON CONTANED

SIFIED :
Hhhi'.H 1S uwcuasB s ho .
DATE%,M . .
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i
TO : Director, FBI

‘.', WFROM : SAC, New York d) . i

SUBJERCT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS was., ET AL
PERJURY, ESPIO\AGE{ R INTE'RNAL SECURITY - R

DATE: March 29, 1949

m Pl s
-—-'—5"’"‘; : B ?:i K c-aaaﬂm - .g*_:.;..

™ v s Lot
n = 1\ . ' i e
) ReferenceJlew York teletype }.!arch 23";1.3_49 in: “cagtionéd’~ gg_e&né':ﬁw ——
ques’oing interview-of. ISAAC FOMKOEE:? = “""W& ;;:.,w’?e».r —_—— -

. 2 BB ik :

: _-“"’WFor"Eﬁe assistance of- thq3 san Francisco Off:.cg in its investiga~

=3 —*tion of<this: case thére:. i3 belngpj;prwarded ‘as enclosures with a copy of
Mwﬁs‘tar;‘te Sanmanbisco%nhotographs of the follom.ng'

i T .
"'ﬂ',._SA —— M""‘m}:& _— :8: g‘. _ o=

ok ot e ;_;‘r_‘ Ry = - s g‘g -‘
’3;;;_“ R Ko Am(l)m-"\vo-pnono"raphs of JAY AVID: WHITTAKER -CHAMBERS,. was.. ___. ¢
i (2) Oné photograph of ALGER-HIS \ :
(3) One photograph of PRISCILLACHISS L f -
(4) Two photographs of DAVID‘l ON){I}EMJAN, was. _’\/,. sw_’v
(5) .One photograph of FELTX AY{INSLERMAN 7 ;
(6) One picture containing two“iphotographs of WILLTIAM'EDWARD CRANE...
(7) ,One photograph of HENRY JULIANZTADLEIGH
: (8) t WILLIAM VA QAN {{ =
i (9) u @ ELFANOR NELSON, was. Eleano (Nelson Soyring,
\ Eleano elso orter
(10) One photograph of MO);M%S%]HOW
(11) o n n MAA : gggm 3\
n " ¥ CHARL } ED
" ® U PETER IGGMAGRINI, vas. o WP SRUATION 0501‘;%“
0 u ® mnn&&(%veshnlkoff pERELN 19 U8 %SB v 5/
- ) DL’TE : 66,

' *\_tn connection with the last enclosed photograph, that is s the picture
fm‘ INI\it is suggested that this photograph not be displayed to
. OLKOF si‘ e inveS&Egat:.on of MAGRINI's current activities in espignage *-
te

isr res 'b*lyhbelng conduc "~

. «wy

n Fran%e"ncs. }(;MEAAE SPECTAL DELIVERY) wERREnAscac YN |
 JPM:RFK ““‘"‘l,, " el e &

S 65-14920 ~ W\\ : K==
v RECORDED - 127 \ / % V3 - arid




